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FIUIRE 3Ga24 COPRORATE OBJECTIVES

gfse VISION

*

* THP JEN U4 AEg SIg H UUH ScIGd Be a dominating player in salt

2] Industry & Allied products

A& MISSION

* ol f & geu gfgd Sagt @1 To produce/supply good quality of

SeaTe / Jff ST salt & value added products.
* 9O U4 9Ng SARl & Saed ¥ ¢ To accelerate the process of
T faur / SRR B e o TRy S modernization/machanization of
manufacture of salt and allied
products.

¥ A IR0 TuMet §RT IR a9 B * Make available quality iodized salt to

weaker  sections through public

T Yuf MASH THS SUTed] R |

distribution system.

* ST BT T SN T | Efficient uttilization of resource.

Increase the market share of SSL

¥ PR lecd fofics & IR 3fer N gfg HeT
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Iregefl yryor
59d] qTftfep ATLROT T |
fra aiereaenI,

3MMaht &t i 59dfF arfifer Ruld TRga a1 T
3R AT ft a1 81 HUT 3T T AR 60
Tl Uget g i eft| 3Tueht o=t 319 g7, Jorararguf
fafemfor ufehar iR Imees el & Amel 7 o1aRe ofh
& IMUR W Sefprferds Aedi & A1l TG 99 B
319 1 T ST T BU B

YT HuHT &b BHEHN IR e Bt Rad, o af
2023-24 & foTU oRIMRIfET @I @R 39 W aan
wRieres B RUIC MU IR 1 MUl gl A, I
Ug of | § SUctfedral, arermafl 3R 3 & Hrif & R o
DS H& ARSI bl N@fpe] AT ATE:

BT BT !

3T BHR YRR b oY H &9 S &R 38 & S 98l
framy ofik R famn & ok s & o

Chairman’s Statement
At the 59th Annual General Meeting
Dear Shareholders,

It is an honour and a privilege to present the
59th Annual Report of your company. The
company started its journey almost 60 years’
back. Your company continues with its task to
build business with long term goals based on
intrinsic strength in terms of its brands, quality
manufacturing process and customer
relationship.

The Director’s Report on the working of your
company, Audited accounts for financial year
2023-24 and Auditor’s Report thereon have
been with you. With your permission, take
them as read. I would like to underline a few
salient features regarding the achievements,
constraints and tasks ahead:

Company’s Performance:

You as our shareholders have shown great
faith and belief in what we are doing and that

y/
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3UETRI Bl UR R Bl Afch 3R G Fehed fHeAd ¢l
91 g 9 gY SR &1 ¥e @ o6 et o 2023-
24 & SR JATIDHT HU! BT 3R T4517.02 I
q gga~ 36566.85 @RF & T &l 39 a9 HuAT A
fUBel af & 1129.85 ARG W & oY & e
1683.34 g 30 & AT HHET| Ig I ©F A
HTIRUT A 1R TG TS & STGT SR bt &
gfg iR o o 99d & R 2| i af 2023-24 &
SRM, dHut 7 fUsel af 273054 Hfew e AraRor
T 31k 32865 Hifgd o uRspd e H o 1
323076 Hifgw e AR 996 iR 47064 Hifew
T URSgHd T4 o Scute fohan 81 gt are af g
Y, Ul GRT A 2023-24 & foly I T e
& forar T B

Iy & R wegeayuf ugd:

HT%B%‘TW:

g fFmfor, s Bfd § gur iR Icurct &t fadht &
fore siFMferes uga ggi & uar fpy o1 38 &1

IR e} giftel oeq 31N YoRa seM & forg,
T 3R QT THD ReprgeR1 # fH1Hfe Icarql b1 st AT
T STOTR § oI &bl ey §17S ST X8l 21

HUH! FRIfHT MR TR IMEH MR T W&l 8| TR §
TR T e Wiem & foIq 1 et o Uobe ot feoTed
PSP IR AT & |

Q IcuTe fAspr:

HIA 7 TR B URIele Y9 R Bl 9D B
TG % foha B

O CIRECR P

THUENE A SaTet Wt § IcpEdr dhg T aRA &
foTT T URieie aRaeTT g% Y &, e Seea ag
3R TT UGN & TERI DT R BAT IR Sifp T
R, IIRDB BT AR FgRYfeher DY AGg | HreA
shiec HIaM2 Bl 7T PRAT &

%
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gives us the strength and determination to
keep exceeding your expectations. I am
pleased to inform that during the financial year
2023-24, turnover of your company has
increased from < 4517.02 lakh to ¥ 6566.85
lakhs. This year company earned a profit of Rs.
1683.34 Lakhs against the previous year profit
Rs. 1129.85 Lakhs. This is mainly due to
increase in production and sales of common
salt and processed salt and savings in
expenditures. During the financial year 2023-
24, company has produced 323076 MT
common salt and 47064 MT refined salt as
compared to 273054 MT Common Salt and
32865 MT refined Salt in previous year. In view
of the cumulative deficit, no dividend has been
declared by the company for the year 2023-24.

Significant Initiatives during the year:
Marketing Initiatives:

Efforts are being made for capacity building,
improving the brand image and enhancing
geographical reach for sale of products.

To capture the market share and enhance
revenue, strategy is being chalked out to
penetrate the products manufactured at Nawa
and Gudha Salt Refinery into the market with
huge quantity.

Company is augmenting the customer base on
regular basis. Design of 1 kg packet has been

made attractive to gather attention of
customers in the market.

New Products Development:

Company has commenced production of Black
Salton pilotscale at SSL.

Algae Farming;:

SSL has initiated a pilot project to establish
“Centre of Excellence” in Algae Farming with an
aim to address Air and Soil Pollution hazard’s
and earn carbon credit Co2 sequestration with the
help of Organic food supplement, fertilizers

A 6 X
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eRa Sorf § fafaefieur
BT A FR Sotf RIS P FoIo=T & forg 09
PR 2023 P AR g M9 oSl forfies
(TASTETT ) P AT FHH AT SO IR gler fohu § |
Yfsg &t FUTIT:
THP IUTGH & folv 7Y & o1 [T

FTYRY THqH H IUGH &HdT s & folw, ot
TR faereT aRearh &3t & @ISt iR fadRT 9 @l
21 BT IToR g & foru Repre=R_t & SuanT fopy =
arel 3! YU dlel U FHB b IdIeT D Ty
TR & BT faImRT R & B |

fagur uge:

BHUt ¥ Udbe FHB P ¥ sgm 6 I I B,
g fofg a1 9e Rt &89S @ Uohe
TP T ST gGH &b TIRT fohy ST 3R T 8301
@t & foru fouur i o Himfers fadR e
CIRINEICEIERER

FAfRIT GYR:

HUT bl G R TR IJufeAfer H R B3
IR s &flT ucfus, @Ue Ued IMUR IR I
T /TUTErT Aot SeuTGT o fog T vl g faieht ater
RISERERI

TR SoTt G Y TATIT

HUHT 7 FR Fooff GRAISHTS DI TG B o7 09
T 2023 P A wgoidied 9 geif foafies
(Tafisuet) & Arer FHEtaT SO IR geR v § |
TRAISTHT & Iget IRUT H 100 JITATE &t TRASHT B

fore gRareHT FaRig A9siia @ af & SRE fsarfed
B B AT

PIINS TATI:

P F Dol Fdeih &7 P ITH b oIy PraRe
TR WR feenfcen & fHufRa wraRe wemas & g
frafRa ordf @1 srguTer fom 21

Diversification into Green Energy 9

Company has signed MoU with M/s SJVN
Green Energy Limited (SGEL) on 09th Aug.
2023 for Installation of Solar Power Projects.

Future Outlook:

Development of new area for production of
salt:

In order to enhance production capacity of
common salt, company is exploring and
developing the untapped huge abandoned
areas. Company is developing abandoned area
for production of good quality Pan Salt to be
used in Refinery to increase revenue.

Marketing Initiatives:

Company has planned for enhancement in
Sale of Packet Salt, for which efforts will be
made to increase the Refined Edible Packet Salt
production from Nawa Salt Refinery and
Geographical expansion of marketing
activities is planned to explore new areas.

Systematic Improvement:

Improved the visibility and business presence of
the company achieved sales target while working
for larger territorial footprint, wider customer
baseand high value/ quality products.

Installation of Solar Plant

Company has signed MoU with M/s SJVN
Green Energy Limited (SGEL) on 09th Aug.
2023 for Installation of Solar Power Projects.
Project Level Agreement for 100 MW Project in
1st phase of the project is planned to be
executed during the year.

Corporate Governance:

Company has complied with all stipulated
conditions of corporate governance as
stipulated in the guidelines on corporate
governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises.

%
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af & SR, Mudt dut § Sitenfie dey Atgrdyuf
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IMYRIE:

& 7Y Ao &F § g & FReR R 3iiR
TEH IMUR H gfg & AT 37 alel I8! § AaATRID
TRT 1T R 3iR Tote Ugef o &t faawT 21

/T TR R ARG ARPR, AP 5T IRBRI, AR
TR AT, 0 Reh BT iR Ug™g ITgan!
I I HelTg AR FRAR FH & foTg &=rd1g <ol &l
4 1S | oo |+t AEepfHal Pf I Jegar Arfged
31R qrmef & foTq Y g=reTe QT B Uit b AT,
FHART iR #fie ot oo |t Bl 3R TN &
fore g=gq1g o T €1 3fd H, § 3! 39T I8
Y G 3R YT b ARIRYRe b HY H DRIATE! H 9RT
o & Y gwarg o1 =red §) H e drel wée o
39 FH F IROM, HEE, AEANT SR TER Dl IHHIG
T g1 31 H e B Ruld & are-ae sfifecs
ol effe iR @ 3iR g1 & favur &f SR ggaT g

8./~
(fardg rer)
(aTeTe w@ ey QD)
SIMET: 10397812
fHi: 24.09.2024

T 7 gt
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Industrial Relations:

During the year, Industrial relations in your
company remained cordial.

Acknowledgement:

We are confident about maintaining business
momentum and delivering a strong
performance in the coming years with
continuous expansion of business in new
geographical areas and increasing customer
base.

I take this opportunity to thank the
Government of India, various State
Governments, officers of Ministry of Heavy
Industries, DPE, Niti Aayog, Bankers,
Business Associates, Salt Commissioner’s
office and major customers for their advice and
continued support extended. I am also
thankful to all my colleagues on the Board for
their valued guidance and counsel. The
officers, staff and workers of the company also
deserve thanks for their dedicated work and
cooperation. In conclusion, I would like to
thank you for sparing your valuable time and
to participate in the proceedings, as a
shareholder of the company. I look forward to
inspiration, help, cooperation and assistance
from you all in the coming months. Inow move
to the Director’s Report as well as the audited
balance sheet and the statement of profit and
loss for the year 2023-24. It is requested that
Director’sreport as well as the annual accounts
be approved and adopted.

Sd/-

(Shivendra Nath)

(Chairman & Managing Director)
DIN: 10397812

Dated: 24.09.2024
Place: New Delhi
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9Tt o1 ufddeq \ Directors' Report \
ufefa, To
QT The Members
ANR ATecd fofies of Sambhar Salts Limited,
AR Aleed forfies & agwl & forv To the Members of Sambhar Salts Limited

HI*R ATecd fAfies, SFgR & Qe Hed &l 3R 4,
& foiir af 2023-24 & g srifee fon o it
faRuTt < <Ter 3MUehT =it i 594 arfifes RUIc Tga
A g B e Bl

HUT 7 el 9 & T 45.17 FRIg DI gorT | i
¥ & SRM T 65.67 IxIg o NS waT BRI P Bl
Bt el 60 Iuf F I MR T THH SN DI AdT TR
@Bl

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Sambhar
Salts Limited, Jaipur, we are delighted to
present the 59th Annual Report of your
company along with audited financial
statements for the financial year 2023-24.

The company has achieved a top line of ¥ 65.67
crore during the financial year as compared to ¥
45.17 crore in the previous year. The company is
catering to the salt industry across the length
and breadth of the country for last 60 years.

ICRIPEENEE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
BT B foreter farsTsaTs i & T & The Company’s financial highlights are as
provided below:
(X ARG H) (X in Lacs)
faaxor 2023-24  2022-23  Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
aRETe A IR 6566.85  4517.02 Revenue from Operations 6566.85 4517.02
3 I 167.85 323.77 Other Income 167.85 323.77
P M 6734.70 4840.79 Total Income 6734.70 4840.79
ool gfg (+), s A a (=) (421.65)  (570.17) Less: Accretion (+), (421.65) (570.17)
Decretion of stock(-)
T IR IR TS P 4305.10  3452.92 Less: Expenditure for the year 4305.10 3452.92
SR ¥ & forg &7 () excluding depreciation and
interest (Net)
od erafey & Fefdra A 2406 (7.89) Adjustments relating to 24.06 (7.89)
prior period
TeART 3R ST | ggel &y 2827.19 1950.15 Profit before depreciation 2827.19 1950.15
and interest
T Jedar 381.23 363.12 Less: Depreciation 381.23 363.12
oI5 & q1g T 2445.96 1587.03 Profit after depreciation 2445.96 1587.03
Hel: ST 429.38 429.18 Less: Interest 429.38 429.18
R A ggel A 2016.58  1157.85 Profit before Tax 2016.58 1157.85




2 %
DR Y 333.24 28.00 Tax Expense 333.24 28.00
¥ & forg gg o 1683.34 1129.85 Net Profit for the year 1683.34 1129.85
P 3T & ST S dTel Jad™ (1399.36) (3082.69) Total Carry forward losses (1399.36)  (3082.69)

¥ 2023-24 & SR 3MMYDT HUH! BT THAR et
a9 &% T4517.02 ARG A I dlel a9 A T6566.85
ARG B T 81 39 a9 & oty & A1ef, 31 A, 2024
qPH HUT BT Bt BIds ©el fUser a8 & 33082.69
ARG B o= H T1399.36 ARG g1 Tl I § oY
ol aef & o 6 JeT N 48.98% 31D Bl

Ted Feen & Ay H AR Afth & MR W
SrefpTfores o1& & AT IR ST &b 319 BRI pl
SN Xt 81 Tg AN § HHT A & forg aRares @
FfehaTT 31R eaferd oo bl 31 Treifiedt <ot 21

Hu-t Y Rafy
for af 2023-24 & oIy St &1 oY I w9 A

AR T AR TP THD B IUTGH AR feht
gfg iR =g & s9d & HRU B

I HuAr Y I IR Fhar MR ot I &
SR &H9m: T 200 ARg 3R T 100 9 W uRafdd
<8 ot B SRR Iof figwa Aieew fafics, swd!
BIfcsT Bl IR IR TWBR GRT 60:40 B
STUT § HewAshTEd i TE B

TH.T9.Uel. Bl AR $fier 7 Al 9o~ bl 3= F=0
4 o & ST | AT o T o, e Tt
3iR TEe Uget 3ANT BIfeST HU Ta.0H. T, & IR
T| YT BT ISR & AR, T IR /a1 5 90 aff
et | Al & 21 Ut A g Al ¥ o §
fafarerar o 8 ofR IToIR &t 7T Bt 17 A & foru S
e dTel A Y I fonvl o Scured o &
fore yafe g erar ST 81 9% gl 3iR Arar §

During the year 2023-24, turnover of your
company has increased from ¥ 4517.02 lakhs in
the previous year to ¥ 6566.85 lakhs in the
current year. With this year’s profit, the carry
forward losses of the company as on 31st
March, 2024 are ¥ 1399.36 lakhs in comparison
to previous year ¥ 3082.69 lakhs. The profit in
the current year is 48.98 % higher as compared
to previous year profit.

Your company continues with its task to build
business with long term goals based on
intrinsic strength in terms of its brands, quality
manufacturing process and customer
relationship. It accords high priority to
rationalizing and streamlining operations to
bring reductionin costs.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The Company’s profit for the financial year
2023-24 is mainly due to increase in production
and sales of common salt and processed salt
and saving in expenditures.

The Authorised and Paid up share capital of
your Company remained unchanged during
the year at ¥ 200 lakhs and ¥ 100 lakhs
respectively. The share capital of the company
is subscribed by Hindustan Salts Limited, its
holding company and Government of
Rajasthan in the ratio of 60:40.

SSL was incorporated with an objective to take
over the Salt Works, which were earlier owned
and managed by its holding company HSL, at
Sambhar Lake. The company has over 90 sq.
miles area at Sambhar, Gudha and Nawa in
Rajasthan. The company has diversified the
business on many counts and considerable
infrastructure has been added to produce

_/
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T RepTgRY 1R AR J NN Ao Wi 8| IR §
gt B1RIe et @ik XTod s & forg, =7aT ATee
Reprget 8 1 ScuTgT ! ot 711 § IR § A Y
UEISERIESIEEET

el axf & o § Mudht dult & Hiftes ugeH &t
T 39 UDR g:-

qET R, e
faramor 2023-24  2022-23
SiulcE]

HMHT THD 323076 273054
TAEhd THD 123 44
aiRSehe THD 47064 32865
&bt /9

HHY b 216877 160538
YD THD 60 35
GRS THD 47969 33660
RIS & 918 a9

& 3 H e

HHT THD 177904 133421
JAEDd THD 70 26
aRSHd THD 1806 2718
SipicE]

o af 2023-24 § AT S HT TG 323076
Hifed < 8, 19 fset af 273054 Hifee e e,
ST 18.32% I gfg g1 TRdd FHd & S<aeT § 79
Wfeep 7 P gfG 83 2, 511 55.69% b1 gfg &1 aRepd
THD b It H 14199 Hifges < &l gfg 8 8, 5
43.20% H1 G

farcht

Hu A fofi af & SR fUwet af & 160538 Hifew
T & gardel 216877 Hifgd o A= 79 947 iR

@ <

various varieties of high quality salt to cater to
the market demand. It has salt refinery at
Gudha&Nawa and Process Salt Plant at
Sambhar. To capture the market share and
enhance revenue, strategy is being chalked out
to penetrate the products manufactured at
Nawa Salt Refinery into the market with huge
quantity.

Comparison of the physical performance of
your Company vis-a-vis previous year is given
as follows:-

Quantity in M.T.
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Production:
Common Salt 323076 273054
Processed Salt 123 44
Refined Salt 47064 32865
Sales/ Issues:
Common Salt 216877 160538
Processed Salt 60 35
Refined Salt 47969 33660
Inventory at the
close of the year
after adjustment:
Common Salt 177904 133421
Processed Salt 70 26
Refined Salt 1806 2718
PRODUCTION

The production of common salt in FY 2023-24
is 323076 MT as against previous year 273054
MT, which is a increase of 18.32%. The
production of processed salt has increased by
79 MT which is 55.69% increase.The
production of refined salt has increased by
14199 MT which is 43.20% increase.

SALES

The Company sold 216877 MT of common salt
during the financial year as against 160538 MT
J

%
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forhtar af o SR fUset axf & 35 Hifgd &1 & gameat
60 Hifga e URiRgpd 9 o1 3iR foxitg axf & SR
st af & 33660 Hiftw 7 & goEa 47969

Hifee e aRsgpd 79 S|

geael

HU & AEFT TG D Gifas st af & o o
177904 Hifew o= off, Safd fse af a8 133421
Hifees e oft |

frafa

B 7 faxfi af 2023-24 & SRE DS Fafa T
fRam gl

ORI Yt AT

31 A/, 2024 T% gapall 3fehel IR YSit 1.00 IRIS

o0y off| fige Arecd fefics iR ST WBR
% URT BHHT: 60% AR 40% Ffenct RR g

IR
<Rl e 1 qud U, Ul GRT ¥ 2023-24 o ferg
DI AT NN Tl fhar /I B

JYR

31.03.2024 T fegei Hieew fafics (gifesT
HUT) A SUR T 3576.50 o1 31.03.2024 T K0T
R IRfa/<T =T 31.03.2023 dd T 2258.55
ARG Bl T H geaR T 872.73 I & T g
31.03.2023 &I LI IR b Gabiael 31.3.2024 Bl
Sl | BT Y reuTafe SURY o oft|

AT TR fAfer & Teriawor

I U= ¥ 31.03.2023 A fopedt oft aTRféra ey
T g fer TR AgT B & T TAFIART B bl
TR g1 foha g

in previous year and sold 60 MT of processed
salt during the financial year as against 35 MT
in previous year and sold 47969 MT of
refinedsalt during the financial year as against
33660 MT in previous year.

INVENTORIES

The physical inventory of common salt of the
company was 177904 MT at the close of the
year against 133421 MT in the previous year.

EXPORTS

The company has not exported during the
financial year 2023-24.

SHARE CAPITALSTRUCTURE

The paid up Equity Share Capital as at 31st
March, 2024 stood at Rs. 1.00 crore. The
Hindustan Salts Limited and Rajasthan
Government hold 60% and 40% of equity
shares respectively.

DIVIDEND

In view of the cumulative deficit, no dividend
has been declared by the company for the year
2023-24.

BORROWING

Borrowing from Hindustan Salts Limited
(Holding Company) was I 3576.50 as on
31.03.2024. The interest accrued/ payable on
loan as on 31.03.2024 has decreased to X 872.73
lakhs as against ¥ 2258.55 lakhs as on
31.03.2023. The short term borrowing of the
company from banks was nil as on 31.3.2024
againstInilason 31.03.2023.

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVES

Your Company has not transferred or
proposed to transfer any amount to any
reserve ason31.03.2023.

v,
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o st IR PuR oM, oSuTH, SRy I,
ISR ARBR Pl Aeg PR IR, LU &
UM R 13.11.2023 ¥ e & 4 | 1gh
e T |

o it Rdg Ter, TS, SRS BT AR SR
e GRT ATHE!, TaURATel 3R THTTe T
3TfcIReh TR AT 1, ST 6 07.03.2024 &P
3MQY & TEd PSR HHAY FHR ([aTfiad) &
I R g

U@ GG 4HI HIftien:

HUT AR BT gRT 203 P UEEHI B IR,

SO & TG TeEdh ol sft fRrdg e, Home

3iR 5ft faerT arrea, ot Afea gl

T fAQ 9Tl gRTENYUIT:

g Fqerl 7wt i, 2013 & g
149(7) & ITAR IAGLID T DI BIYUT T
&1 g, T ovgt a1 & 3 9 Taaaar & AFGel @ §-
IR &l

ToTarTT 3R faeRafiara:

THATAYSA 319 SeUTGT dht JuraT 3R uge # FRer
IR o 2, Ry searRat 6t uftegar ok &
ad & Hegd A gDl d Goft el &1 v
ToTeRT 31R e o fwfor &t nfehar ¥ Agcayf faer &
1T | 3T ATED! Bl I UG dvl & fory ufcreg

21

STHT:
BT 7 fog af 2023-24 & RE BIg 9T FHBR
T2 fopam 21
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s deat 3R viE ve g FHIfid BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
e av & SR - During the year under review-

e Shri Sudhir Kumar Sharma, IAS,
Commissioner Industries, GoR was
appointed as Director w.e.f. 13.11.2023 in
place of Mahendra Kumar Parakh, IAS.

e Shri Shivendra Nath, CMD, EPIL was
entrusted with the additional charge of
CMD, HSL & SSL by Ministry of Heavy
Industries vide its order dated 07.03.2024
vice Cmde. Kamlesh Kumar (Retd.).

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the
Companies Act, the key managerial personnel
of the Company are Shri ShivendraNath, CMD
and Shri Vikas Yadav, Company Secretary.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS:

The independent directors have submitted the
declaration of Independence as required
pursuant to section 149(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of
Independence.

QUALITY & RELIABILITY:

SSL pursues continual improvement in the
quality of its products and performance
leading to customer delight through
commitment and team work of employees.
SSL is committed to deliver value to its clients
through significant investments in quality and
in process of manufacturing of salt.

DEPOSITS:

The company has not accepted any deposits
during FY 2023-24.
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PRI IR Afersl & di+ St (Apu™, Ay
3R frarer) srfaffe, 2013 & TEa gam:

BT 7 PRI R ) off I Scfie & Ao 3R
Ny TR JUT BRI R gfgeen & dF Scdled
(RApam, Ny 3R faRo) rffem, 2013 & dgd
qfgetr wHaTRAT Wit fpsdt oft fRreprrd @1 famor
R b T Uep 31idRep Rierad Ty a1 e fpar 1
foa af 2023-24 & SRE IH IafteT H IS
farepreret O T8l g8 |

Froll AREUT, Y U4 fAdr uR <, Hienfidh
3rgenur 3 fAgeft qgr ey 3R :

HUT ARFRE, 2013 &I URT 134 & AT HUAT
(i) M, 2014 & 99 8 & TR, $holl HReT,
Uil araenyor, FRiae @ e ) @ 8k
faaft gaT o1 31 oy 1 e faavor s U €

oIt ARETUT
Tl HRETUT b forg fhy 10 SuT: -

ol DI U P HH PR b oy = weq
IBMT Y

- BT uRR § UdAse e iR ogF @
SUANT|

- facrelt @1 arftrdy Sw SR it e
BT ~gATH ST

- e iy - vrmre o SuaRT|

- TYI-ATSC H PIR TRC Tl Pl SYINT|

<

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK
PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION &
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has constituted an Internal
Complaints Committee to prevent and
prohibit from any sexual harassment at
workplace and redress any such grievance of
woman employees as required under Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013. No complaint of sexual harassment
received during the FY 2023-24.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
EXPENDITURE ON RESEARCH &
DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As required under section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
particulars relating to the conservation of
energy, technology absorption, expenditure
on research & development and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo are:

Conservation of Energy
Energy Conservation measures taken:-

The following steps were taken to minimize
the energy consumption.

- Use of LED bulbs & Tubes in office
premises.

- Maximum use of electricity and
minimum use of DG set.

- Use of maximum sun-lightin day time.

- Copper blast choke use in Tube-lights.

- SYINH T EF W 6 § YA & I - Switch-off the lights, Computers, A/Cs
aelt ofige, PR, U/ 3R 3= fega & other electrical appliances used in
JYPHNUT §€ PR (ffrqg{' BT T )| organisation when not in use (Lunch
Time). )
é‘ 2 14 X %
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gifdT & T T dse Bl SUAN gl
T ST 2T 98 9 AT H SuANT fp
ST 1

JMSCSR/AMFT  ISYAIFAT TR AISaT
TARRNIC TTSC B! S UeTga! ¥¢Ic dTge
T STt 21

ORI AICR] Bl 37751 Bl Sl eret Al A
95t o foTq eheH IS ST E 2 |

TE s Hiex b1 SN (PHH/ A
& Tt HICR BT SYTNT g))

fSotelt T & foru fafdrer Scure= e |
AR Ul &Y Tl

UTaR therex bl 99117 @ & foTu Hufiex
P AT B

fasteht & JHam | 99 & I g2 'Y
dRI /Pl IT HH A PH el e
TR /et DT IUANT el foham STTar 2|
Rt RN (3rreforT /IR o efor o o
IR P fory H2fiAY &1 FaRe Rawara T
fopar STar g, oy fastett @t Jeam oft
& BT g 31k Sotf &Y g gt B

gl # 3FEeTd T H g b foru
frfore — AR 1 ST

¥ic ogel 7 dse IR Y S B E,
qTfp So1t 3R A 2Tfch i Iord 8 Tb |

TaC /Tl ATgAl b Pides, SgeleR 3R
SigeR-Teicd B A9 R AR Pt et
g, T1fch 3 WR Pre ol F7Hfor 1 21, o
fosTett &t g9 gich ¢

fSTeft gom & foTy ST fobu ST arel
AlS & AR TR 3R et T I T
o ST 21

The streets lights are not in use or
minimum nos. are in use during full
Moon-Light hours.

Replacement of existing fluorescent
lights by LED Street lights at outdoor/
common utility.

Steps are been taken to replace the old
motors with today’s energy efficient
motors.

Use of correct load motor. (No
under/over capacity motor use)

Introduction of the solar Pumps in
various production areas to save
electricity.

Capacitor Banks are provided and
checked frequently to maintain the
power factor.

No use of broken wires/Cables or
wire/cable is used with minimum
joints to avoid the electric losses.

Preventive Maintenance of Machines is
implemented to reduce the friction in
rotary parts (Oiling/Greasing), which
also reduce the power loss and saves
energy.

Use of Limit-sensor in Pumps to avoid
the unnecessary running of motors.

Light sensors are in implementing in
streets lights to save the energy &
manpower also.

HT/LT lines connectors, Insulators and
jointer-Plates are serviced timely to
prevent the carbon formation on these,
which leads to save of electricity.

Proper selection of wire & cable with
theload used to save electricity.
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) Jopfus FHoif WAl & SN & forg ISW MW b) Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources
Py ol G H B o o forg rfaReh fAaer of energy Additional investments and

IR yTa, AR P A, AT BUATRR 8- proposals, if any, being implemented for

4T 3R T &1 N Pyt bl Dhicea forstelt smasgendrai
& foTU 1,75 TTTETe o1 QRAHdT Ff fopa
8, Forach aRuImReReT AR &2rd g8 ¢ |

) STt HRETOT IUHRUT U= gt fAder: T

#.9. faa=or 2023-24 2022-23

1 fAsTelt

(T) TR YgHe  21.66 19.25
(e o)
Pel M ( org ) 165.35 140.06
3 e/ 7.63 7.28
gftre % Ul g

(F) g IRH

(i) ST SFTRER & 0.146 0.1313
ey | I

e (R gere)

g Ul ofiex 3.23 2.02

gfd gfe g 28.13 46.01
(ii) R off & qreayg |

IIed g
(g fhelare ©er) 24.676  27.16

Pl M9 90.454  99.62
(T @Rg H)
SR /e 3.67 3.67

2 St FART dAde! & foe
e (9 Hifgd o §) Pt o

(T @Rg H) = -

v,

reduction of energy consumption-

1.75 MW of SPV has been installed for
company’s captive power requirements at
Nawa&Gudha areas, resulting in huge
savings.

c¢) Capital investment on energy
conservation equipment: NIL

Sl. No. Description 2023-24 2022-23
1 Electricity
(A)  Purchased Unit  21.66 19.25
(Lakh KWH)
Total amount 165.35 140.06
(X In Lakhs)
Average Rate / 7.63 7.28
Unit in % per KWH

(B) Own Generation

(i) Generated 0.146 0.1313
Unit through
Diesel Generator
(Lakh KWH)

KWH Unit 3.23 2.02
Generated per
Ltr. Of Diesel

Cost per Unit 28.13 46.01
(i)  Through Solar

Power

Generated Units 24.676 27.16

(Lakh KWH)

Total amount 90.454 99.62

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Cost/Unit 3.67 3.67

2 Julie Flora
Wooden Chips
Fuel (Qty. in MT)

Total Cost (Rs. In Lakhs) - -
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T R (I H) - - Average Rate (In Rs.) - -
3 TSI we  1595.34 144556 3 Wooden Blocks 159534 144556

(mm=T T ) (Qty. in Tonnes)
RISRSING] 60.64 60.35 Total Cost 60.64 60.35
(IR g o) (Rs. In Lakhs)
I R (P H) 3801.22  4174.84 Average Rate 3801.22 4174.84
(InRs.)
4 3 / AR IedreT R el 4 Other/ Internal Not Applicable
Generation
qe (&fieR) - - o
» Qty. (Ltr.) Mobil Oil - -
EIECECIUC . (Lir)
Dot <FIC - - Total Cost - -
ScqTeH &I ufd 31 @ud (Hifew a): Consumption per Unit
PP faaxor 2023-24 2022-23 (MT) of Production:
Sr. No. Description  2023-24 2022-23
1 ScareT o wf 1 Consumption Per
Spls gud (I Hifgd ) Unit (i.e. MT)
of Production
- IIG 329140.03 262161.83 - Production (MT) 329140.03  262161.83
Hifgen o) .
_ fRroret - Electricity (KWH)  14.12 17.75
fopettare er) 14.12 17.75
~ STl FART + - Julie Flora + 0.046 0.042
oIl & selleh $80.046  0.042 Wooden Block Fuel
ft.  oTgHuN e e/ SRmeen Tav R B, Expenditure on R & DY Lab Testing @ in Lakhs)
(et #)
goit 0.00 Capital 0.00
KIeK 21.13 Recurring 21.13
Eggl 21.13 Total 21.13
%’ W a; : 0.32% TOtal R& D 032%
TR % w9 § el expenditure as
- 6 a Percentage of
JHET 8 e total turnover
Wl ST s ST R TaER C. Technology Absorption Adaptation and
Innovation
1. Tenfichl s@enyur, sgaed iR @R &b folg 1. Efforts made for Technology absorption,
T 0 TIRT | I adaptation and innovation. NIL
% 17X
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2. SRt YR & IRUFREGHT UTH A S
G gUR, oFd H oI, S fJeN smand
gfeRema= 3| Lo

3. srrTford Htenfidt (facfia aef & grend d st 5
a8t & SR RITfT) & At ¥, A=fafad STHwRY
TR b ST At g~

®)  mfad Ui S

G) I Bl gy GG

) o7 ST Wit g aRg A Smaenfyd @
TEE? WG

") U & oTgl Mo Sienfidhy o srgemnyor g
g3 8, UM IS &l Y]

. fageflt ga1 3ot &iik =

(i) Frfd sgm & forg 6t 1€ frafa vgen & Hefera
TR, Icurel iR Farat & forg =g SRy
@ foor ok fFrafa gl =

(i) Dot R 3R i fagef g
— foReft goT o | Sl

- faceft ga1 = g¥018-19 & foig
PHIRINC a7 R Yfcrde

a9 2023-24 & feruBIaRe HamrT— R Ruid

Ut P 3ef:

MUY HUHT BT JT & fh Ut FPRAR Ahetar &
fRAURDI 3R AHFT Y F FHS & YRS PARe
JITERUT & df¥ep AFep! T IAY IGHT ITRY| Hu=T =
ERYT 3T PIARC VAR TR &I digd fhar g, S
I MRYRDI & folv Faq daRe f[ar iR
SrefepTiofen Hod o Bl Uh T a1t o

HUT BT 7T B fF PraRe TN dhad S 3iR
Riger S e WA T8 81 U8 PHART SR g
GG 3R RRURSG Jog P IgM & foIU e
IPHEAT I & IR H IIferep B1 BrART FART &1

@‘Algv

v,

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above
efforts e.g. products improvement, cost
reduction, product development import
Substitution etc. NIL

3. In case of imported technology (imported
during the last 5 years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following
information may be furnished:-

NIL
NA

c) Whether imported technology has been
fully absorbed? NA

d) Areas where absorption of imported
technology has not taken place, if any.NIL

a) Technology imported.
b) Year of import.

D. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

(i) Activities relating to export initiatives
taken to increase exports, development of
new markets for products and services and

exports plans. NIL
(ii) Total foreign exchange used and earned.

- Earnings in Foreign Exchange.  NIL

- Foreign Exchange outgo. NIL
REPORT ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2023-24
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY:

Your Company believes that for its sustained
success, it must maintain global standards of
corporate conduct towards its shareholders,
customers, employees, all other stakeholders
and society in general. The Company has
always focused on good corporate
governance, which is a key driver of
sustainable corporate growth and long-term
value creation for its shareholders.

The Company believes that corporate
governance is not just limited to creating
checks and balances. It is more about creating
organization excellence leading to increasing
employee and customer satisfaction and
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eI Seed fade iR a1, uRERiAT iR Feud
& PARC FXPiT T AR TG UleE BT,
Tl Bl fABRIT BT IR ST 3T hHT U
HRAT & I oI o & d1&d Pl AATaH B 3 IR Bl
&1 BT BT HHAT & P S 3T Bl aRafaddr §
gGor, PIART ¥ P IR H SIFRachal Ual B 3R
[t TRI W Tfrefierdr oiR Semeftear a1 s & forw
39 {14 31 Gt HATe1 T AT SSHT A1y

HIH IGPN, DIANRC YA Dl AfhI el Y BraRe
&A1 b AT JAfefd bR ARV SR iy, FHIT,
B PRAT 1RV | SRR 3R uReffar fFofa o=
3R W fufat & e e @l SgaR s & oy U
eI &, ST dgl H fRdeRe! o fIam UeT o |

3T HY BT NS THAR BT & fIoTT iR e &
SIS &Y 3R F1ey FefRa R & T el &
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BT ITGH / 3MYfef a=eAT, T 3MR Heg TG
& fmfor & ey /mefHa<or & uftsar
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@ <

shareholder value. The primary objective of
corporate governance is to create and adhere to
a corporate culture of conscience and
consciousness, transparency and openness, to
develop capabilities and identify
opportunities that best serve the goal of value
creation. The Company believes, it must
leverage its human and capital resources to
translate opportunities into reality, create
awareness of corporate vision and spark
dynamism and entrepreneurship atall levels.

Above all, corporate governance must balance
individual interest with corporate goals and
operate within accepted norms of propriety,
equity, fair play and a sense of justice.
Accountability and transparency are key
drivers to improve decision-making and the
rationale behind such decisions, which in turn
creates stakeholder confidence.

The Board of your Company constantly
endeavours to set goals and targets aligned to
the Company’s vision and mission - To
produce/supply good quality of salt & value
added products, To accelerate the process of
modernization/ mechanization of
manufacture of salt and allied products,
Efficient utilization of resources and Increase
the market share of SSL.
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e Hser: BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
31.08.2024 b PU! & e Heel Bl fRURT S The Board of Directors of the company as on
UPR 31.03.2024 is as under:
9 | T ege AR vee Qe Gfed oS GUd  The Board consists of eight directors including
oforer &1t fqerept 1 férd fderur el fGar /1 8: one Chairman & Managing Director. The brief
particulars of all the Directors are given below:
T e S fafrwd giwrn T FHEET Name Category Date of Qualification Directorship
st/ shcht &Y ol frgfaa i ¥ R of Director  of Birth in other
iy (Shri/Smt.)  Directorship Date of companies
Appointment
il el 10.12.1972  FATPIR fegwr Shri Chairman  10.12.1972  Post Hindustan
fordg g ygg  07.03.2024 HAreeq fafice, Shivendra & Managing 07.03.2024  Graduate  Salts Ltd.,
Ter [BeNED LIRS Nath Director EPIL
ruTf 3RYET, e 01.10.1968 THY YT, Aparna Arora, Government 01.10.1968 MA REXCO,
e e 11.01.2023 (IFRT SR Rega AddL Chief Nominee  11.01.2023  (Political Jaipur
e fs) S S Secretary Director Science) Vidyut
e SR Revenue, Vitran
’ Government Nigam Ltd.,
SR of Rajasthan Jodhpur
AP A Vidyut
~ Vitran
23? Eﬁﬁ'\’UT& S Nigam Ltd.,
! Ajmer
SRR faga Vidyut
facor e Vitran
SIECS Nigam Ltd.
gk AR omf,  fiqed 16.11.1964 dluwll. IR we Sudhir Government 16.11.1964  B.Sc. Rajasthan
3TIh, JEN 13.11.2023 TUolWeWd!  TT SIS Kumar Nominee  13.11.2023 LLB State Agro
foramT, BRI Sharma, Director Industries
IR TRBR forfies, Commissioner, Corp. Ltd.,
TRBR AT ¥ sefeaa Industries Man
FTIRe Department, Industrial
e T Government Corp. Ltd.,
TN ' of Rajasthan Raj SICO,
'f ; Rajasthan
. T Export
' Promotion
WW Council,
ESISAE] Rajasthan
FINESR Industrial
STATHE Corridors
BHINT Development
s, S, Corp. Ltd.,
IRTAUASIAT RIICO,
RSLDC
TN AR, e 01.09.1969 AP T Ao Naresh Government 01.09.1969  Graduate HMT
39 afya, 02.02.2023 forfies, Kumar, Nominee 02.02.2023 Watches Ltd.,,
IRt ST s Us Deputy Director Richardson
TR, R (1972) Secretary, and Cruddas
TRT AIHR e, JeFer Ministry of (1972) Ltd.,
TRy Heavy National
ﬁ CA N Industries, Bicycle
M Gol Corporation
&ifh gfean of India
TS, Ltd., HSL
TR
& a4 20 K )A
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ERUIBSIES s 27.05.1988 Hdd %g??ﬂ:f Prerna Government 27.05.1988  Graduate Hindustan
TG P, 29.09.2022 Jreeq fafieg Joshi, Nominee  29.09.2022 Salts
SECIECIE] Joint Director Limited
g THD Director,

S DPIT
HRA ?’qw cum
& Salt
ot Commissioner,
GOI
335 g Sufeufar: Meeting and Attendance:

Soep 3R JufRAfeY: =i a¥ 2023-24 & SRM, Fcerd
iedd P IR S 28.06.2023, 01.11.2023,
06.02.2024 3IR 27.03.2024 T SR I T |

s w1 TE Y % FrwR B TUEA I

v

During the financial year 2023-24, four meetings of
the Board of Directors were held on the dates
mentioned hereafter 28.06.2023, 01.11.2023,
06.02.2024 & 27.03.2024.

Name Whether Board Meetings Category Other Mambership

1 aiffs Tl el 1= gty of Attended  during  respective of Director of Commitee
d il DiretorLast AGM  tenure  of Director ~ Ships  of other Boards
M HET ﬁs; S Sﬁ'uﬁ E:‘? g Eﬁ HGHIC (Shri Directors Chirperson  Member
#t/ qH % AN ADF AT /Smt) Held  Attended
figdft  Sufd dew
D] e 3ufeufa
RICEE 3 3 3y 1 2 - CMDE.  Yes 3 3 Chairman 1 2
eIt PR Pa— Kamlesh & Managing
i 59w Kumar Director
GEIEED)) e (Retd.)
o fodg ww 1 1 gy od 2 2 - Shri NA 1 1 Chairman 2 2
ey Y FRew Shivendra & Managing
AR Nath Director
( ) (Addl.
Charge)
argurf 8l 4 1 RPN AT 4 - - Aparna  No 4 1 Government 4
ENE IRESIED Arora Nominee
Director
q%f{ PHR T 2 0 IRGRY AR 7 - - Mahendra No 2 0 Government 7
IR ﬁéa]’cﬁ Kumar Nominee
Parakh Director
IR IR T 2 0 PRI 7 - - Sudhir ~ NA 2 0 Government 7
9mgf EIEGRRIED Kumar Nominee
Sharma Director
I AR & 4 4 IRHRY 4 - 2 Naresh ~ Yes 4 4 Government 4 - 2
arferg Kumar Nominee
. ﬁﬁ‘\ﬂ?ﬁ Director
- rerna o overnment -
IRoT Sieft T 4 3 N AIRE 1 2 P N 4 3 G 1 2
ﬁég@ Joshi Nominee
Director
1S wfda: Board Procedure:

fQud dedt $t 8@ M IR W SR, o=
Bl g 3R B! ugel | I Bl 2 1 gTeAifah, dIfds—19
TEMR & BRI, AT BI-hAT & T1edd F dB
RN Y TS| pu=t Afra, reger R ygy ferd
P el F TAd D Bl TS 9IS do HI frf@d
I AT Bl SIS BT oiel el ol uget | &
oRearferd fram ST g1 9 g ok wR
TR o /HifeRit R zraf siik fFofa o @ik

The meeting of the Board of Directors are
normally held in Jaipur, Rajasthan and are
scheduled well in advance. However, due to
Covid-19 pandemic, meeting were held
through Video Conferencing mode. The
Company Secretary, in consultation with the
Chairman & Managing Director sends written
notice of every Board meeting to each Director.

The Board agenda is circulated to the Directors
y

%

4 21 X 7,
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U1 b o Ugef & e vt & foru firerar €1

1S 6t foriarRa:

I BT AR DUt DY WD o B @R
PRAT, DANe U & FHtem iR AR @R,
faframer argure™ FRRT BT IR RRURDT &
faal &t em BT R

S FFRIfia 3iaRTel R raaTRie WHifaa /e )
zrat 3 fFofa o 3iR Sue & faxfiar ueef= i weher
FRA & forn frerar 21 U 9IS dod 6 I T D
e ot forf@d wu & <) STl &1 2 o bt uge &
frafRa adht & ok uds 91 doa H Ga ud®
feud B fafad ®9 9 & STt 21 Toler iR Fefed
e U e Pl 3T I 3T Y A TS S &
3R BT IRATERUT HH! H &l S¢ 95 H g1 ST ¢ |
NS TAD T & ot & e h Feften e &
3R 3% g1 FrafRa Jedl & saR uga wHifas
fofat oiR ifer fmifor o Agg owar g1 91 & Fewi
Ul el AT TS Teb UgH Blcll & 3R d ALAL b
wef | =@l & forg Toiet H et off amel a1 anfie
PR Y RIBIRIT TR P Ty Taa= & |

SEC| R R B IR

oraT qRter A o 3T U dhdedt & watan g
& TS 3T PBIARE TR & forw ufdeig 81 I8 Gfed
fopam ST & foh hueht erferf, 2013 i aRT 177 &
TR HUT (TS DY dodh 3R gt aferan) 7,
2014 & 9 6 & AT HUT BT IET URe AT o1
TS PR Dl JMAIDdT 8] & | BTcAifp, TATdST1eh I
I, IR SN IR GG STH AT gRT
14.05.2010 &I IRt HHTHE & BARE FITTT TR
feanfcen & ded, SIS 7 e T fdg ax & foru

<

in advance. The Board meets at regular
intervals to discuss and decide on business
strategies/policies and review the financial
performance of the company.

Board’s Responsibilities:

The Board’s mandate is to oversee the
company’s strategic direction, review and
monitor corporate performance, ensure
regulatory compliance and safeguard the
interests of the shareholders.

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss
and decide on business strategies/ policies and
review the financial performance of the
Company. The notice of each Board Meeting is
given in writing to each Director. These
Meetings are scheduled well in advance and
the notice of each Board Meeting is given in
writing to each Director. The agenda and the
relevant notes are sent in advance separately to
each Director and only in exceptional cases the
same is tabled at the meeting. The Board
reviews the performance of the Company
every quarter vis-a-vis the targets set by them
and helps in the major strategic decisions and
policy formulations. The members of the
Board have access to all information of the
Company and are free to recommend
inclusion of any matter in agenda for
discussion in consultation with the Chairman.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee is committed to good
corporate governance with best discharge of
its assigned duties. It is informed that pursuant
to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of
Board and its powers) Rule, 2014 company is
not required to constitute the Audit
Committee. However, under the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance of CPSEs issued by
Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of)

A 22 X




)

p
7 <
oI TR [T T T3 fpa 2 Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises dated
14.05.2010, the Board has constituted the Audit
Committee to discharge the duties.
JETN e ARy Y AT Composition of Audit Committee:
31.03.2024 I oRaosie affy o fyefafdg Audit Committee as on 31.03.2024 consisted of
e afireT o) the following Directors:
1 AHSKE. PHtY PAR 1 CMDE. Kamlesh Kumar - Chairman
(Qafrge), ACHST, QAT - 37ed (Retd.), CMD, SSL
2 il R Sheft, - 2 Smt. Prerna Joshi, - Member
e e Nominee Director
3 ol R AR, A Fiqarep - ey 3 Shri Naresh Kumar, - Member
Nominee Director
31.05.2024 & g} udit Committee was re-constituted on
P drEOeT AT @1 gafed 39 Audit C i ituted
PR fhaT T 31.05.2024 as follows:
1 it fordg =, Aoel, cagATd - areme 1 Shri Shivendra Nath, - Chairman
CMD, SSL
2 sitact IRom SHeft, WY fead, - AcH 2 Smt. Prerna Joshi, - Member
Sidtergemge! A H®h 3TY<h Jt. Director, DPIIT
cum Salt Commissioner
3 ff T PHR, U e, - N 3 Shri Naresh Kumar, - Member
TGS Deputy Secretary, MHI
rETORET A i 9 ofik Suferfa: Audit Committee Meetings and Attendance:
faT g 2023-24 & IRM, U Bl HRRIATAMKT  During the financial year 2023-24, Audit
HT d5b 28.06.2023. 01.11.2023 3k Committee of the company met on 28.06.2023,
, pany
06.02.2024 aﬁggﬂ 01.11.2023, & 06.02.2024.
AT BT A1 e yofy IUfRG Name of Status  Categoy Number
oY / sfiaett dopi drvear  the of
=1/ ) Member Meetings
(Shri/smt.) attended
Ao, egy  arege 3 CMDE. Chairman Chairman 3
FST PAR w T Kamlesh & Managing
Kumar Director
(Fanfrge) Ficere (Retd.)
@‘ 4 23 X )A
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Qs Hedd & oRaTRien ARRY B o 9IS By
ferdteror Seieft RrgIRal o qR1 o= § g awe
der g8 GHAtAa e & forq fopar STar g 6 eridie
fe=roT, Trermatt 3iR yonforal T g Heted &l

ASRATAMAI S  regel IR AT

Ay § o9 F o9 0 Feue
g, R T e agad o
g SR o affy &
ey dAled  AdIY A
foritar femutt @t ug @ik e
4 Herg gfeh g

forfa &9 @ atel U@ wadd
fRyd &1 NS grr IfRfy ar
reger g fbar S|

fefer & arezrer o Ul H,
SURRT I WG dop bl
NI IR &b o oo H |
foreft Uap 1 |

gifa

I AMEITHAIAR AT @
gTie |

V( @
U o DR 3 Prerna Member Govt. 3
Asnaf SR A1 Joshi Nominee
ﬁ%{%ﬁﬁ Director
|TRY HAR Ve WMIRGRT - 3 Naresh ~ Member Govt. 3
It e Kumar Nominee
Director
aEaster |fffa e 6t ot Audit Committee Terms of reference:

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is
constituted to assist the Board in fulfill in gover
sightres ponsibilitiesandtoen sure that
theframe work of internal control, practices,
and systems are robust.

Membership Chairperson and Members
of the Committee

The Committee shall comprise
of a minimum of three
Directors with independent
Directors forming a majority
and majority of the members of
theAudit Commit teeinclu
dingits Chair person shall be
persons with a bility to read
and understand financial
statements.

One Independent Director
having Financial knowledge
will be appointed as the
Chairperson of the Committee
by the Board.

In the absence of the Chair
person of the Committee, the
remain in members present
shall elect one of the mselves to
chair the meeting.

Reconstitution

The Board shall reconstitute
the Committee as and when
required.

y/
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afva afifa & afa & ©u 3§ Brf
P 3R gqD qeft daept F 9
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[ftfer & G o1 v g ar g
AT, St oft 31ferep g1, Brft

foptt off do o S arel U @
ol ArgRer ggEa A e
ST

Aferfer it fiftrad gers 72 o,
R @A ANg g, affa o
ffed a1 S gRT WA fhy <1
o aret aeft fereerRi, arfeRat
31R fIABIRIBRT &1 T x|
<& BNt

wRter AT B e fomTel § am
q P U IR e arfeql af &
SR oiaTaRtem Ay & w7 &
& IR J3d g ATl

AMRAfY & 3rezer A1 NS P areTe
7 e Y adf & Sfarid e
aret fopsdt off el &R R e
& foru fosft oft s afafr
4o el el &

o Ul P focfia RaiféT wfopar
IR s facfiy SFaRt &
YHSIPRO hl QEREG  BRAT
arfs a8 AT & ao fh
forfta faa=ur @gl, wafe siik
ﬁmﬁﬁ?,

Secretary

Quorum

Questions

Frequency
of Meetings

Duties and

The Company Secretary shall
act as Secretary to the
Committee and attend all its
meetings.

The quorum would be one
third of the strength of the
Committee or two Members,
whicheveris higher.

arising in any meeting shall be
decided by a simple majority
of votes.

Aduly convened meeting of
the Committee at which
aquorum is present shall
becom petent to exerciseall or
anyof the authorities, powers
and discretions vested in or
exercisable by the Committee.

The Audit Committee should
meet atleast once in every
quarter. Atleast four meetings
of Audit Committee should be
held during the year.

The Chairperson of the
Committee or the Chairman of
the Board may each convene
meetings of the Committee at
any time to consider any
matters falling within this
Terms of Reference.

* Toover see the Company’

Responsibilities sfinan cialre port in gprocess

and the disclosure of its
financial information to
ensure that the financial
statements is correct,
sufficientand credible;
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IS DI IR PR 3 Uget Taer &b
ey A i fdaxo &
T AR, T W W
fFrfered W e g aweT ;

. Feerept & SaRgIRIcT faa=or o

affer fhy STM gt HTel
U STRIFRIH, 2013 Pl GRT
134(3) & 3icrfa onfier fag
ST TMfev|

. @i iR 3R vemet |

PIg ot aRadH, afe I 2l

. gsee g1 fufg & TR &

MIR W YT cl@id
e
Wl omRer Rad o

IRIA |
. OIEURteT W SOd 8N drel

Hg<aquf FHRISH |

. ITe] I <hl GRUTT |

B, SIGIch HIFID] T AT |

1. facfig foeron & Heifera st
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*To review with
management, the annual
financial statements before
submission to the Board,
focusing primarilyon;

a.Matters required to be
included in Directors’
responsibility statement to
be included u/s sec 134(3) of
the Companies Act,2013

b.Any changes if any, in
accounting policies
andpractices.

c. Major accounting entries
based on exercise of
judgmentby Management.

d.Qualifications in draft
auditreport.

e.Significant adjustments
arising out ofaudit.

f. The going concernas
sumption.

g.Compliance with accounting
standards.

h.Compliance with legal

SITALTHATHAT T ST ; requirements relating to
financial statements;

. fepsdt oft Haifere wer e @t i. Disclosure of any related
Tehc 1N ; 3R party transactions; and
I & foIg a1 @Y doT * Tore view & recommend the
) g g &) e ailk Company’sfinancial
SR T policiestotheBoardfor

approval;
feretta ]%'a_‘mﬁ IR I iﬂ * To examine the financial
gTtere! 1 Raid bt st statements and the auditors’
DT ; reportthereon;
& A 26 K )A




3TgAIGT & forg a1 @1 AT
e # emAfed e
A BT

JAR-PANC K0T 3R faer
BT ST PeAT ;

Sigl ot emasg®s &, Hu B
Suspdl a1 uRgufRy @
e ;

anidRes facfia fror iR
Sfeq e yunfern o
qe T ;
ifaferes oiar uten & forg a1
DT e DI RIBTRET F=AT;
RS  oGT Tiedl hH
frgfe, aiRefie ok Fgfh
& ordf dem HuHr H AT
oten daeft ot oft dar &
foru a1S 1 RywprRer e ;

G Rigrs i wadFar iR
TGl qoIT oikar e ufshan
& yrgefierar &t e ik
]%F'R'Fﬁam:ﬂ;

e & A1 fomTdl vl i
THYETT HRAT

TEEF o ST e 3T TaRes
o] TRterhi o U2, JTiaRa®
=0T vonferat b gafaar &
FHIET AT ;

3NRes oiRgT axier faqrT &6
T, A9 @7 A aRA
dTel ITfARY Y FeIfthT 3R
giRear, RaiféET FRemT Havst

@ <

* Toappro veand recommend
the annual budget to the
Board forapproval.

* Scrutiny of inter-corporate
loans and investments;

* Valuation of under takings
or assets of the company,
wherever itisnecessary;

e Evaluation of internal
financial controls and risk
management systems;

* To recomm end to Board fee
for StatutoryAudit;

* To recommend to Board for
appointment, remuneration
and terms of appointment of
Internal auditors and any
audit related services of the
company;

* To review and monitor the
auditor’s independence and
performance, and
effectiveness of audit
process;

* Reviewing with the
management Quarterly
performance;

*To review with the
management, performance
of external and internal
auditors, the adequacy of
internal control systems;

* To review the adequacy of
internal audit function,
including the structure of the
internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the}

A 27 X 7,




3R oriaRe oA wltem &
amgf wfed ofidRes o
wien erf H gafEar &
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THYETT hRAT ;

o IJAA oGl UNIEd, SNdAR®
oIGT e 3iR Qs geat
& ¥ FAR BT TP Gl AF
QT AT,

o 3R oIET TRYerehT gIRT fohedt
o} ariaRes ST & fsapst &
Ften wer, SR dfey
Oraredl a1 rfafiaar o
iaRes FRE0T womeft Y
fechetalT T Tapfcr 21 3fR wet
P RIS S Pl T ;

o U§YH, IMARD AW Uied
3R wIfAfep oikar wierd &
qryr e RO R
BHRAT 3R e AT

1. 9 & SRM Hgcayuf fsa,
e fUweft o@r  olem
RgepTiRen &t fefer anfier 2

2. faar & fooet off & @1 uan
ST & foTU oikaT U_1e & 91
Tt AT ;
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official heading the
department, reporting
structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit;

* To review the follow up

action on the audit
observation of the C&AG
audit;

* Provide an open avenue of

communication between the
independent auditor,
internal auditor and the
Board of Directors;

* Toreview the findings of any

internal investigations by
the internal auditors into
matters where there is
suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of
internal control systems of a
material nature and
reporting the matter to
theBoard,;

Consider and review the
following with the
management, internal
auditor and the Statutory
auditor:

1.Significant findings during

the year, including the status
of previous audit
recommendations;

2.Post-audit discussion to

ascertain any area of
concern;

%
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o ST vl F | P b * To give approval or any
- Y HoR T AT 91 B subsequent modification of
: transactions of the Compan
HLME BT ; pany
PR withrelated parties;

o st arifee RUIE 1 Reple | e To take on record CAG
ST AuditReport;

o @9 sall3R AT & dgd * To exercise its powers and
FI—THT W 39 orfenat @1 carry out its respons ibilities
gt ®me sl g as may be required from

. time to time under the
EUSIEIE NEIF Whistle Blower Policy;

o 9IS NI oEINe Iffd @l * To address and deal with

- e ] such other matters as may be

?TT&E‘NSF\’I e delegated by the B dtyth

elegated by the Board to the

e _ ,2(_)13?1%%.177 Audit Committee and

& Jcfa weifa Al @ matters referred under

FEIfd e iR I Section 177 of the
fRrger Companies Act, 2013.

qRsfe affy: REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

HUT ST, 2013 6T ORT 178 & AR, BHut
(TS & I3 AR I ATfeha) R, 2014 & Iy
6 & AR, DT 3R TR AT P1 T3
PRAT JMARD T8l 21  eAifh, TRY ST 3R ATedoifies
STY WA & Adeiee SEM faumE gRT
14.05.2010 @I IR} ANwAS & BraRe JIRT R
feemfacen & ded a1$ 7 utResifiyes afafer a1 e+ fapa
Tl Hut & Fft A Faa e @1 BRide
20.01.2023 &1 T gl AT AT| AHRT BT GRS
31.05.2024 &1 fopar =7 2|

31.03.2024 TP YIRHAHD AT Dl FeT 39 YR
g
1. A, P PAR, L, AT (3reTe)

2. #ficlt. TROT Sieft, T e, Sdlemgansce! |8
TP ATYh, TR ARBR (A5 )

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Meeting of Board and its powers) Rule, 2014 is
not required to constitute the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. However, under
the Guidelines on Corporate Governance of
CPSEs issued by Department of Public
Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises dated 14.05.2010 the Board
had constituted the Remuneration Committee.
Tenure of all three Independent Directors of
the company was expired on 20.01.2023.The
committee was re-constituted on 31.05.2024.

Composition of Remuneration Committee as
on 31.03.2024 is as under:

1. CMDE. Kamlesh Kumar,
(Chairman)

CMD, SSL

2. Smt. Prerna Joshi, Joint Director, DPIIT

v

cum Salt Commissioner, Gol (Member) )

%
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3. it Y PR, U ARG, THTGIME, TRT DR
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uiRsifde wfafd &1 gfeT 31.05.2024 &1
freTTaR fasar

1 5t o ey, oS, vavaTe - eredd

2 sfiecft uRom SHeft, §g Fees, - Aew
SIUT3MS3TET |g THD 3MYh

3 M NI IR, UG, TeEeE - A

fart af 2023-24 & gRM, TR AfT BT S5
01.11.2023 BI &3

o Rfy  soft 31 F 9T
BT A o
(sftereft/ sit) e
HromeiE, ey AIF @ 1
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ERUIRSIE A WHR GRT 1
Tifa fFeere

T PR e AR GRT 1
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3. Shri Naresh Kumar, Deputy Secretary,
MHI, Gol (Member)

Remuneration Committee was re-constituted
on 31.05.2024 as follows:

1 Shri ShivendraNath, - Chairman
CMD, SSL

2 Smt. Prerna Joshi, - Member
Jt. Director, DPIIT
cum Salt
Commissioner

3 Shri Naresh Kumar, - Member
Deputy Secretary,
MHI

During the financial year 2023-24, the
Remuneration Committee meton 01.11.2023.

Name of Status  Category Number of

the Meetings
Member attended
(Smt./Shri)
CMDE. Chairman Chairman 1
Kamlesh &
Kumar Managing
(Retd.) Director
Prerna Member Govt. 1
Joshi Nominee

Director

Naresh Member Govt. 1

Kumar Nominee
Director
GENERAL BODY MEETING:

The last three Annual General Meetings of the
Company were held as under:
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fmad  foia T M

2022-23 02.11.2023 11:00 Ydfg Usitpd
P -
229, HIAYT
aienfie &,
SIIR-302022|

2021-22 27.12.2022 12:00 37URIE Usiicpa
PRI Sit—
229, HIdgT
aenfie &,
SIIR-302022|

2020-21 30.11.2021 12:00 3fWRIE Uil
PRI Sii—
229, YT
aitenfie &=,
SIIgR-302022 |

STrﬂT??T%FIT

dI$ 1 30.08.2010 Pl MR NG §6h H 9RA
TRPBR GIRT ST e ATdST(+ep &5 b Sem! (SeeN) §
HIARCT YR TR M-S & IgHR a1 & el
3R afvs ueem & forg creTiies smaR wfedr @ik
AfTemar @Y AR St 9P AR IS & Al 3R
aRs yeed ffal 1 i o & wmrfe & 30 A &
fieR aTffep 3MUR R BIe &b T 6 g &l g 8iiR
9 F FHE @ T g1 AT BT THI O

Financial Date Time Location

Year

2022-23 02.11.2023 11:00 AM Registered
Office: G-229,
Sitapura
Industrial
Area, Jaipur-
302022.

2021-22  27.12.2022 12:00 PM Registered
Office: G-229,
Sitapura
Industrial
Area, Jaipur-
302022.

2020-21 30.11.2021 12:00 PM Registered
Office: G-229,
Sitapura
Industrial
Area, Jaipur-
302022.

CODE OFCONDUCT:

The Board in its meeting held on 30.08.2010
approved the “Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics for Board Members and Senior
Management” in terms of guidelines on
corporate governance in Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Government
of India. Pursuant to this Board members and
senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code on an annual basis
within 30 days from the end of FY and same

it 1 R & aRkfre & w0 = Fem ¢! was placed before board. The certificate of
Compliance is enclosed as Addendum to the
Directors’ Report.
%
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frerpl iR v wd e B o1 aRsifAe:

TP ARBRT HUHT 8 & AT, redel AR Teey Fgerd
SR BRIfeqes Q2T @1 aTRAHE IR ARBR GRT T
frar a1 g1 SR AMifhd IRl @l Pl
ot 8l fam ST ol T e a1 3iR
AffT B oD § 9T I B U S H BT @
EPIR &

TR & ATEA:
CERIEG

U T dgATse www.indiansalt.com AT 3R
Tt RAURD! & foTv THBRT BRe Rt g1 HUT &
affes facfia faeRur deTge R STARTEdl & I
3R SIS TRA TRY HY H IueTed g

3fAreTRe qarER sl

Ut Seldii IR fiie Hifear & anfdremie THEmR
st & dreaw I feduRe! & A1 FaTg el 2l

391 Heal & ot @ fif ek A

8./~
(fardg =rer)

JeTe UG UeY e
S3EU: 10397812

feqTd: 23.09.2024
T T3 gt

v,

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Being a Government Company, the
remuneration of functional director like
Chairman and Managing Director is decided
by the Government of India. Government
Nominees were not paid any
remuneration.The independent Director is
entitled to sitting fees for attending board and
committee meetings.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Website

The company’s website www.indiansalt.com
hosts information for investors and all
stakeholders. The Annual Financial
statements of the company are available on the
website in a user friendly and downloadable
form.

Official Newsreleases

The company communicates with
stakeholders by way of official news releases in
electronic and print media.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(ShivendraNath)

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 10397812

Date :23.09.2024
Place : New Delhi

@‘/132v
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Tee Tt SR fI3u0r e 331 RUIe o 1T e &
HTE FHTYA T :

I BT FSIHD AT Dl UTH e & folw
Mg FQTeEH IR ugdl @l oFIfad St &
1Y IRRIT PR T T D FHSTAT &1 TSI
fRIThT &9 & foTu plere faerT 3fiR ergar fAmfur,
gferar arferrgun, famrT 3Rk wfaremRor Jufat dt
form & HEcaqyf PeH FFAR IS ST IR & 9gerd
gRA9T & foTu URIfes a9 X8, HTSIcHD qdaidl
D M IR IHI-THT R §gard R 3R
fafrml @1 et IR o & forg ot Y
qa dre il 3R wforanetl § fise 3o ast
4 geetg 3R faerd gar 2|

9 fa<fig o 31.03.2024 & 3 & ITuH HY-t
12 PRIBRT 3R 67 IN-PRIGR! Tzd 79 FHANI B

Rfehl 1 3TRETOT:

3y fUwer af, aRIR® wu A fAdwetiT (diea) @ik
g AP (TrI-Tx) o foY Ul b 3TREMT
Arr-wrer foedt oft e Raradt /gfenstt & ey
Y WRPR gRT IR fgam-fden ot ar] o & B
ot af & ofd o It aftml & srggfoa
STTfer / Sg_gferd SieoiTer /30 fUweT o / aRiRes
w3 faetivT deanial & aeen AR <@

v

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND

ANALYSIS

The Management discussion and analysis
statements are attached to thisreport.

HUMAN RESOURCEMANAGEMENT:

Your company realizes the criticality of aligning
human resource development initiatives with
strategic objectives to achieve organizational
goals. Significant steps towards skill
development and capability build-up, talent
acquisition, development and retention
strategies are continuously undertaken for
being an employer of choice. Human Resource
policies and processes of the company have
transformed and evolved over the years in order
to stay relevant to the changing environment,
enhancement of organizational agility and
ensure compliance with the changing rules and
regulations from time to time.

Your company has 79 employees consisting of
12 executives and 67 Non-Executives at the
close of this financial year 31.03.2024.

RESERVATION OF VACANCIES:

Your company is implementing the guidelines
issued by the Government with regard to
reservation of posts for SC, ST, OBC,
Physically handicapped (PH) and Ex-
Servicemen (Ex-S) as well as for any other
concessions /facilities. The number of
SC/ST/OBC/PH employees at the close of the
financial year, in the various categories
remained as under:

Soft 31AE P 31 ARSI 1A BT 1A 31 AR P 31 A B
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Group  Total No. of No. of No. of No. of No. of Ex-
Strength SCsason  SCsason SCsason SCsason serviceman
as on 31st ason3lst ason3lst ason3lst ason3lst ason3lst
March March March March March March

2024 2023 20242023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

v 12 16 1 3 o 0 3 3 0 0 1 1
f§: o6 7 1 1 1 1 i 2 0 0 0 ©
Ho12 4 1 0 0 o 8 3 1 1 0 0

S 49 42 22 19 1 1 18 14 0 O O O

I 79 69 25 23 02 2

%

A 12 16 1 3 0 0 3 3 0 0 1 1
B 06 7 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0
C 12 4 1 0 0 0 8 3 1 1 0 0
D 49 42 22 19 1 1 18 14 0 0 0 0

Total 79 69 25 23 02 2
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HHa ATEE & HIETH A SchEdl A & forg ufdramr
W o Befs T Feeaqel T &1 Ut aeedt
ARl iR U dierdt & A1 9 B & fory 3o
FHAIRAT DI o], IghdT § gUR iR e
T &3l H IPHEAT UTH T b foTq Y Aty 3fR
IER e PIeTeT BRI B & for IieTiga et
2l

&3 v BT TR -TNR:

BT H &St & vrTfarefiet TRt B o1 At} wfersa o
R P & (oY PURe PRI 3R PR F TSd
ST PRI AT T U RN SN S
14.09.2023 ¥ 28.09.2023 T &< wgarer IR
7| &t 5 errfanRal it S Ugr v & forw ugare &
SR fIfsr Brfey ik uferIfan smnfsg &t 7€)
ot 7 af 2023-24 & SRIF TRIGN, SHGR GRT
RN Y <1 gt fafdrer mfafafern & @ftha wu & v
form 21

PIURT AHISTP ITRSIIca 3R HATUIRRI
Tfafafem:

PIURS ATHTITD SRS

PIANE MRS ITREIRICT: MDHT HUT BT H=+T &
5 wraRe amETe SaeiRcd (HvdamR) fadt o
QU & et o ve v fier Fymar g1 i o
2022-23 & fAU HUT 7 11.58 PRI IR} T Yiefich
31fSfe fopa| degaR, fomita af 2023-24 & 3RM, 3
Qefgdlf faxftr st & affad g oA @1 2% oid g,
BT 7 ORI TR 18,52 Rg I Gk

%

7 <
wfoos Aargir aeH: Voluntary Retirement Scheme:
a¥ & R TIfesd HaT-giy AT & dgd fedt ot During the year no employee/ worker has
FHAR! /AR T fcsd AaTgRi T8 o 18 2| been voluntarily retired under Voluntary
Retirement Scheme.
ufereror oa far: Training & Development:

Training and Development program is a vital
component for driving excellence through
Human Resource. The Company invests and
encourages its employees to acquire newer
technical as well as behavioural related skills
for improving quality, productivity and
achieve excellence in their respective areas in
order to stay with the change technologies and
newer skills.

PROMOTION OFHINDILANGUAGE:

The Official Language Implementation
committee constituted at the corporate office
and at the unit continued their efforts to
overcome from the difficulties in the
progressive use of Hindi in the Company.
Hindi Pakhwada was observed from
14.09.2023 to 28.09.2023. Various programs
and competitions were held during Pakhwada
to create interest among employees in Hindi.
The company has actively participated in the
various activities being organized by
NARAKAS, Jaipur during the year 2023-24.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
ANDWELFARE ACTIVITIES:

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Social Responsibility: Your
company believes that Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) plays a major role in the
development of any country. For the financial
year 2022-23 company earned a PBT of Rs.
11.58 crores. Accordingly, during the financial
year 2023-24, taking 2% of average net profit of

_/
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fpul af 2023-24 & SRE, TWTH URT PN H
11,11,200.00 39 54T {6y MU, fug Bt the o
5,35,800.00 W T fBU T THG @,
1,50,000 IR & 1T v ot the & ST 6T TE|
Yot (3 fhettare) 6 wig & fory Wa Agh Brese
AT g% @I 2,05,000.00 9 UM fhy M|
focfir af 2023-24 & foru, U=t 7 16.83 IR
PR BT I A 31 fohar| doet ot srferfm,
2013 & URT 135 & SRR § I §, FAMAT BT
AT & Tae & AR HTHIR g & forg
3MALTP TTIEN fopT ST |

HArearR afafaferl & ferw arffe Rard:

1. HU B AR Ay w® I wEr-
(3T - 1 % WU N o)

2. HITHIR FfHfT P AT

<
3 immediately preceding financial years,
company spent Rs. 18.52 Lakhs on CSR
activities. During the year 2023-24, Rs.
11,11,200.00 was deposited in Swachh Bharat
Kosh, Rs. 5,35,800.00 was deposited in PM
Cares Fund. Further, an amount of Rs.
2,05,000.00 was provided to The Save Life
Foundation Charitable Trust for Purchase of
new solar light system (3kwt) for the welfare of
elderly and less privileged people. For the
financial year 2023-24, company earned a net
profit of Rs. 16.83 crores. Company comes
under purview of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, therefore necessary

provisions shall be made for CSR expenditures
as per the provisions of the Companies Act.

Annual Reportfor CSR Activities:

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the
Company- (Attached as Annexure-1)

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Y. Aeyp fAevpue ImfSid  a¥ & dRM

A /upfaad WuHeR  HigwsR
FIRM  wRfaH @R

Sl. Name of Designation Number of Number of

No. Director /Nature of meetings of meetings of
Directorship CSR CSR

Committee Committee

3. HeHTR Afiifty &t wa, HeaaR i ok 918
gRT AT HTaerR uReeiet & d9-fora @
HUAT P deARC W Fhe R W&
https://www.indiansalt.com/news-
detail.php?newsid=81page=1

R ) B ARG O held during attended
: : the year during the
year
U 71U 71U UfU NA NA NA NA NA
Hegar IR & 167 & grauE SN T8l § Fifp Provisions of constitution of CSR Committee is
HAeg3R 7 e 50 NG B9 F HH g not applicable as the CSR expenditure amount

isless than Rs. 50 Lakhs.

3. Provide the web-link(s) where
Composition of CSR Committee, CSR
Policy and CSR Projects approved the
Board are disclosed on the website of the
C 0 m p a n y
https:/ /www.indiansalt.com/news-
detail.php?newsid=81&page=1
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4. IS AR B A 7 8 o Su-f1a9 (3) & JrgeRuT |
fog U HieHR uRAISHIT & TTa 37dher o de—
foTep o AT PRIGRY ARIA UGH I | - ARG |

(P) gRT 135 Pl IULRT (5)
¥ ITAR HUT BT 3
IE T 9.26 TRIS TR

(W) grT 135 & IUIRT (5)  18.52 oG B9
& IR DU &b IR

I @ BT I Hicrerd

() fUeer fa<fia auf &t -
HoxgeR gRASTHIRN A
PRI a1 IR |
I A

(u) fo<fi af & forg -
Ac -3 I ST arett
fdr, afe i 2

(3) forfta af & oy Ppot HigHamR
ST 18.52 @G TW (W) +(7)- (7)1

6.
(B) HivasR kAT
R T P T8 fT
(arTeg, U 3R TTel
RS & STATAT 3T QIAY)
(@) goIf afagsd 8§ &I -
CARIERUR]
(1) THTT 3Mhe R T -
TS Wfd, afy A A
(%) forhar a9 & forq 2y &t 7 Pt I ©.18.52
g () + (@) + (7).
(3) fofla af & forw @ it 7€ a1 @ 9 H &
TR F:

18.52 oI’Rg B9

%

v,

Provide the executive summary along
with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of
CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable. - Not
Applicable.

Average net profit of the Rs. 9.26 Crores
company as per sub-
section (5) of section 135.

Two percent of average Rs. 18.52 Lakhs
net profit of the company
as per sub-section (5)

of section 135.

Surplus arising out of the -
CSR Projects or

programmes or activities

of the previous financial years.

Amount required tobe -
set-off for the financial
year, if any.

Total CSR obligation for Rs. 18.52 Lakhs
the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)].

Amount spent on CSR  Rs. 18.52 Lakhs
Projects (both Ongoing

Project and other than

Ongoing Project).

Amount spent in -
Administrative Overheads

Amount spent on Impact -
Assessment, if applicable

Total amount spent for the Rs. 18.52 Lakhs
Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)].

CSR amount spent or unspent for the
Financial Year:
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ESICECE] T ol g M (D H) Total Amount Unspent (In Rs.)
& foru @ef | aRT 135 &Y INT 135 hl IUYRT Amount | Total Amount Amount transferred
N TE P | SUYRT (6) B (5) & z{ﬂ% WD B Spent for | transferred to to any fund specified
3rfor SR @ SR STRgA the Unspent CSR  Schedule VII as per
(va3r ) T &t T2 TR I F T Financial Accou:t as sei)ond prov(is;) to
TR Year. per sub-section sub-section (5
g% iﬁg ﬁﬂ:ﬁﬁ ﬂ?;? (In Rs.) under (6) of of section 135.
section 135.
e TR0 ffer TR0 Amount Date Name Amount. Date
Al DT o fefar of of of
ferfer T afr transfer. the transfer.
Fund
11,80,00000 I T e S| 11,80,000.00 Nil NA NA NA NA

(1) Ve 31 & forg arfafles 1fdr, aRy P &

(f) Excess amount for set off, if any

A e a9y NIE] Sl. No. Particular Amount
(?R H) (In Rs.)
(1 (2 (3) o @ ()
(i) gRT 135 &l IUYRT (5) & 18,52,000.00 @) Two percent of average net 18,52,000.00
AR Hut & SfTa e profit of the company as per
AT BT Jfrerd sub-section (5) of section 135
(ii) o< af & forw =g i 18,52,000.00 (i) Total amount spent for the 18,52,000.00
TS Dol far Financial Year
iii) focfgr af @ g B 0 iii Excess amount spent for the 0
(1) p
¢ aifirRes TR (i) - (i) financial year [(i) - ()]
i i iv Surplus arising out of the CSR 0
(iv) fosel foxitr auf fi HoamrR o (iv) p g
g3 a7 dRfpal ar projects or programmes or
IR 9 Iouey 1 activities of the previous
gfe Zﬁg a ' financial years,if any
(V) 3 Ay guf & Qe afs 0 (v) Amount available for set off in 0

& forg Suetey wfdr (iii)-(iv)

7. foeel i it auf & foTg 3Tgeh SlaRe AT
SRR {97 T fJavur:

succeeding financial years
[(iii) - (iv)]
7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility
amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

e qsfa?ﬁ YRT 135 oRT 135 fA<gay 9RT 135 il SI. No. Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount  Amount Deficiency
e fxfia fi Suurr I SugRT f@dt Hismamr xR« Financial transferred Amount spent transferred remaining , if any
fer ¢ Year (s) to Unspent inUnspentinthe toafund to bespent
af (6) & (6) il Tlg . (5) a; asf & _E?f CSR Account CSR  Financial as specified in
et SIS (F- ﬁ-) ?R RIP g H under Account Year  under succeeding
Il & ST areft sub-section under inRs.) Schedule Financial
S TR (inRs.)
(6) of sub-section VII as per years
AR AR aEE Ay fdr per y
T Ty F st : section 135  (6) of section second (inRs.)
| a9 > ('\q_ ﬂ) (inRs.) 135 (in Rs.) proviso
TR f (. H) ffde fAfy ' ’
. . to
4IE . Ry sub-section
(%. ﬁ') &t 7 0, (5) of section
gfe Eﬁ—sf —&-} 135, if any
. Amount Date of
! o< InRs transfer
ot 1) o o
( ) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
U T T U T T T ¢ UY
)/
@‘ 4 37 X 7,
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8. T PlANEC TP SRIca P dgd PIg Yo
gRRIaRT a1E 1 & a1 i Y S & R o § &
CARERIRAGK

gfe &, af §12 13 / <1l Ui uRufrl &t e
Gof g GIVEH]

o af & PiaRe AMIiTS JIRT & dad §18 T8 AT
afSfa &t 72 Ot aReufrl | Hefta feror wga

8. Whether any capital assets have been
created or acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount spent in the
Financial Year:No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets
created/ acquired NA

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s)
so created or acquired through Corporate

. AL Social Responsibility amount spent in the
Financial Year: NA
®.9 dui g gul el digdeR dsfied @t B SI. No. Short Pincode Date of Amount Details of entity/
Ry aT i o ¥t Y e/ unfereor/ particulars of the creation of CSR  Authority/
(=) Ry gk T Il el T Rraxor of the property amount beneficiary of the
e (i) @1 propert{) or asset(s) spent  registered owner
- or asset(s
m [including
Al complete
DT address
aar 3k and location
T of the
Ifed property]

o © G @ 06 ©)
AR W Gl
It @ B
(et Pies o Reprs H qft orgaR Sof fog S
RN, Tele TR, HBM Ha), TR 7 BRifery /TR
o /3 demra fHfSE fobw o= @nfev o errer ufxy
BT §ABel a7 AN ot FE B S @)

9. IR Ut GarRT 135 & IUYRT (5) & AR
3INAQ g1 T T QF Ui T et N favhet <&t
g, T PRI AT | — AR el

10.89 Ude@RT OGN0 axd & o AeHemR ifer &
PRI 3R FARF o & g It
AR AT &b ergEu B

O ®) () ®) ©)
CSR Name Registered
Registration ~ address
Number, if
applicable

(All the fields should be captured as appearing
in the revenue record, flat no, house no,
Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/
Gram panchayat are to be specified and also
the area of the immovable property as well as
boundaries)

9.  Specify the reason(s), if the company has
failed to spend two per cent of the average

net profit as per subsection (5) of section
135.-NA

10. We hereby declare that the implementation
and monitoring of CSR Policy is in
compliance with CSR objectives and Policy
of thecompany.

@‘/1381/
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- 3 out erfafR-2013, due (fTeR
ifer) FRam-2014 q1 HITHeR U RRAT I)R
SIS fear-fAden o Sfgfed smasgmdarst &1
et fpam T g ;

% 2)
3geTddh -1 Annexure-1

THTAC idve WA Savaried (Wewemr)  gg, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

ifer wuvT Policy Outline

HowaR fas g ik S2e: CSR VISION STATEMENT & OBJECTIVE:

HUt b IS P THY, TITNTS /TS ot In alignment with the vision of the company,

HTHIR ygell & qregq q F9NT 3R 39 I ¥ HSL/SSL, through its CSR initiatives, will

Hed G BT ST STRT ST IR a8 37T Jarai, continue to enhance value creation in the

TR 3R UEe % HIeww ¥ &M axdl E, arfp society and in the community in which it

fereor et e 3 e T S w5 & R operates, through its services, co(rilduct &}t1
. : initiatives, so as to promote sustained growt

PIIE < o 3Tq7ﬁ DT DT DY Y I SN for the society and community, in fulfillment

ST b for e e bt e foan ot b of its role as a socially responsible corporate,

with environmental concern.

TITHTS / RIGRITE W ITHITR ifer & S Objectives of the HSL/SSL CSR Policy:

(i) e H 9t *RI R 9¢) g8 Ufegar g ()  Ensure an increased commitment at all
AT, 0 Fft fgqaRept & 2l ol ugama levels in the organization, to operate its
T, anfdfes, M @i Tafavolyr ®9 J business in an economically, socially and
i ol A 31T aATT B AT | environmentally sustainable manner,

while recognizing the interests of all its
stakeholders.

(i) v<ger a1 gy wU A W GRASHN AT (i) Directly or indirectly undertake projects
HRIHA AT AT g6 HRAT ST TG Dl or programmes or activities that benefit
SATIRIT & 3R AT & F12J LAY 3TTeTe the communities and results, over a
& Sfta &Y qurerar 1R 3R dHeaTor Bl T period of time, in enhancing the quality of
¥ gRo &) life and economic well-being of the local

populace.

(iii) ot ¥vHsR ugenl & ey |/ (iil) Generate, through its CSR initiatives,
TATAYS / TATAYS & o AT Agrae community goodwill for HSL/SSL and
IUST PRAT TAT TPRICHD 3R TP BT I help reinforce a positive and socially
RFIGR Bf B ag T 3 Wera Fe| responsibleimage.

:ﬂﬁzﬁg@ﬁg}m; Salient Features of the Policy:

- It covers the requirements stated in the
Companies Act-2013, the Companies
(CSR Policy) Rules-2014 and DPE
Guidelines on CSR & Sustainability;

7 39 X




o A & forg dg-fora:

THTHTST ?:ﬁWC’ﬂT\’ T www.indiansalt.com TR _E?R:E
6T g ik 3 https:/ /indiansalt.com/news-
detail.php?newsid=81page=1 foi & ATezd &

4 <

- =0 HogerR Tfafaftrt & forg Sl iC] P It defines the thrust areas for CSR
gRaa fham M 8, S ot e, activities, which are based on the
2013 &I I aawg ¥ Ifgaa Tifaftr activities mentioned in Schedule VII of
R aenRe the Companies Act, 2013.

- s s fopar o & fos st = g asf - [t specifies that 2% of average net profit
¥ RF o gg d I 2% AR during the three immediately preceding
TRIARR 3 e amafed Rt e financial years will be allocated for CSR

activities.

- Gt digdeR aRASEN a1 dRfeH @ - The CSR projects or programs or
Tffaferyt, S dhael BuAl b HHARAT 3R activities, that benefits only the
7P GRGRT Y o ggaTcht g I AvgarR employees of the company and their
iRy et =T STe) families shall not be considered as CSR

activity.

- feft fard o o i oft 3rorgeh / ATogh TR Any unspent / unutilized CSR allocation
3T 3FTel Y & foTq TRT of ST STTQ, 3refid of a particular year will be carried
ﬁw&wwqﬁﬁwﬁqﬁm| forward to the following year, i.e., the

CSR budget will be notlapsable in nature.

- TSR GRAISHIRT a1 SRIpH! 1 AR A - Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or
Icus ATAY Hut b GBI Bl programmes or activities shall not form
T 8 B part of the business profit of the company.

- T8 9RT 135(5) & dgd Bul gRI @d bt 5 - where the amount to be spent by a
a1l TR T ofRE o) /Y 31 el & g company under section 135(5) does not
gRT 135(1) & dad @rARe IR exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement

Ricd 4l b dor 6 srassand] o under section 135(1) for constitution of
: the Corporate Social Responsibility
T &l SR eT 135 %ﬂ—s’ﬂ W 1 T el Committee shall not be applicable and the
m & P, @ A #, Fdt & oo functions of such Committee provided
Hge GIRT fehy S| under section 135 shall, in such cases, be
discharged by the Board of Directors of

the company.

- 9P deal Hit oY J Ao 9fofy -9 - CSR Committee with the approval of the

TR 39T eI e o Femee o Fad & Board of Directors may amend its CSR

Policy, from time to time
Web-Link to CSR Policy:

SSL CSR Policy is hosted on
www.indiansalt.com and can be accessed
the link

_/

through
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SO 7 3o TR B Aeft denfre gy uem
H &1 Rl iR SHb Al dor IRI-uT &
Tiat & T TRt o fRifdhear giaer ueH @A
& g, AR 3318 § A1 Rifdhead 3k WRi-Afswa
TTIH Afed @ gafdd 30 fIRl arefl 3Rudre
arferd 21 Ravefede af & kM gaR eruarer o
12931 ST AR BT 3etToT foparm T, T g9R
FHHARY, deared iR TR AN el &1 o
frafid ek wrfuRa wHearRal o f1:39ew ffden
gfden ugH el 81

99 3TPR BT YT I U 2| ol pHaTial iR
#ftepi b fofv AT WIfthe SR 1 &A1 b JATER W bl
Tl Jg1 ¢l DUl 4 BHAMNG SR FTh IRAR D
RET IR Wel DRIghH Ht AT fpy £ |

[T 1 JfABR S7fef=H, 2005:

IREIRNTE AfATTIH Pl raeganaratl & TR, HU!
& 3rdieflT MRIBRY 3R Bl ol o IMfaRt &
A HYT T JeITIge W URe fhT U g1 g e hr
SR FafRd I9a & ffaR ar smar 21 af & gke
HYH! DT 06 MRS MMAG 31k 01 T rdiet e
gs a1 ) 3Gl iR 3rdiell 1 FHETE T |
B 7 g 2023-24 & forg RS 3rferfram,
2005 &1 aRT 4(1)(fY) & <fcafa qera gar gRT Afeha
ThCIPRUT T —HeichT RUIC bl 3TelIe e lg—gel

y
7 <
TERART T ST et & https://indiansalt.com/news-
_ detail.php?newsid=81&page=1
HITUTHRI Tfrfaferr

WELFARE ACTIVITIES

Company has provided all statutory facilities
to its employees. To provide medical care to
the employees and their dependents and also
to the local residents of nearby villages, a well-
equipped 30 bed hospital with qualified doctor
and para-medical staff is operational in
Sambhar Unit. During the year under report
12931 nos. of outdoor patients which includes
our staff members, bandewals and local people
have been treated at our hospital. Company
provide free medical facilities to the regular
and work charged employees.

A large sized park is maintained for company
employees, their families and also for the
general public. The company is running
canteens for the employees and workers on no
profit and no loss basis. Company has also
organized sports event on the eve of Republic
day and Independence Day for the employees
and their family members.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005:

As per the requirements of RTI Act, the names
of Appellate Authority and Central Public
Information Officer of the Company are
posted on the Company website. Queries
received are replied within the stipulated time.
During the year the Company has received 06
RTI applications and 01 first appeals and
addressed all applications and appeals.
Company has successfully accomplished
“Online” Third-Party Transparency Audit of

gRSRIAT 3fifSe Athetarde T fhar g Proactive Disclosure “Self-Appraisal Report”
by Third Party under Section 4(1)(b) of RTT Act,
2005 for the year 2023-24.
%> L 41 X
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e fArTardi &1 fAamRor:

NI HU HeTeT IR FHISG AP A ey rpraai
& g & for ufieg 81 Rieral & aRgeff @ik
G TNId A FHIEE H GiIen & o, garatie
GIR 3R e R fawrr, wiffe ok wferem
foam, IR R A fAfks®sy W g-aneid
R Toet g d B RTG WAR & e &
3INIR, Al Rrepraat a1 Ferer e w0 orafdr &
iR fhar ST 81 oMUl dut Ageg ad A
1T o FHTET o forg If) oy R % 2

TaTeROT See 3R TguoT fARiE:

HUH! PrIvLIe IR ST TATROT ST WG & fofg gt
e U 21 Ul ¥ fIaRyd uref &l s910 [aw &
3reraT, 3rfcrRes gamRgor ot famam T 2 |

Iufer s fRder:
a9 & QR DI AU b ST UTH T2l gU 8

arETerS! Y RafeT:
gy 3 SR BUT GRT AT IH W BIS GRaTee! Tg8 <t
T2 /Rad Hr T

IR e, g, fasue iR TR R

B 7 I &b SR AT AT R DI W 7121 fopar B
R e iR TR R &g T 4.17 g (oot
a9 T 1.82 RY) T, ST SR BT 0.06% g1 fasma=
IR TAIR R FF T 7.22 9 (fUsel 9 T 6.84 o1 9)
o

@‘/1421/
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REDRESSAL OF PUBLIC GRIEVANCES:

Your Company is committed for resolution of
public grievance in efficient and time bound
manner. In order to facilitate resolution of
grievances in transparent and time bound
manner, Department of Administrative
Reforms & Public Grievances, Department of
Personnel & Training, Government of India
has initiated web-based monitoring system at
www.pgportal.in. As per directions of Gol,
public grievances are to be resolved within
specified time period.Your company is
making all efforts to resolve grievances in time
bound manner.

ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AND
POLLUTION CONTROL:

The Company is fully committed to the
maintenance of the proper environment at
work places. Besides maintaining the parks
already developed, additional plantation of
trees has also been undertaken.

PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVES:

No Presidential Directives has been received
during the year.

FRAUD REPORTING:

No fraud on or by the company has been
noticed/reported during the year.

EXPENDITURE ON BUSINESS
PROMOTION, ENTERTAINMENT,
ADVERTISEMENT & PUBLICITY:

The company has not spent on foreign travel
during the year. Expenditure incurred on
Business Promotion and Entertainment was
% 4.17 Lakhs (previous year I 1.82 Lakhs)
which works out to 0.06% of the turnover.
Expenditure on advertisement and publicity
wasR7.22 Lakhs (Previous year X 6.84 Lakhs).
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7
T ISTPIY B ATS:

Fefenels aff & SR, FHut gRT I ISy (dg
3R T5g ) | faftre ol /<t & U | o
I /vraeT fUse a¥ & 149 ARG & gdleel 475
TRY &b oHH BT & &

PIURCS I

ol af 2023-24 & o HARC Ta=d HY ol &
JTUTE WR JHIUGS aTffes RUIC & 3+ @M T g
v & SRM AT SIS 6 dobi Y T, 9IS Hi
Al & T iR a¥f & SRE i
Jod! 6 THBRT BaRe Ta- R Ruie 7 [z 21
PIART Ta="T TFHTO Pl foaforIy IR Tee o1 STR:
foxfia af 2023-24 & foIg HiART Te=q FHOS H
& T2 feafOr ot SR FETTIR 2

e fAgere! @ Weafer fenfAden o1 srgurer:

ST e FIGereT T BRiepTel 20.01.2023 BT FHTH
& T UT| IRA ARBR THATATA H Fqad FQaral 6
f1gfh 3 1 NfPR T g

o Q! A Hefdrd fgan- e a1 srguter: =l
o Qe @1 PRidE 20.01.2023 BT FHH &
TIT 7| TG § wad fgernt 6t fgfh o @
SNfIPR ART TRBR & U 8| T FQar! J Feferd
Tt U ARBR GRT Faad Fqarepi dht F1gfh &
91 g1 fopy ST |

frafRa fea-fen & sgaR e ok oA oen
AMRT BT qacb: DUl AT WU A qIS B 3D
SR @) @ B af ¥ SRM, A B dob
HTAFDBATIAR TR IR §S, STl{eh oI e Affy
43 o IR 85| PHi-PH TR BT AU b
HIRUT, IFAT PRA P 3919 H 3% THI TR Tl 8 T |

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL
EXCHEQUER:

During the year under review, the
contribution / provision made by the
company in the form of various taxes / interest
to the National Exchequer, both Central and
State, has been of the order of ¥ 475 lakhs as
against 149 lakhsinthe previous year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Certificate on Compliance with Condition of
Corporate Governance for the financial year
2023-24 is placed elsewhere in the Annual
Report. Information on number of meetings of
the Board held during the year, composition of
committees of the Board and its meetings held
during the year are contained in Report on
Corporate Governance.

Management reply to observations of
Corporate Governance Certificate:

The reply to the observations made in
Corporate Governance Certificate for the
financial year 2023-24 is as under:

Compliance of guidelines relating to
independent directors: Tenure of all three
Independent Directors was expired on
20.01.2023. Government of India is the
authority to appoint Independent Directors in
SSL. All compliances related to Independent
Directors shall be complied after appointment
of Independent Directors by the Government.

Meetings of Board & Audit Committee as per
prescribed guidelines: Company is regularly
holding Board meetings. During the year,
Board met four times as required, however,
Audit Committee met three times. Sometimes
due to non-availability of members, meeting

_/
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qadar fIuF &1 Aga g Adddl IR
(3RS, JMSUAD AR TATHAT AR THTAVSA &
fory A= Htdtan) o € SiR Aadiar arfeemRt S+
eIl BRI €1 Tuuel/gYel ciehal faum
Hodhar Seeft farerrdt 3 Fedr @ iR aHT-a9g R
3itges fFRiteoT iR M THR & FrRterr axar 81 I8
FHor FAadhdr T (R iR Fe T &R
(HterE) & A1 $evhd & U § ft HrRf w=ar B
Faddr S G 3 IR Acrdvar faomr 5 6
St 81 adddr fOm FaRe addar,  fsgerdr,
RERAT, JaTEeEl R BIhl IR T § 3R FreT §
31fereh IR o & foTq 3T & IUANT &l qgrar &
8|

Hora Fadar N (HdRT) & T ey & AR
el STRRaehell HHTE (dTUseey]) b 3G &b BY H
T TER P PR 2m@fd (16 3FRA 2023 - 15
JIeR 2023) & gRE Ay wfcfaferr & 51 S
IPE & gRM, BURe PRI 3R sHreal J
drerrgsidieng uivexr wgfya fwy wv
TIURITS / TAGRIUET Biaferd 3R qgateng HidgRT
orraT # dragEane ot faaia oy g1 wereve sk
THUINE H SHaTRAT & oy drangeidians Srradhar
W IR fhy U TavETel WRTETST GRI
amgidiens SIFreawdT I TR BT RIS
1| e fEfor eRigHT TR gReR ufdeet & fow
gfdreor 6 cawer H T 3 gReR ufde A
FHHARAT & S AFRodBAT & oy ATgsR Faesdl 31k
REMT 3iR AfcradT iR T WR 5 ST fhg ) b
Jafr & SRME, 3ficleT Adddr fpRd o
(TIet &t deTge WR) faenfie 3k srff=ra fvar

%

y
4 <
I o 9 7 T LI T S| could not be held on time for want of proper

quorum. The same shall be taken care of in
future.
AAHT: VIGILANCE:

The Vigilance department is headed by Chief
Vigilance officer (common CVO for REIL, ILK,
and HSL & SSL) and assisted by Vigilance
Officer. HSL/SSL Vigilance Department deals
with complaints having vigilance angle and
carries periodic, surprise Inspection & CTE
Type Inspections. It also acts as an interface
with Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) &
Central Bureau of Investigations (CBI). Other
Vigilance related activities are undertaken in
the Vigilance department.The Vigilance
Department lays considerable emphasis on
Preventive Vigilance, fairness, transparency,
accountability and is promoting the use of the
IT to bring greater transparency in the
organization.

Various activities were undertaken during
three months campaign period (16th August
2023 - 15th November 2023) - as a precursor to
Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW), as per
mandate received from Central Vigilance
Commission (CVC). During the said
campaign, PIDPI posters were displayed at
Corporate Office and units. PIDPI pamphlets
were distributed in HSL/SSL Office & SBI
Sitapura Branch. PIDPI awareness sessions
were organized for employees at HSL and SSL.
PIDPI awareness Gram Sabhas was organized
by HSL Kharaghoda. Training for master
trainers were arranged on Capacity Building
Programs. These master trainers organized
session on Cyber Hygiene & Security and
Ethics& governance for the awareness among
employees. During the said period, Online

_/
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TIT| FHHATRAT & AT & oIy Ut & TIRIR Uica W)
TA3TR H3Tet 31vetre fopa |

Al SRRl AH1E (VW) 30 31a¢aR 2023 1 5
FdeR 2023 dh IS fF- YERIR Pl 7 BE; I b
gfcr Ufiag 8l b SR JRIT 1| Ich AHTE & GRM,
HSL/SSL HHATRAT @Y SHFGRT &6t 999y feerrg 78 3R
oft IR THRT ¥l UR &R Uefefa fopy mq| aefanRa o
SFROdAT ™ & o Fey, S5 A8 TN kg
3R TRt UfcrRN Tt a1 Srirer o | ey ofty
R HAYRT SAYR & TR H SIFReddl Aiifaferi
RN Y T |

G Uil & AT ST IT AqEAT:

Feftemefi arafdr & SR, dHut F 3= oY oft et
& &b AT PIE HEAYU! oI e el AT ol Ut &
THRT eI &t ol 3T AR 0 ! Blfest du!
% 1Y B &, S U TRBRY Ho1 oft g1 It Feifere
T8T oiFiq IR &b AHTT 9 H o 3R T gref &
SETS o JMMYR WR grareiial it 73 off 37k fahier framor a1
feear g, o 39 a1 RO & U 31eRT Ws & wU §
HeT B

fafframel /=amareal /e gR1 aiiRa
Teeaqut 3iR Wi smeer it wfasy F it Y are
fRAf 3R Fareq B u9Ta #Ra &

faframen! /~mreral /= gr1 aiRd @ig
Teeauuf 3fR iferes aer &l 8 St wfasgy § Gt it
ATe] AT 3iR e & Ui o &

Vigilance Complaint Mechanism (on website
of HSL) was developed and implemented. HR
Manual was uploaded on HR Portal of
company for the benefit of employees.

Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW) was
observed from 30th October 2023 to 5th
November 2023 as per CVC Theme- “Say no to
Corruption; Commit to the Nation”. During
the said week, “Integrity Pledge” was
administered to HSL/SSL Employees &
banners were displayed at prominent location
on the theme. Essay, drawing cum Slogan
writing and Quiz competitions were
organized to spread awareness among the
employees. Awareness activities were
organized in school at Sitapura Jaipur on the
VAW theme.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS
WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the period under review, Company
had not entered into any material transaction
with any of its related parties. Company's
major related party transactions are generally
with its holding company, which is also a
government company. All related party
transactions were in the ordinary course of
business and were negotiated on an arm's
length basis and forms part of financial
statement, attached as a separate section of this
Annual Report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY REGULATORS/ COURTS/
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There is no significant and material orders
passed by regulators/courts/ tribunals
impacting the going concern status and
company’s operations in future.

%
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3rrafRe faxiia fA=ior orrett Y garfaar:

ol Rarfén & fraiaar, aRere sk woFifas
et Y Wity o= Fma W= wfdfoear, iR, ufssarat,
el iR fafel & erguTe™, ufkufl & gRen
IR FATEF! B PR IR P ST AT
IR & fo1T ot § U niaRes =T gomef) GuR &
T$ 21 oNaRe oiar wierd St Huer gRT g
IS ABIEee BY 7, 3R I & gurasfiierdr
6 FRAR PR a=ar 21 AR oiar atem ffafy
BT GRNT JNARD oG U=ierht i Rk & o 7 arest
TE | uRWINT fpar T g1 oikar olem |y =
TR oIRAT URIeieh GRT IR 3TN oI<aT URIel
Raref & e i

Hu-t fAfd, 2013 6t gRT 186 & dEd BT,
TR} 3R A er 1 feRvr:

Ut ST, 2013 D URT 186 & dgd ATD
UM, TREY 3R fraer o7 favor g9 arffes RUl & v
I TS &b 20 H Foi7 faxiiy ey o1 fg=ar 21

ﬁ?—i?[ﬁ%?ﬁi:

HUr AfTTH, 2013 & ITAR Ut Bl A H
e AT N ads Qs Ra hi MasTddr g
2, gefifh g & fedid 14.05.2010 & HIARE
T & et & dgad U & IS H WA
e B 1Y iR JegaR yerdfie waer 3 it
IS Iprece AR At pfaar diest @
21.01.2020 A IhI Yfh Fi IRz H ARG
q o A1 Y 1afr & forw AT 3FTet e dw, S oY

%
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS SYSTEM:

An internal control system is formulated in the
Company to ensure reliability of financial
reporting, timely feedback on the achievement
of operational and strategic goals, compliance
with policies, procedures, rules and
regulations safeguarding of assets and
economical and efficient use of resources. The
internal auditor which is a Chartered
Accountant firm appointed by the Company
continuously monitor the effectiveness of
internal controls. The scope of internal audit
activity is well defined in the letter of
appointment of internal auditors. The audit
committee reviewed the reports of internal
auditsubmitted by the internal auditor.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES
AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Details of Loan, Guarantees and investment as
required under section 186 of Companies Act,
2013 forms part of financial statement,
attached as a separate section of this Annual
Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The company is not required to have requisite
number of independent directors on the board
as per the Companies Act, 2013, however
under the Guidelines of Corporate
Governance of DPE dated 14.05.2010 company
should have independent directors on board
and accordingly the Administrative Ministry
has appointed Shri S.L. Agarwal, Chartered
Accountant, Shri H.M. Johari, Chartered
Accountant and Smt. Kavita Chaudhary as
Independent Directors w.e.f 21.01.2020 for a
period of three years from the date of

_/
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Ugel B, TS FQud & v § R far g1 wdt
FqaT et @1 FRfee 20.01.2023 B FHH &
T 2|

aY 2023-24 F IR G&H & &g Il A I ST
qTeil TRia:

qeH, oY 3R Aed Jed faerT arfaf M, 2006 &
T8d ARBR GRT &4 3R oy IJTAi (TWewg) & forg
Aot @G ifer rftRgfad & 7E off, AR a7
gL & o Tt il Haerat / favm /ey grr
R IR Jarel H et afifer WRIg o1 25% qeH
3R o1y Sl (TIues) & fohar S| 31 ufierd &
iR, ot/ Tact SaftEl & warfiea arel TIees |
4% 3iR wfgen T & Farfica are Wods d 3%
NG Y ST 21 9 2023-24 & SR @RIG BT Pt
Ted 6.65 XIS TR ¢ IR THIATAS F WHlg Y el
TR H A 4.87 RIS I £

Hut it facfia Rufr & wfda &= arer weeayf
gRac sik uftragand, afd i &, 5t Sw Ry af
ot faemvr wefed §:vee A i fRaron ar a1
$HI R B WesTA Henfaa T8l far g

Hot B i fRAfY @ sifaa &< aren @1
"ifere aRad= 3k ufagan sw faxia af & 3,
ST 3|

notification of their appointments or until
further orders, whichever is earlier. The tenure
of all Independent Directors was expired on
20.01.2023.

PROCUREMENT MADE FROM MICRO
AND SMALL ENTERPRISES DURING
2023-24:

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) was notified by the
Government under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
which stipulates that 25% of total annual
procurement of goods and services shall be
made by all Central Ministries /Departments
/CPSUs from Micro & small Enterprises
(MSEs). Within this percentage, a sub-total of
4% procurement is to be made from MSEs
owned by SC/ST entrepreneurs and 3% from
MSEs owned by women entrepreneurs. The
total value of procurement during the year
2023-24 is ¥ 6.65 Cr and out of the total value
procured from MSMEis34.87 Cr.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND
COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING
THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE
OFTHE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the company
occurred between the end of the financial year
to which the financial statements relate and the
date of thisreport.
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o faaxor a1 1€ 6t Ruid a1 wifeos donyg

y§ee 7 fad faa=or a1 91$ & Ruid a1 wfss v
J Fenfere 7 fopam 21

Q9T BT ITRSIRICT HU:

HUHl JfEFTH, 2013 & gRT 134(3) () &t
MMILIDBATIT & AR MU GTH Tde@RT Bvon
IR ¢ f:

(i) 31 9% 2024 P 79 foxit a¥f & forg arffes
STl T IR H, i e @ deftra Sfia
TIEIIROT &b AT AT, @Gich] T DT Gl
[ERIECINS

(i) FR® 3 Wi erxgie et o1 w= far @
31k 32 AR R foma g 8iik O fofa @ik
I &Y & St Sfea faeyef € a1 31
aref, 2024 & 3d § HUT P AFA DY AT
3R I 31afY & foTg Syt & o IR g1 &t
e 3fR Frrsaer gftrepror fez ST s |

(iii) ferpl = Dot & uRwuRmal Hr Jrem iR
ETere! 3R 3 St afiadren @ e iR
SAPT U T & foTw o=t arferfem, 2013
& UEYH & IR YIH g Rais &
WRRTd & forg S iR yafe St Y 2|

(iv) Qe 3 arffe @ral e are] T & aR R

v,

VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OR BOARD’S REPORT

The management has not voluntarily revised
the financial statements or Board’s report.

DIRECTORS’” RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT:

As per the requirements of section 134(3)(c) of
the Companies Act, 2013 your directors hereby
declare that:

(i) In the preparation of the Annual
Accounts for the financial year ended 31st
March 2024, the applicable accounting
standard have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(i) The Directors have selected such
Accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and
estimate that are reasonable prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company at the end of 31st
March, 2024 and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period.

(iii) The Directors have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of the
adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and others
irregularities.

(iv) The Directors had prepared the annual

IR o el accounts on a going concern basis.

(v) FRu®! 3 AR BT & wae™i @1 3Fule™  (v)  The Directors have devised proper systems
G = o forg IRAT wonfordl GaR &t & to ensure compliance with the provisions of
3R WY gonferat wafe ®u ¥ 3k el J applicable laws and that such systems were
BT R I T adequately and operating efficiently.

@‘ A 48 XK )A




)

7
gifaferep orEm uleres:

Hur srferfm, 2013 & gRT 139(5) & AR
TRA & 9@ iR v wee 7 fOdfg af
2023-24 ¥ fou 99 Ye@d Us @udl, dcs
2l

gifafe o qieml B RO ® yded &
feogforT:

FPHSCed, SR A 31 A1, 2024 1 FAH a9 & oy
ot & fafar freror uR 3 A Ruid € 21 gretifes,
IE 3T I, I AR MRS FRIFT IR I I
& TEd ST BN fhar 1 Aifafere okar aeters 6
feoaforTt oR TEeE BT STaTE 39 UPR 8-

<
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India has appointed M/s
Bhandawat& Company, Chartered
Accountants, Jaipur, as Statutory Auditors for
the financial year 2023-24.

Management Comments on Statutory
Auditors’ Report:

The Statutory Auditors, M/s Bhandawat&
Company, Chartered Accountants, Jaipur
have given their qualified report on the
financial statement of the company for the year
ended 31st March, 2024. However, they have
drawn attention under “other opinion”,
CARO and qualified opinion on Internal
Controls. Management reply to the
observations of the Statutory Auditor is as
under:-
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AETIRN&TT raetip /
Audit Observation

UG BT STa1d /
Management Reply

A T TR B Rl BT Sesdh-3
e IR SR

Annexure- E to the Independent Auditor’s Report
Emphasis of Matter

1.

& i faro | plaRe SrIfay &g & eg § Alc Fwd1 28.3 &6
3R €M 3T Rl 8, Forr s 11 2 o af & R ot 3
A BIURE PRI 7 Td AIfeaT o [ bt ifer 5 aRac
fopar 2, srerfa fiset axf A= yo safer <09, ged 8191 U4 &1e
(Frafid @HerRal @1 I+, oreder Ud uey s &1 uiReifis,
bt i @1 A ARd) W@ it B afesT Gt (Rge
Alecd faficg) @ 25% TG g WeRId duel (AR e
fafes) @ 75% fafora foa mam e, Sefes arel ayf o dhaet ga=
PRIl § uewer Fafte wHaal (At v ot |fua B
BISHR ) BT I & AR Alecd fIfies § 100% gof fhar 1 & qen
I ol g v et ot @t et it S 1 i i |
URac & DR TTef, a9 H e ey fAffiics @1 o9 66.12
TRg &4 83T ¢ |

We draw attention to the Note No. 28.3 regarding
Corporate Office Expenses to the financial statements,
which describes that during year company has changed the
policy for apportionment of Common Corporate Office
expenses & receipts i.e. in the previous year common head
office expenses, depreciation and interest (including salary
of regular staff, Remuneration of Chairman and Managing
Director, Salary of Company Secretary) and receipts was
apportioned 25% to the Holding Company(Hindustan Salts
Ltd) and 75% to its Subsidiary Company (Sambhar Salts
Limited) whereas in the current year only salary of regular
staff(except CMD and Company Secretary) posted at head
office has been booked at 100% in the Sambhar salt limited
and all other expenses and receipts has been booked in the
Company itself. Due to change in accounting policy current

year profit of Hindustan Salts Ltd has been decreased by
66.12 Lacs.

PIaRe PRI T H gRecH
98 H wWefd & AR
T fepar

The changes in the
Corporate Office expenses
apportioned as per the
approval of the Board.

&1 Afy w07 iR 1 & folv wae™ & ey ¥ Aie Ivear 16 &
IR &I BT IR &1 TER—ID HuT 7 I Uifea= goif=1aRT
SSEIIST, PICINY | IRIA Pl T dTeft 47.22 ARG TR &Y GBI
<Tf3 P 92 W H STt AT B |

qHer fad af 2022-23 ¥ A€ &
THET T TR AT TR T
fam TR 31T: ARt Y ey fa o
2023-24 Heg@TH et foar |
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We draw attention to Note No. 16 regarding “provision for
doubtful loan & advances” The Subsidiary company have
written off the outstanding amount of Rs 47.22 lacs to be
recovered from M/s Pandian Engineering Industries,
Kotagiri

The matter was put up to the
Board in the FY 2022-23 and
provision has been made
accordingly. So matter was
write off in the current
financial year 2023-24.

HUY STfSex RANE-2020 FT ITerUH-7

3 BT 3R RAfFams smasasmarsi w Rard

Annexure-A to the Companies Auditor Report-2020
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i. (T) & <t S TR 3R Faaur & SR, duH! A [ufy, §I5 iR

SUYGRUIT & HATHS fJeror iR fRufr g gof fdavor @M arel
Sfed Reprs T8 A0 & |

() & & 1 TR 3R TR0 B AR, Hu 7 g FuRrn &b

Sy Repls 78l sAC &l

a. (A) According to information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant & Equipment’s.

According to information and explanations given to us, the
company has not maintained properrecords of intangible assets.

aaeTd Rers uger & §H1T <
T 8, T, oRaT uNieid gIRT
G TS 3T STHDHR! Bl dTe]
facitr adf & emfirer fopam ST |

Necessary recordhas
already been maintained,
however,other information
as suggested by the Auditor
will be incorporated in
current financial year.

ix.

a. BARI T | 3R gH & T [ IR FUEIGR0T o AR, HUHT
T BifesT Ut AT fEqRa Aoy fAfiics 3 3601 A1 IUR &
T N 9% DI Bl

ix. a. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has defaulted in the
repayment of loans or borrowings from its Holding
Companyi.e., Hindustan Salts Ltd.

KT wferfer | Swurgrar e foafr | wR wetem | feifea @ | afe @

afgd SgR | &1 T f3r 1 A AN | IEdD feooft &

B T PTIA et

& foram Cales

Nature of | Name of Amount Whether | No. of Remarks,

borrowing, | lender not paid on| principal | days delay| if any

including due date or interest| or unpaid

debt

securities

areffe figeam wrecH faifics @
0T 3R FHRT ST FeHHT AV
TE g, T FURU FHH 3R
TR 5P 3N BT SATGT TGN
I PHM B foIT MaTD HeH
IS ST R &, dTfch ThrRIT K0T 3TR
ST I M BT YT TR
NP 3 o 51T b

It is not possible to repay the
loan and outstanding interest
to holding company ie.
Hindustan Salts Limited due
to accumulated losses
however necessary steps are
being taken by increasing the
production of common salt
and Process salt etc. make
profit to pay the amount of
outstanding loan and interest
inphasemanner.




i

Z
7
IGRIA fegear 4449.23 | 919 23 a9
Feferd Alecd SIECH 3576.50
aref fafics g
0T (BfeET o) T
872.73
T
Unsecured: | Hindustan 4449.23 | Principal : | 23 years
Loan from | Salts lakhs 3576.50
related Limited lakhs
party (Holding Interest :
Company) 872.73
lakhs
IR IR BT YR — FAAD -1
Basis of Qualified opinion - Annexure-B
AGTORYET 3raetieh / Audit Observation UGG BT a1/
Management Reply
) AR TS SeIeced SR SR SN Rl RAfET R ariafe [Tl ok a¥ & SR rgurer
frefRr FriT &t eRaTataT W ATTeeE Aie B AR, S & ur | 3R ggel & forg Ae fobam )
ferefi Rt oR fiaRes I o forq 1g e Aiset T8l 8, form
G qeaiep, R0 Hfhan 3R SicRTet feb & Arer-warer Iged,
gfera R I IS ARG a1 favor onfaret &l
a). The Company has no comprehensive model for internal |Noted for the compliance
control over financial reporting incorporating risk |and initiated during the
assessment, control process and gap tracking along with the |currentfinancial year.
description of objective, process and risk associated thereof,
as per the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
) Fufy, 7 SR, st 3R st RAfET & forw wifers Team™ |t ¥ sraer duftrl & Hifds
miforen Sfer & 21 S iE T I 0 B
e figeh fg € ik iy
gRT A off sRga & TS B
e orn uteres <l fecaforat
& AIFAR, BT 7 1] fott aef
Y qUH-28 o AR AT HH P
geh fopam|
b). Physical verification procedure for property, plant [Thecompany hasappointed
&equipment, inventories and its reporting is not proper. qualified Chartered
Accountants for physical
verification of fixed assets
& 2 52 X




)

and report also submitted
by CA. As per observations
of the Statutory Auditor,
Company appointed CA
firm as per AS-28 in current
financial year.

) |y, I 3R @R iR YoiTd HRI-TAIf (FT3e R ye |Amft

Afed) & 3rfeaea, gufdT, Jedie iR Mded WR Hu+T & NdRd
facfir fRIoT ToTTeft TTdt &1 | @Y TE AR @ gl BT B U
Fufy, FI3 3R U iR Yeid Srf-wf (Hesegengdt) &
ERETT R I 1idRes =07 Joreft =& oft| 395 3rerar, Jog &
GofiaRuT, Gofiaeor & aRich UR 3TidRes for vomelt uafy =&f 81 98
Wi HASIRT [T Y | HUt dY FuRy, FIF 3R U,
Heseganddl, geaer 3k @l & 4ifefs Toid SAFT BT RO &
Hapel B 1

c). The Company's internal financial control system over

existence, completeness, valuation and allocation of
Property, Plant and Equipment and capital work- in
progress(including materials lying at site) is not operating
effectively. The company did not have an appropriate
internal control system over maintenance of Property, Plant
and Equipment and Capital work-in progress (CWIP).
Further, internal control system over capitalization of
value, manner of capitalization is not adequate. This
material weakness could potentially result in material
misstatements in company’s Property, Plant and
Equipment, CWIP, depreciation and expenses.

31T o forg ATe foa T 3iR
a1e, foftar af & SRM g% fova
T

Noted for the compliance
and initiated during the
current financial year.

ffaeT Jeaia, fRfagr TR, ARTa-ary fasayur, Ffder e
T A, TRIG UichaT dhi roafadm iR TRig & Feafdd fafde e
Yl & 89 § U1 &t TR FRE=0r Jormett UTdt U & B el
PR G 21 AT &Y, oAGT YNNI UfhAT & SR T8 %l T & b huey
&1 +fifer & SR fHaIeT ik o urer 2 foma T g1

. Internal Control System of the company with regards to Tender

Evaluation, Tender Processing, Cost-Benefit Analysis,
Estimation of Tendering Cost, Adequacy & Effectiveness of
Procurement Process and various other matters related to
Procurement is not operating effectively. Also, during the audit
processithasbeen observed that tender procedure has notbeen
followed as per Company Policy.

3rguTe & forq Ale fovam T 3iR
a1, focfir adf & SR g fova
T

Noted for the compliance
and initiated during the
current financial year.
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3) U % T fafe 1T SR QTN & forg o uer 3 Qi Rifer &t
gt uTH I & fou SR o goreft @1 3t g1 39 J1ea,
HUT At AY AR @l gt &\ dHedt @ g, e
gRRomReey fordta foarur § F9Tfaa wU & Tt faaRor &1 [adr g
3R araTaE! i frfafy g Hand g oA uRumReey faciia Jeam
REESIE

e). The Company lacks an appropriate control system for
obtaining third party balance confirmations for various
advances & liabilities. Further, the company does not
reconcile the periodic balances with the confirmations,
which could potentially result in material misstatement of
the financial statements & may lead to fraudulent activity
resulting in financial losses.

QY 3T Sl gfE & forg u=f AT
18.04.2024, 25.04.2024,
14.05.2024, 17.05.2024,
26.06.2024, 29.06.2024 &
qregg | it @l OS T)
o & g wifcal & 9y Afdr
gt e 2 TS 21 IR e,
WUR  QF, myfdamafar,
bR, T 3R Y, T |
IR fim @R s sfie sk
bfee I F R AY BT FHIH
ufthar ¥ 21 afe armayd &
AETHd wWHENH fod oy
2024-2025 T fop1 ST

afy omawge ganm @ fm o
2024-2025 H 3HTITH
FHTANST T ST |

Letter for balance
confirmation sent to the
parties vide letter
dated18.04.2024, 25.04.2024,
14.05.2024, 17.05.2024,
26.06.2024, 29.06.2024. Out
of which balance
confirmation has been
received from some parties.
The reconciliation of old
balances of Trade
Receivables, Trade
Payables, Suppliers,
Contractors, Loans and
Advances, Staff Related
Liabilities, Other Misc.
Deposit and Advances and
other debit and credit
balances is in process.
Necessary adjustment, if
requiredwill be made in FY
2024-2025.

%
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) facfia af 2023-24 & T Fads o=aT u_ters & Raid § 9w I &
3R WRTTh H gfofe el b Aeer H U e JficTRep =07 Jrelt
& A B g PRI &

f). The Company’s internal control with regard to matters
described in the Basis for Qualified opinion paragraph to
the Independent Auditor’s Report for the F.Y. 2023-24 is not
operating effectively.

el fat g & QR rguTe &
fore e fépar a1 iR uger &
TS|

Noted for the compliance

and initiated during the
current financial year.

A AT URieTd it Ruid iR STR- Semdh -3
IRY I & YR § Aefda

Reply on Independent Auditor report- Annexure-D
Referred to in “Basis of Qualified opinion”

P.9. 3ae/Observation T BT STAT6/
Sr. No. Management Reply

1. | ot 3 Piiea ah-sT-mR (Hssegenddt) & | ey, dut sy 3 gofird rf & Rers @ s
ey H BHRF TG/ A1 o1 fagd Repls T8I a1 | 9 3@ 2, olfoh fRga @ik aiomaR 78 @ik
21 37 fJarun @i 21fyeikdl & o1a H, &1 oRfY® | wfasy § gofiid erf-wifa (fssegenddt) &
Hiegeegansdt, af & SR uRaeq, Fuftr, G99 | dag o o sneer / A &1 fRga Rare, st
31R IuauT § gRATaRa fer 3R A1gel W g | Hifdfie o/ar wiee gRT g T g,
ATt e T Heeeg et ol FeaTfUd ax | Aifdfdd srasgedanetl & guled § A @
o el €1 i fareull oR gR7ehT YT el o | SITeT
I el B
The company has not maintained detailed | Although, company is maintaining the
record of work order/scheme in respect of | records of capital work in progress butnotin
Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP).In detailed and scheme wise and in future
absence of these details and records, we are | detailed record of work order/scheme in
unable to verify the opening CWIP, | respectof Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP)
additions during the year, amount | as suggested by Statutory Auditor shall be
transferred to property, plant and maintained in compliance of the statutory
equipment and closing CWIP including | Trequirements.
unused material at sites. The impact of the
same on the Financial Statements is not
ascertainable.

2. | ot A wfhet Sarot GRT THIOR G & MER WR | cpoeft foxfiar v 2024-2025 J XroRE Wl
3refet |FUfTE T guilepet fopa &1 ot IoTed Ul | ey iR Gt @ b1 Repls aTg <&
< iR gofirel o o S Repls 7l v veh & 3k
$RIfeTY Ifer IR RepTs SR faaRur o arma 7 g
HUT hHY Fufy, T 3R IuwR, Hesegangdt,
TeIeRT 3R oY R 9P T9G BT Ual o |
e |
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The company has capitalized the fixed
assets basis on value certified by Circle
Incharge. The company is not maintaining
proper records of revenue nature
expenditure and capital expenditure and
therefore in absence of proper relevant
records and details we are unable to
ascertain the impact of the same on
Property, Plant and Equipment, CWIP,
Depreciation and Profit of the company.

Company shall maintain records of
revenue nature expenditure and capital
expenditure from the financial year 2024-
2025.

HUH! 3T AUl R fAfad 9o ugfd & JMeR
TR HeIR o @ ¢, olfeb v Juirl 4, &
Sy 3rffaT 2013 & ded ST R | ATd-
Rl Ieardt gl g 3R P Amal H, S
AR TR Jes T o T @ R ged
19 Jed | eI 21 3/t HuRrdl & 3frd Rl
9T IGH b 39 | g9 iy famon R s9h
TG TR feoqult e 7 areawef 8

The Company is charging depreciation on
fixed assets on written down value method
but in some assets, rates are varying year to
year from rates specified under Companies
Act 2013 and, in some cases, depreciation
has not been charged on assets in which
values remain more than salvage value. In
absence of maintaining proper records of
fixed assets we are unable to comment on the
impact thereof on the financial statements.

ifferen oar wierds &t fewafor & SR, duet
IfafRM, 2013 & TEYM! & e § i
¥ 2024-2025 § GUR o STQ|

As per the observations of Statutory
Auditor, rectification shall be made in the
financial year 2024-2025 in compliance of
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Ui i &1fd/Impairment of Assets
I = Hgcagt oRaie it o e wRear-1 3 IR
TR 1.18 3R 33.2 H el g fb UeerT A oigieh
HHeh—28 HUfRIT it I 9 IR URufRif ot g
T TP 1ehT &1 Bl 1ch, TPl GIRT G &bl TS Hifcrep
AT RUIE e T8 & AR et Repisep v o, g
Iz feoqult e o aReed & fob T g HIFe-28
SRIESECIRE

The company has stated in Para No. 1.18 &

33.2 of Note No.-1 of "Significant
Accounting Policies" that the Management

U Y 3rereT URRN & it e & forg IR
YIS JFproce Mg by & SiR A gRT Ralc +t
TR &1 TS g1 JeNfe gl uRierd G fewfort o
TR, T = =1eq, farciir af & vwRa-28 & IR
e o ot frgen faa |

The company has appointed qualified
Chartered Accountants for physical
verification of fixed assets and report also
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has assessed about impairment of assets as
per Accounting Standard- 28 “Impairment
of Assets”. However, physical verification
report provided by the company is not
proper and in absence of proper records, we
are unable to comment whether any
impairment loss, remained un-assessed and
un-provided in accordance with Accounting
Standard - 28 "Impairment of Assets".

submitted by CA. As per observations of the
Statutory Auditor, Company appointed CA
firmas per AS-28 in currentfinancial year.

o 2 R argeE & <€ & S oifd b Bl S &
3R St Sfwact R & urag™ & 3FER
STt 1 Ml dxcll 8, clfdpd Ut 7 FHep
& wig ¥ Prf ey 9N fhar & S R
UTHShT ! AT HRf i Uepfer & fIusia g
o enfier faftrer srffaaarsti & R, faxia
fa=oi R s9d aRumf guE ST gar e
IRV TEl 2l

The company is awarding various
contracts of extraction, haulage and O&M
to awardee which is nature of Job work and
which attract GST as per provision of GST
Act but company has issued work order in
purchase of salts which is contrary to
nature of work allotted to awardee.

Due to various uncertainty involved,
consequential impact of the same on

Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.

HUT f4SheT3TT 3 BT UTH 81 0R iRgieh STdR
TR I8! g1 U I A IR FATEDRI I AelTg ot
& STET ST Bl € 3TR W 3 TR W o} o -
S 21 TifepaT aRel B

CER IS B CER AN NI GO G IS I
STTTRAE R I o HFe! TR g ol & 3IR dagdR
SYR T i1 a1 21 Blelfep, Aifecy i fewfori
AR, U 3Tge Dl AHlem Bt IR 1] facia
Y o GRI AL PINATS bl S|

Company is doing accounting treatment on
receipt of the invoices from Vendors.
Company takes advise from consultants on
the matters where need arises and based on
the opinion, company process the
transactions.

Company has taken advice on the matter of
GST Tax liability on the invoices issued by
vendors and accordingly treatment is
being done. However, as per the
observations of the Auditor, Company will
review the contract and necessary action
will be taken during current financial year.

HUT A T 233.50 TRI DI U Dl oIaT gl o
2S AT &b HHATRAT B 100% T BT AT
fopar 81 S8 S pHATRAT BT Ia Qe & S
a9y ®U ¥ wUAvd & v B R @ S
AGipT P B ayRom & A’ 81 Sfua
Repis /foeror & sra o, g9 foxfiy foaron w®
b JUTd IR fewuft oy 7 agmef €1 dut 3 g
NThRT &b PHTTRAT b Id BT TATIYS Y T

T Fue dea gRT srgHifea far mam g qen
24-02-2023 P AR 298 dlA1S! doep |
iR I & AR fhar T gl fRR ot
G+ HIFeh & STUTE H I a9 2024-2025
Y afaeges Rec g SITa |
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gril e fobam g, ifb O e &
e ol @1 ot fégea Hieed feifiics
g1 GRTepl H {1 ST & S YU 15 b AR
T Tl

The company has allocated 100% expenses
of head office staff in the books of accounts
of the company of ¥ 233.50 lacs. It includes
the salary of staff who are exclusively
working for HSL which is in contrary to
matching concept of accounting. In absence
of proper record/details, we are unable to
comment on the impact thereof on the
financial statements. The company has
allocated the staff salary of head office in
books of accounts of the SSL but terminal
benefits of such staff is account for in books
of accounts of the Hindustan salts Limited
whichis notinaccordance with AS-15.

It is approved by Board of Directors and
done as per resolution passed in 298th BOD
meeting held on 24-02-2023. Nevertheless,
the necessary changes shall be made in FY
2024-2025 in compliances of Accounting
Standard.

RM 9Y FNR W, AR <, 3Myfiadf,
3PheR, KU1 IR 3rfE, Tk W Hefd I,
3 fafde S ofR 1ffm Ter oy Sfie 3iik o
ofee Iy ¥ ug €1 39d e, I AV ft gorg &
15 g 3R Mg FHRISH & e g1 IR
Reprs /faarur & 3ma ¥, g9 faxiiar faamon w ga9d
TATg O feeguft o o armef

Old balances are lying in Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, Suppliers,
Contractors, Loans and Advances, Staff
Related Liabilities, Other Misc. Depositand
Advances and other debit and other credit
balances. Further, these Balances are also
subject to confirmations and necessary
adjustments upon reconciliation. In
absence of proper record/details, we are
unable to comment on the impact thereof
on the financial statements.

Ay M &1 gt & fou 93 fHid 18.04.2024,
25.04.2024, 14.05.2024, 17.05.2024,
26.06.2024, 29.06.2024 & HIETH { U pl
o7 T | R o aiféat 9w fyr b g mme
TE 8| UUR U, AR ¢, MYfcfadf, SR, K0T
3R 31, TeTh & [efed <A, oy fafdy s ofk
fim 3R o Sfde 3k dfee 9w & M AY @1
T UfhaT H B

Letter for balance confirmation sent to the
parties vide letter dated 18.04.2024, 25.04.2024,
14.05.2024, 17.05.2024, 26.06.2024, 29.06.2024.
Out of which balance confirmation has been
received from some parties. The reconciliation
of old balances of Trade Receivables, Trade
Payables, Suppliers, Contractors, Loans and
Advances, Staff Related Liabilities, Other Misc.
Deposit and Advances and other debit and
creditbalancesisin process.

BT F f-3 AR P @ie H AT & 137.54
TRI TR DI IRAMT IoTea T | JIRART R
fea &, STafeh TelioR &l dop TR o o eferd g

f-7 TR BT g 9T I/ ATl BT gl 2
SAeTT TlqR &Y WIS Y Ui ITf & foru Taufiig
R T T 8, 3R Nl grT g forar a8
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o WY A IR B @@l § s W g, S
g HU GRT 918 TS oiRgiepT AIfcRll & AR
Tl g 3R e dedt gRI srgHifed 8l €1 39
UATE & o0 ATe] a¥ & o1 &l I9 HAHT I BH
IR ST T § IR I1e] uRaufEl /iR-are]
AUl o S9 HHT 96 SeT-dgan @Rl
TRl

The company has deferred ¥ 137.54 lacs of
cost of purchase of P-ways sleepers in
deferred revenue expenses while related
expenses of putting sleepers on tracks are
directly charged to profit and loss accounts
which is not as per accounting norms and
beside that it is not as per accounting
policies disclosed by the company and not
approved by Board of Director. To this
effect current year profit is understated to
that extent and current assets/ non-current
assetsis overstated to that extent.

3R et Ht dod = wIRa TRa@ & AR fhar
1 21 R oft, faxfiar af 2024-2025 H @i
A & FUTE H 3Taeddh gRac by STa |

Life of P-Way Sleeper is around five years.
Hence, purchase of sleepers deferred for
five years it is approved by BOD and done
as per resolution passed in BOD meeting.
Nevertheless, necessary changes shall be
made in FY 2024-2025 in compliances of
Accounting Standard.

HUt e BTt pr 5 Nt b fore wrfia o @
&b B4 H UM PR T ¢ S i Rigidl &
fImIa g1 oiRaTe RIGHAl o TR TR Ioa
g J 9 ¢ SN aTel ay H b ST € etfohT 339 &g
BT T T 3 3T oiRgich auf ot 3rafer & forg
&1 g U e i 1 Y U & Fmfor ofik Aike
Tgd o 0T SRY YOI UepfcT & drf & |rer-
AT AT UpfT & Hrf S 3 Mg e o
B, JRARA PU & [JorT gHi IR @l 81 P
&M | P A, Yo T 6 THiT b § 3R g
31t =g & upf 6 g IR ATeT-R-A1d T
gt g 3R orgien Rigial & rgaR werfid i
&6 T At 1 DU A R B D AT Ioa
g & foTU T 358.00 ARG MW §GIY & ST olRgiehH
Rigral & famda 21

The company is deferring Kuccha work as

deferred revenue expenditure in 5 years
with is contrary to accounting principal. As

T P P Y H AL a9 § Sgich AT § Big
gqeTa Tl fopr W 81 3 FRue Hedl gRI
agefed fpam mam & T 27-08-2024 @
NI 303t fendl dow ¥ uiRd TRd@ &
IR fpar w21 R oft, it af 2024-

2025 ¥ oI@GId- HHE & IUer H ITaddD

5T g STa|

There is no change in the accounting policy
in current year in regard of Kuccha work. It
isapproved by Board of Directors and done

A 59 X

2



per Accounting principal deferred revenue
expenses are those expenses which are
incurred in current year but benefit of this
expenditure lasts for a period of more than
one accounting year. The company is
taking both capital nature work like
construction of new pan and construction
of mourram road as well as revenue nature
work like desilting work, development of
RCC well in Kuccha work. In kuccha work
some items are in nature of capital
expenditure and some are in nature of
recurring expenditure and incurred year to
year and could not be deferred as per
Accounting Principles. The company has
carried forward  358.00 lacs to deferred
revenue expenditure of kuccha work
which is in contrary to accounting
principles. Since the company is not
maintaining the separate records of
revenue nature and capital nature of
kuccha work hence, we are unable to
comment on the impact there of on the
financial statements.

as per resolution passed in 303rd BOD
meeting held on 27-03-2024. Nevertheless,
necessary changes shall be made in FY
2024-2025 in compliances of Accounting
Standard.

10.

B YT LT 5™ A9 TR wrsae ferfes
Pl PRI Bl b fe1q oY 7T 95.00 oIRT B0 b
P T AR BT Il 8 iR I8 fUrset At &
Hreeeganed ofife & agd i 11 &1 81 Ut
GRT Uty 1Y Y fJer0T 3R Rl & IR
fafrsr gARGT T B Bl TR & foy W fpa
7| 39 GG H PR 3 Ugel T4 Dl IF AT b
PHH IR ST T g 3R Hesegangdt o 39
ST T FGT-AGTHY T T &

We draw your kind attention to payment of
% 95.00 Lakhs made to M /s Sanbros Spares
Pvt Ltd towards canvas roofing and the
same is showing under head CWIP since
last year. As per details and records
provided by the company expenses

g A & gUTe H o af 2024-2025
T I TR fopa ST

Proper adjustment shall be made in FY
2024-2025 in compliance of the Accounting
Standard.
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incurred for roof repair of various
buildings. To this effect profit before tax is
understated to that extent and CWIP is
overstated to that extent.

11.

SHoRict aidel R ETat B g iR Sfead) g

o1 vfchanel= g 3 fog af 2024-2025 &

I8! & e o SgRIet o for <l # %.6.34 ARg
BT IR &, S Gorg &b 1w fed 81 Forg & ra
o, &9 Ut & foii fereRur o sweh yTer o feequft
ERSEECREOE]

There is difference in Liability for GST
payable between books of accounts and
GST liability ledger on GST portal of %.6.34
Lakhs which is pending for reconciliation.
In absence of reconciliation, we are unable
to comment upon effect of the same in
financial statement of the company.

S TR o ST |

Reconciliation is under process and proper
adjustment shall be made in FY 2024-2025.

12.

TR I fT T 0T O Tt

IS 3rgHIeT Ag Wl 301.12 & AR Tg
tepa foparm /T o7 foh ST+t vHTATer i e
ORI HPRIHD & A, ToCATel T AT QA
foredl & GeTeHe ST & <ATeT STST BT G SFIAT
IS P, A Ut 7 2021-2022 A Wl
&6 gD H SSHD ST P AT SR GRS
B UragE Tl fhar g1 Sfud Reors /faeror &
317q 4, g fafiy faRull Uk g gTe oR fevquft
B | 3 £ |

Interest on Loan to HSL

As Per Board Approval Item No. 301.12 it
was approved that whenever SSL’s net
worth will become positive, HSL will
recover the all-short payment of interest
along with penal interest in one or two
instalments but the company has not
provided the provision of interest from
differential rates along with penal interest
in books of accounts w.e.f. 2021-2022. In
absence of proper record/details, we are
unable to comment on the impact thereof
on the financial statements.

arft T Bt di Aegef e g oiik Acad &
qiffea g & a1 89 WISt e il | $39eh TG
Hel 1 3T & e & fofg a1 & aw9er e
T fehaT ST |

Till now, the net worth of the company is
negative and we will book the provision
after the net worth turns into positive.
Subsequently, matter shall be re-submitted
before the Board for further direction.




13.

ST & T gRT 31UTS T3 (Afagr ufehar

&H 31T e fafdre fohar/wifcal & srgfea
™ o & forg ffter Mifagrent & srgfed smde
Pl 3R 3BT HRAT TEd &1 BIeAlfh, dUt &b
Tee GRT 34! Uk H DI GoR a1 fopar 2|

Tendering procedure followed by the
Management of the company

We would like to draw your kind attention
on inappropriate allotment of various
tenders to give unreasonable advantage to
specific vendor/parties. However, no
refinement in the same procedure was
done by the management of the company.

1e], faxtar aef # 59 farmg bt efter &t seet e
AGTAR 3TILh PHRATS bl ST |

The point to be reviewed in the current
financial year and needful action shall be
done accordingly..

(7) ot 7 9 Helmt @t Yaiferd &)1 & 25%
W 9% ST 8, geAfdh AT & IR
foeht & ATegd & U IAod DI GAg b
I TATAUA Pl 25% TR He=_l Bl 75%
qreT fhar ST anfeu o AR Hemt @t
T i fht S uret & A e &
SR &I & SR VT Iy, U=t = ART
B HITT R THH ST & 3R JHA SR &
IR R Fo ) B 75% fewr foe &
ATeqy 3 U o & 8, 7 b Taferd )
Gaf

(@) The company has sold salt to M/s
saleneary @ 25% of the prevailing rates
however as per agreement revenue
generated through sale should have
been sharedat 25% to SSL and 75% to
saleneary at the time of reconciliation.
The salt sale to M/s saleneary which is
not in accordance of agreement with

HHHT GRT Y H &R 9 S § Ugth 1D &l 3
A 4 B9 UfT fohetium 6 = 3 foemar fomar <1 <@t
T AT &R FfteT FHeb T AfeFehciH YT e 200
Y U TR 800 IM (&R et 9% wd ohve
THeH) o1 qAT AT 400 FHRF T SR 800 I
(&R PTeT 9% ) A 3rferes fonedt off wer gy foep
&1 fopaT ST epdT 7| HFO TEe U4 et At
AR & HE U 36 H TIE I o o prueit
BT &R TG & A GeXl oI Pl 91 25
ufcrerd & U g1 o1, S g & g gorg-
A9 & gHTT UTH BN Tl BT Heed gRT
fopa A FEfRd NRET B ger IR el = @
BRIRT Rl 8Y AT PHI1 bl ot faepa e
U Sch 19 @l 25 Hferd e faa & g &t
TTH &) T & T S8 ra) Y ot oft b it
RISERKEEE

The company was previously selling salt
used in making alkali salt at the rate of
Rs.3/- to Rs.4/- per kg and the maximum
retail price of alkali lake salt was Rs.200/-
per Jar of 800 grams (alkali lake salt and
crust salt) and amount Rs. More than
Rs.400/- per Jar of 800 grams (alkali black
salt) could not be sold by any party. It was

%
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party and by doing so, the company
has sold salt below the cost and has
suffered losses and 75% share to M/s
saleneary is of revenue generated
through sale not of prevailing rate.

clearly mentioned in the agreement
between the Company Management and
the party M/s. Saleneary that the company
was to receive only 25 percent of the
maximum retail price of Alkali salt, which
was to be received after reconciliation after
the sale. By transferring the risk related to
the sale to the party M/s. Salinary by the
Company Management and keeping the
company’s interest sale, 25 percent share
has already been received before the sale of
the said salt and the company is not facing
any kind of loss in this.

() T PRRIPH RS, NS R Bl fomT
fifaer SRt fob et s fear mam 21

(b) Work order has been given to M/s

23/05/2023 & Bfy u3 IR fohd T, s
g1 vd 7a.E ). B TR & YR W R
Udhe TG & UHEHRU Pl B HAA D e
SUSEIST Ud IRET Wlec M=, o Bl b
& IMYR W IT 77| IRk Ut gRT Icarfed
T9% DT IR § 997 T, 9 B & @
Udbe THS P IR H IueTedra AT g e
=T & Ry JMYfel AT g1 SIRIh b 3=
TR T B & BRUT IR H @Il 8 D T
Afds N qadhl HRUT A TR IHE gs
USRI BRf e § armef <@ qerm ardt deed
TRET STee WIS, ST Pl WIS BRI A
RIS 5T JyuT fHRi07 fa9RT gRT 9 & for
7| URUTFRERY BT J1T & 31U IR H
@RI 996 d Mgfd TR aR Ul SWih
JMGeIDRAT3T g FfIGT Ufeharm H e dTet THT Bl
eI H @d gU AMTdeple aRfefl § sfeq
37afdy &g e UTRIBRT & SIFHIGAIAR 7 it
gegfda  orfysfa &1 rfyecafes  foATd
23/05/2023 1 afofq eraf & TR M & R
B} IR B I MUR W BRI 377 STRY fopar
TIT AT YT Jee = Tl oy aef & ffaey SRy
e 1 i foram e, S wfthaef &1

In order to increase marketing activities by
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KasturiChem Food, Adinathchem
food without floating tender.

the company, Expression of Interest were
issued on 23/05/2023, in which Based on
the recommendation of U.T.C. and HTC
the work of processing edible packet salt
was given on contract basis to M/s. Unique
Food Industries and Arihant Salt
Productions, Rajas. The salt produced by
the above parties was sold in the market,
thereby ensuring the availability of the
company’s edible packet salt in the market
and ensuring supply as per the demand.
Due to the above mentioned salt being of
high quality, the demand for edible salt
remained high in the market.

Due to technical reasons, M/s. Unique
Food Industries was unable to function,
and the party M/s. Arihant salt
Production, Rajas was closed down by
Rajasthan State Pollution Control
Department due to administrative reasons.
As a result, the company was not able to
supply edible salt in the market as per the
demand. Keeping in view the above
requirements and the time taken in the
tender process, for a short period of time in
emergency circumstances, As per the
approval of the competent authority, work
order was issued to M/s. Shree Adinath
Industries and M/s. KasturiChem Food on
contract basis as per the terms and
conditions mentioned in the above referred
Expression of Interest dated 23/05/2023, as
per the agreement to work at the same rate.
The company management had decided to
issue tender in the new financial year,
which is under process.

(T) 9 JTgHIGT & AR TG W&l 300.17 &
TEd H 31ived dTec iR 7 IfHe §s
eae & e T orf ey T TRg A
TR0 & YR W Jolls 2023 | RideR
2023 T DI 3Fafey & forg o1 3R IFd a5
faer SR i St oft, gTetifds Ut 7 A9y

TG R 300.17 H 9IS Pl 3faFTd IHREAT T
PO TEEH gRT A9 SIREd HAlee Ud A gD
HAlee UIeae & ALY 39 gataRa fhaT T g,
St o TRYS =R0T § JoTg 9 AR, 2023 @
A Ag 6 Efy & forv yrfies SR wR

ST, qefy 3rgee favg dwam 4.7 H WE g9

%
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6T 937 81 £ 1 Y oA & e B

(c) Asper Board Approval Item No. 300.17
work order given to M/s Arihant Salt
and M/s Unique Food Product was
purely on trial basis for the period
from July 2023 to Sept 2023 and
thereafter tender was required to be
floated however company has
extended the time limit which is
against the Board approval.

TR T o6 S <TEY BT HAlSoD B a1 &
SMYR WR ST Y&l &l FgHfT A T H1g &l e &
o0 SR ST Adhar g, IGIAR BRI
YD DI LI H @A g qaH TR b
3TART & Tt o A1 i 3rafyr & forw A, 2024
T IGRIT ST Al &

Item No0.300.17, the Board was informed
that the contract has been signed by the
company management between M’s.
Arihant Salt and M/s.Unique Salt
Production, which will be done on
experimental basis for a period of three
months from July to September, 2023 in the
initial phase, goes, However, it was clearly
mentioned in the contract point number 4.7
that the above contract can be extended for
a period of three months, on the basis of
satisfactory work performance, with the
consent of both the parties, accordingly, the
company, keeping in mind the company’s
requirement, can make competent
arrangements. After the permission of the
competent Authority, it has been extended
for a period of three months till March,
2024.

(&) oyt = fifaer wfhar @ s & forw A=t @gn

g P FATAT a9 TR & fofg 3rerT-
31T BT b foTq Uep &1 g o fafreT vaif ol
3T for & SR uref | s f3r FHRISTT
fopg f3T aret ot e famam &
T 3R 91 Y Aot & fAaw Afagnd ¢
& 21 399 enfier fafts srfRféaaren &
BT, i faaxon u= 39 afRumH yume
P I AT YT 71 21

RO faRT FHARIE o RIS & forg, faftret yeR
&% RS fop ST 1 SR 16 ST 31 Heifre o,
ZIEReIC

TepTeT, GREMT, I8u 3R FifeT,

arfcrferat & forg Tt o=t & caweaT,

TS P G § AT T 3R ¥l i 3ifed wU
3 & 91E T ey FHRIE & forg fRAfrsT wpR
% P & o Y o & oy o T Ity
o7 gretifer FefRa ufehar & AR Ui 3fefiT-
3T TR b B & Ty 1T 3Tl FTSTR &0
ST T 3R AGTAR TA- 1 ISt &l gy o
T e § wfes wfafafiat & fow i Mo
SIS | 3TeRT-3Te 7 @i ot € 3R Hut
GRT AR fFUerT ST g1 99 319y & dgd
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(d) Thecompany has awarded contract for
foundation day celebration to M/s
Chandra group for different works to
different parties of the same groups to
avoid tendering process and payment
made to party without adjusting the
outstanding amount dues from party.

The Company is continuously giving
the tenders without following
company policies and against the
Board Approval. Due to various
uncertainty involved, consequential
impact of the same on Financial
Statements is not unascertainable.

Uit T BRI (M DI EN)

3TEY T 9T & SR UTCT A IRIAT ST | RIett
& fow oFEy & ol & 3rAEl, SBER GRI
ferepRyct faeret weie gfarel g t ot afvar
B SUeTed] & FRIT ST U=t & et (AfS 1S
21) Y agett o forq off febar T et 2|

For celebration of Foundation Day
function, various different nature of works
were required to be executed like Dias and
Associated Works,

Anchor & Other Arrangements,

Sound System,

Light, Security, Floral & Branding

Local Taxiarranged for Guests

Search for Venue took time and after Venue
finalization there was short time available
to award the contract for various different
nature of works for the foundation day
function. However as per the prescribed
procedure the market survey was
conducted separately for each different
type of work and contract was awarded
accordingly to the L-1 party.

The contract awarded for Tourism
activities at SSL is having separate Terms &
Conditions and is dealt by company
accordingly. The dues of the company (if
any) under that contract will be recovered
from the party as per terms of contract. In
addition to the Terms of Contract for
recovery, huge Tourism infrastructure
developed by the contractor is also
available in company premises which can
also be utilized for recovery of dues to
company (if any).

14.

B 7 foxit af 2022-2023 dF & oy 3
HIYRY 96, NG 86 iR ReEgs 996 &
¥ BT Hegih oATd W et 8, foraw nemafia
AR, ATURT 996 I BRIG, ST AN 3R
grae o e 8, S -2 & IgAR el 81 39

I 2022-2023 T (Ul 3 & AR o,
oifdd fa af 2023-2024 H, HifAfRs o
Wi & GId P IMGAR, FHGA T P
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YhR 5 b I FCieh BT HedTehd X 354.27
G A 3ferep g IR ATel avf Bl o1 I AT db
HH Ph (@RI AT B

The company has valued its stock of
Common salt, Process Salt and Refined salt
till financial year 2022-2023 at cost which
also comprises administration cost,
purchase of common salt, interest cost and
provisions which is not as per AS-2. To this
effect opening stock of saltis overvalued by
X354.27 lakhs and current year profit is
understated to that extent.

e elRgiead HHd —2 & AR [har T 2|

It was as per past practice till 2022-2023, but
in FY 2023-2024, as per the suggestion of the
Statutory Auditor, valuation of closing
stock has been done as per Accounting
Standrad-2.

15.

3N D T (e HEa132)

&Y foiia faemon & Al Tvm 32 &t 3R Ut
I BT PR &1 pur 7 fax fJavon w®
AT GahgrT & TTd T GeAT=T &) fohaT 2|

AT & 37U IR AT S BROT, g7 TR
froqoft = o sramef §

Contingent Liabilities (Note No. 32

We draw kind attention to Note No. 32 of
Financial Statements. The company had
not disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on financial statements.

Due to absence of information and
uncertainty involved, we are unable to
comment on same.

faftrs s & U SIFSRI & AR Sfud
g b T 81 foxia e 1 uar F8 9
UTIT T 339 GoAT A ot &t ey o off 3R
TSI, S ST Yol e fahaT 72, &hefifep,
forita af 2024-2025 § AR HA R IR
feparm STe |

Proper discloser has been made as per the
information received from Legal Cell.
Financial impact was not ascertainable and
its disclosure will also impact on the
company’s status, hence, the same was not
disclosed, however, disclosure will be
considered in FY 2024-2025.

16.

HUHTH 31.03.2024 Th AP I S ) &,
Aifh 39 AT IR T 1.59 TRT T Pg eI =gl
PICT T 21 39 Fey | denfye <gar off T 1.59
TRg B foxarg 8 § 3R fafdy aeR 3 5 ir
TP 31 o &

The Company has booked unpaid liability
as on 31.03.2024 but no TDS has been
deducted of X 1.59 lacs on such liability. To

de} gAYt &t ordf iR ol & IR iR
g & It el oy st SagIiRat | gof fopa
T 21 519 off et 1 SIa <7 8, U et |
eI e o it U IR 19 g9 fhedt fao urdf &
I IR G g5f ) oidt &, ol faehd1 /3R it
T T IR Aehdll ¢ | 3feTY, STe b fefet &b g
Tl &1 ST AT ShER DI AR BT IAE T2l &l
ST, 9 deh g9 SISIud 18] &hie %8 2

All the bills of infrastructure have been
booked in unpaid liabilities as per the terms
and condition of the tender document. As
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this effect statutory liability also shown less
by X 1.59 Lacs and sundry creditors shown
excess that extent.

& when bill of the same is due, company
will deduct the TDS from the bills. Once
we book the expenses in particular party
name then the vendor/contractor can
claim the TDS. So, till the bill is due or
amount paid to the contractor, we are not
deducting the TDS.

17.

o1 = fafyet gafl b A1er by U o - @l RS
Y A &P ol TeAd dRich H TRIg &b B9 |

HHET o 3R TGIAR 9RT 194 & T ISl
SRR

ASTAR T 4.60 AT HUI BT SSIGH &I BreT
TRIT IT HH BIST TATI T 4.60 TG B Y ASIed
31 Y Bt 7 B P BROT AP FBrIT A
% 4.60 AT B9 HY 2911E TS 3R FTUR 7 fIr
? 4.60 g BU 31 q91iE w1 I8 e faan
ST ATfRy b SuRieh ¥1fer & dEiv it weidt =
HRA 3R ARBR Pl FIAN T HIA TR ST SR
FutAT Y e onfier 78 81 Bl iR A &
T SAD TUT I ST Wbl & SR TGTAR ST
ST A g AEt B

The Company had wrongly treated the
transactions with various parties as
Purchases in-steading of treating the
transaction as works contract and
accordingly TDS not deducted u/s 194C.
Accordingly TDS of ¥ 4.60 Lacs not
deducted or short deducted.

Due to non-deduction of TDS amount of ¥
4.60lacs resulted in understatement of
Statutory dues by ¥ 4.60 lacs, and
overstatement of Trade Payables by I 4.60
lacs. It is to be noted that the above
amount does not include liability of
interest and penalty on TDS not deducted
and paid to the government. The same
may be calculated at the time of deduction
and payment and accordingly the liability
may increase by same amount

amafcfadfar = e Bt f¥eht & forw dHut @1 et
ot font €, gfer amgfcencfant grT ST fag g
fSe1 & gl & AR ST T Prer T gl
ST &RT 194 ¥ & T8 THd Bl BRI W DIy
SRCIERIE]

The suppliers have submitted the bills for
sale of salts to company so TDS has not
been deducted as per the nature of bill
issued by the suppliers. So under section
194C there is no liability on purchase of salt.
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18.

HUH! ATIRY TG BT Jedidd = @l & o
$182.45 oIRg BUY & ATYRU FHh Pl w¥ig +ft
ofiret g, i fafemfor o & enfived €, i v -2
¥ TR & ¢l 3 UPR AR F96 & i
¥ T Hedidh 315 1.28 TR TUT 31feds & dei
Y T i off 15 1.28 R TUT 31fYe & |

The company is making valuation of
common salt which also comprise purchase
of common salt of ¥182.45 lacs include in
manufacturing cost which is not as per AS-
2. To this effect closing stock of common
salt is overvalued by ¥151.28 lakhs and
profitis also overvalued by 3151.28 lakhs.

e fpar T 3R I8 Feid & qedia o U
Tl & IR foham T g1 facfia af 2024-2025
o 379 JUR T ST |

Noted & it was made as per past practice of
valuation of stock. Necessary correction
shall be made in financial year 2024-2025.

19.

PO 7 IR T TP B GRIG P TAM W I
I HOIH 182.45 IR TR P FTHRIT THD
Weig feard g, S dot arfferm, 2013 6

T - EREE & 3R &l g

The company is showing purchase of
common salt of ¥182.45 lacs in other
expenses in place of purchase of stock in
trade which is not as per schedule -III of
Companies Act, 2013.

fcior af 2024-2025 ¥ IPET TG MMaRTH
GYR e STg |

Noted & necessary correction shall be
made in financial year 2024-2025.

20.

& AU & faxiiy fa—ul & Fie |Jem 20 &
3R 3T AT dTed ¢, FORIeh icfa aRwmfea
oy SR I AP 1.17 AT B9F Dl IS
uReFufRll Y gded <@g & U § @ @ g, 9
TQH- 15 & 3TUT & TR0 T8l ¢l 7el &, dusit
T Hu arffam, 2013 & ggdl @Ew &
fedfiS @ & 3R FHHAR! AT & UDHTIDRUT h
ML T AT el b g

We draw your kind attention to Note No. 20
of the Financial Statements whereby plan
assets of ¥ 1.17 Lacs over and above the
defined benefit obligation have been shown
as Prepaid Expenses which is inconsistent to
the compliance of AS-15.Also, the company
has not complied with the Disclosure
requirement of “Employee Benefits” as per

Division I of Schedule III of Companies Act,
2013.

o af 2024-2025 4 IPfET @ MITH
GYR fepam STg |

Noted & necessary correction shall be
made in financial year 2024-2025.
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21.

& 3TeT &g Il fqarull & Al Jwar 18 &1
3R T T aTRd g, s igaR Raifé
fifer A 12 7gH 7 31ferep bl gfRugharr 37y aret
4.67 TG BYY P §eb ST DI A IR—-FAH
URAURRIT b IR 1 e A9 H ST T |
We draw your kind attention to Note No.
18 of the Financial Statements whereby
Bank Deposits of ¥4.67 Lacs with more than
12 months maturity from the reporting date
have been disclosed in other bank balance
instead of other non-current assets.

o af 2024-2025 4 IPET @ MITH
YR foham S|

Noted & necessary correction shall be
made in financial year 2024-2025.

22,

3reuTafer 0T 3fR 31T 651.86 @Rg TW (A
TEIT 19) 651.87 ART T § A 98.52 G
DU I M HaT3TT o folg ATIR TIfeRIt 3 Fafere
2, fhT 39 3reumafey skur @ik o § gt fapa
T 8, S o ot arfifem, 2013 A g
G & SIS @ & SuTe & g &1

Short term loans and advances 3651.86
Lakhs (Note No. 19)

Out of ¥ 651.87 lakh, an amount of ¥ 98.52
lakh relates to trade receivables for services
but has been booked in short term loans
and advances, which is a deviation from
compliance with Division I of Schedule III
of the Companies Act, 2013.

faxfia af 2024-2025 4 IPET @ MTTH
GYR fhgT S|

Noted and necessary correction shall be
made in financial year 2024-2025.

23.

BifesT St (TEuaud fafics) | Safia e
T &7 T 15.70 oG 3R T o THRIE
g T 37.31 G Pl AR Aleed faaffies &t
QRehi H ot ohdT 1T g, oA aRUmReRey )
qd &1 ¥ 53.01 ARG HA ST T 8 3iR A1
Ul @I 3 53.01 @RE HH @RI TR 8|

Security Guard Expenses of ¥ 15.70 Lacs
and Foundation day celebration expenses
of ¥ 37.31 lacs related to Holding Company
(HSL Limited) has been booked in the
books of Sambhar Salts Limited resulted in
understatement of Profit before tax by X
53.01Lacs and understatement of Current
assets by ¥53.01 Lacs.

IE JRAT T TIVATS IR TS Gl & foTg
R | T ST € <R T g TR
T ey oft THTAE o forg fopam <Ter €, fere 39
SR e s 6 geaen! 3 gof fobar sTrar 1

This Security expenses are incurred at HO
for both HSL and SSL and Foundation Day
celebration expenses also incurred for SSL
also, hence, booked in the books of
Sambhar Salts Limited.
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24.

g forita o 4 gog @@ darfgia degcl
(FarfrafRT o) & Fee | Alc T=1 6 DY 3R
31.03.2024 T% ITgel & forq STaT gead § 3
88.47 &g UgH 1 T8 oft, wifthT Tww-15 &
e JATaLIeD [T el febart T |

We draw attention to Note No. 6 Regarding
Death cum Retirement Gratuity
(Retirement Benefit), to the financial
statement, which describes that Liability
for Gratuity as on 31.03.2024 was provided
for ¥ 88.47 lakhs in the books, but no

investment was made as required under
AS-15

Ig DUt i AT P AR g 31k AT &b gER
ST GRT AATIRT & FHT G fopar STem|

It is as per company policy and payment
shall be made at the time of retirement by
the company itself as per Policy.

25.

& farcfia faRor o araemrer Aamdiao & HaY | Al
HRET 6 I R eI IMepfd el &, o gamrn
T £ 5 31.08.2024 TP IGHI AHGIDBRUT B
foTq e gl 5 % 124.83 oRg UG 61 778 of,
it - 15 & dgd Maeded faer =g fhan
T AT

We draw attention to Note No. 6 Regarding
Leave encashment to the financial
statement, which describes that Liability
for leave encashment as on 31.03.2024 was
provided for ¥ 124.83 lakhs in the books,

but no investment was made as required
under AS-15.

e ¢ 3R ug dudt it Ay F IgER g iR

PIAE BUT B AT & AR FaraRy & amg
HUT GIRT &l fehaT SITQ |

Noted & it is as per company policy and
payment shall be made at the time of
retirement by the company itself as per
company policy.

26.

& JATUDT LI AIC HEAT 6 T AR AT BRAT
Ared &, form faxftar faeor 4 . 124.83 &g &
STAPTY FHGIBRU &b HGY H g H AR R—-FcH=
T & dter fafierT el fepam T 8, S fob it
FffRM, 2013 &6 I TEE & sl @ &
SUTE o 7] et 2 |

We draw your kind attention to Note No. 6
regarding leave encashment of ¥ 124.83 lacs
to Financial Statements has not been
appropriated between current and non-
current liability which is in deviation with
the compliance of Division I of Schedule III
of Companies Act, 2013.

fofl af 2024-2025 ¥ IPPT w@ MaWTDH
GYR fepam ST |

Noted & necessary correction shall be
made in financial year 2024-2025.
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firep vd ATt UNi&feh <l fewaforT:

Hut @t ol af 2023-24 & fow AR Alecd
forfies & affe faxdiar foaron R wRd & 76 @
TETelaT TRt (k) &Y g feogof) 781 fireft 21
HuT AT, 2013 H gRT 197(12) F AR
HHATRAL PT fAaRuT:

BT DT PIS Y BHART TAT TG o1, A st
H gRT 197 & ded ufRa T 9 arféres wisifies
oITH fpT 21, SRAfeTq 2T 2T L HIHT ST ebeTT 2|
Y9I U 3THR:

QT IRT IRBR & AR fIurn v Hmer,
faeryeR IRt e HATer, sitenfie Hifr va HaeH
IS RN & THeh 3MTeh 37Tfq GINT ol T8 SEed
HERIAT & foIy MUt U @k AT IIEd gl
QU Yo WRBR & fAf et farr gy fQu 1w
A & forv oft 3ot merar &k aed &1 Qe or
Hut & ot TRl & Ul b gRT U MW RR
g G faaN & g oo s @b AR Bl
Qg or aE fAQerd oRaTuRieT (SN T BiaRe
¥ fou oft MR =k R g1 T H, S Hu B
HHARGT & ARKIG Ud Afed TR, ufiegar w@
ST &Y TRTEAT AR B

feere Hedt & forg wd &Y 3R @
/-

(ferdg =mer)

31T WG U§Y Feed

: S3EU: 10397812
fedTep: 23.09.2024

321G H‘s‘ﬁ@‘?

%

<

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER &
AUDITOR GENERAL:

Company has received Nil comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(CAG) on the Annual Financial Statements of
Sambhar Salts Limited for the FY 2023-24.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN
TERMS OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There was no employee of the company who
received remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed under Section 197 of the Act hence
the information may be treated as NIL.
APPRECIATIONS &
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors wish to place on record their
appreciation of the valuable assistance given
by various Departments and Ministries of the
Government of India particularly Ministry of
Heavy Industries, Department of Industrial
Policies and Promotions, Department of Public
Enterprises, NitiAayog, Ministry of Finance,
Planning Commission and Salt Commissioner
etc. The Director also Acknowledge the
support extended by the various Departments
of the Government of Rajasthan. The Directors
also express their sincere gratitude to all the
customer of the company for their unstinted
support and confidence reposed in the
company. The Directors are also thankful to
the Principal Director of Audit (Industry &
Corporate Affairs), Statutory Auditors,
Internal Auditors, Bankers and all other
stakeholders for their continued co-operation.
In conclusion, the Board places on record its
appreciation of the individual and collective
efforts, commitment and loyalty of the
employees of the Company.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
(ShivendraNath)
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 10397812
Date: 23.09.2024
Place:  New Delhi )
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e 6t Ruid & srgerus
&g Tt 3R fascyor:

TN WX 3R fAaprT: af 2023-24 & IRH
TG BT I fUsel a9 & 5087.19 TG | dgax
el a¥ H 6988.50 RI &1 T, I 37.37% I Ifg
]

AT 3TR HASINY: HUT P URT ST 90 FF Hiet oIfHy
& 2, e oo v 99@ iR oy Tifaftrn &
IATE P ol SUANT a1 ST 81 BT 9D IeaTe
Tt URIE s g 3R IR THD BT I DR dloft
THTH YT &1 U= o UIT STHIHT TR R 3rgdT 31k
Y SFerfeh &1 Ut & FaTfied aret 93 ST &
BT TEYT B P foru fAeer Fred i smasgedndr
gt g 3R Fred &Y ot & R AR et & o
fIPHT &Y T &1 TATT A gRT Tiebe & fRmfor
37 5itel § U1 T ek UaTE SR g3t ¢

HYAT DT BT FHH T B AR B AT TS
fPT T aTet 31dY IRdet Bt FERTI BT AT BT
S Y@ ¢ 3R gHR STIGH & T JRIepH0N I ot
&1 fowg 81 ot AR gfiet 3iiR S SIIURT & 3rde
YRdeT DI & B oI I8 YT o J&T 81 Iowd Reprs
Y Tera it arde Sifcrpun § gfg o1 gt HROT &
3R ot Ioa Reprs § R & folg St akies |
3= Tt TRITT R T 2

IgeR I gl & wRor St § 01.04.2022 9
3T 2007 IGHM T T 10 &, S Ay SHerfh
P SN @ H AGE P iR e uferr @ off
MBI BT

3R 3R gfePIoT: SHuft & IRT I I & g
TfH AT ST & 1 Ut 3 ST URedwh Scaree &t
& GTOER | deit @18 g iR fafts okt | 796 &

Annexure to Director’s Report
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS:

Industry Structure and Developments: During
the year 2023-24 the value of production
5087.19 lakhs in previous
year to 6988.50 lakhs in current year, which is
37.37 % Increase.

Strength and Weakness: Company is having

increased from

about 90 Sq. mile land area, part of which is
utilised for production of salt and other
activities. Company is having known brand in
salt production &is the only company to
produce Kyar Salt. Company is having
experienced and dedicated manpower at grass
root level. Huge resources are required to
manage company owned large production
area and lack of resources had resulted into
encroachments in the Sambhar Lake area.
Construction of anicuts by locals has hindered
free flow of water into the lake.

Company is facing problems of Illegal
borewells used for theft of precious brine and
encroachment of our production area is major
concern area. Company is taking major efforts
to remove illegal borewells in and around the
Sambhar Lake. Wrong entries in Revenue
Records are root cause of increase in illegal
encroachments and company is making all its
efforts in legal manner for correction in
revenue records.

Due to improved financial performance IDA
2007 pay scales have been made applicable in
the company w.e.f. 01.04.2022, which will help
in retaining qualified manpower and will also
attract good talent.

Opportunities and Outlook: Company is
having sufficient infrastructures for increasing
the production. Company has expedited
revival of our abandoned production areas

&Wéﬁmwaﬁaﬁéﬁzﬁm%mmw
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Y 21 U ST BIfCHISS Hlee NS S Jo aftfd
IUG & AEIH A IR AGRY 9T & 81 ot
AR YR Tefic eRMH 6t oft Q1T 991 %8 21 hueit
T & FrRIfa & 3ravR oft qermer <& 2|

WYeaR IT IUGIR UG Hu-l dhdel AR iR
TR THS T IATGH iR feht o= &) & | a1+ 719 h
% PRIIR H 38.15% P! gig 83| UHEDA THD Pl
BRITR 18.94% HH 37| URSHA THeb BT BRIER
67.59% daT|

NRAT Jer: S Bhaet AR 1S R TG
T T ST 3R feht o= &l g1 Foroft faemfsat it
T 379 IRA—ITT &b &5 H 79 P I B S TS
2 3R DU BT P A1 ufergef axAT &1 gTeif,
& 1 feRaef a=e J e 2|

AiaRe =T Jomeft 8k S watedT: HuAr =
ariaRes oiar wtem it & @1 ae & forw T
IS IfpTSe HH DI ANARD oGl URYed & © §
gk foma 81 a1iaRes oikam uRter ufehar doet o aaft
Tgcaquf &l Pl HeR PR arel gonferal N sriaRe
= St &Y vafadr b atem o & forg feeimeH
& TE B HUE P U Uh oRgT gsten |y g S
MR kg1 IRYereht dht RaTc e off vt 21

gfRerer ueefa & ey o iy ueefs R ==t Hoeit
7 fUsel af & 1129.85 &R & a9 Pl Joim H
1683.34 G BT AT HHIT |

PIANE AHTTD SRS Th! U DT HFT &
o PraRe AmTIG SRS (CSR) foredt off o1 &

é‘/r74v
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and making efforts for development of
untapped areas for production of salt by
various means. Company is enhancing market
share through value added products like
Double Fortified Salt etc. Company is also
planning for installation of Solar Power Plant.
Company is also exploring opportunities for
export of salt.

Segment wise or Product wise Performance:
Company is only producing and selling
Common and process Salt. The turnover of
common salt was increased by 38.15 %. The
turnover of processed salt was decreased by
1894 %. The turnover of refined salt was
increased by 67.59%.

Risks Management: The Company is only
producing and selling common salt and
process salt. The numbers of private players
have now ventured into production of salt in
nearby area and company have to compete
with them. However, due to our good quality
of salt, company is able to compete with
private parties.

Internal Control System and their
Adequacy:Company has appointed a
Chartered Accountant firm as Internal Auditor
to carry out the Internal Audit activities.
Internal Audit process is designed to review
the adequacy of internal control checks in the
systems covered all significant area of the
company. Company has an audit committee
who is also reviewing the report of internal
auditors.

Discussion on financial performance with
respect to operational performance: The
Company has incurred profit of = 1683.34
Lakhs compared to profit of 1129.85 Lakhs in
previous year.

Corporate Social Responsibility:Your

company believes that Corporate Sociab
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e & v v firet (Tt g1 facfia af 2022-

23 & o0 U 7 11.58 RIS TuY T didiet erfvfa
fopar dggeR, fomita af 2023-24 & gRM, 3
qcepTel g foriia sl o 3IRIT g AT BT 2% il
Y, B! 7 AITHSAR TR W 18.52 «ikg W
o fhul af 2023-24 & GRM, FITB YR BN §
11,11,200.00 93 547 fh 0, dew i e o
5,35,800.00 I9d ST fhy 0| & 3fetrar, ot
3R 7 e U7 AN & Hedror & forg 7E AR a1™e
faecd (3 fohellare) & @l & foly W9 @RS
B AR TFe Bl 2,05,000.00 B &t A
e $i g1 i af 2023-24 H§ Hu 4 16.83
FRIS IUY BT g A IIid fhar g1 but ot
Ay, 2013 & gRT 135 & 3IfcFfa I g,
SAfTT Ut TR & UTaa & IR HTRIR
= o foTu aTTa e TTae oy S |

2023-24 P SR URIISHIN 3R PrRIBY:

feuur uge:
e fFmfor, s sfd § gur iR Scure &t fadht &
fore siFmferes uga ggi & Har oy o1 32 &1

IR ¥ fgeieRT g1t e 3T Yo sg & forg,
AT 3R T F9ep RepreeR1 # i Seurai 1 st A
H IR § & Y oY ST ST /& B

U FFRIFT SR R UT8d YR ST W8T g1 IR J
TTgeh! T eI Wi & folt 1 fhalt & Uehe 1 feoTe
JThSh IR AT & |

Responsibility (CSR) plays a major role in the
development of any country. For the financial
year 2022-23 company earned a PBT of Rs.
11.58 crores. Accordingly, during the financial
year 2023-24, taking 2% of average net profit of
3 immediately preceding financial years,
company spent Rs. 18.52 Lakhs on CSR
activities. During the year 2023-24, Rs.
11,11,200.00 was deposited in Swachh Bharat
Kosh, Rs. 5,35,800.00 was deposited in PM
Cares Fund. Further, an amount of Rs.
2,05,000.00 was provided to The Save Life
Foundation Charitable Trust for Purchase of
new solar light system (3kwt) for the welfare of
elderly and less privileged people. For the
financial year 2023-24, company earned a net
profit of Rs. 16.83 crores. Company comes
under purview of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, therefore necessary
provisions shall be made for CSR expenditures
as per the provisions of the Companies Act.
PROJECTS AND PROGRAMMES DURING
2023-24:

Marketing Initiatives:

Efforts are being made for capacity building,
improving the brand image and enhancing
geographical reach for sale of products.

To capture the market share and enhance
revenue, strategy is being chalked out to
penetrate the products manufactured at Nawa
and Gudha Salt Refinery into the market with
huge quantity.

Company is augmenting the customer base on
regular basis. Design of 1 kg packet has been
made attractive to gather attention of
customers in the market.

U ITe T New Products Development: .
Ul T THTETE § Urele S UR el b @l Company has commenced production of Black
Salton pilotscale at SSL.
e g% fHa g
%
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QYIS = STl Wit H SPpEAT ohg FATUT I &b
foTq U urIete afasTT g% 61 8, e 389 arg
3R QT UGHUl b WeRI Pl G PR AR SAfdeh @l
R, Db BT R FgRYfeher Dl A A PreA
fee a2 g iffd e &

gRa oot o fafaefieor

HUA T AR Sotf gRASHTRN Bt FATUAT & forw 09
PR 2023 P AR gt 9 ueeht forfies
(THSIEUE) & AT FHSIT U UR g¥ceR U g
yfsg &Y Hrf AT

TH IqTeH & forq 7T &1 1 faer:

FIYRY THH H IUeT &HdT s & forw, ot
TR faereT aRearh &l & @ISt IR fadRT 9 @l
21 Ut oI g & foru Reprg=t § ST fohw ST
qTel 3FEY! Ul dlel UM THS & TG & forg
R & BT {7 = &l B

fauu uga:

Bt ¥ Udbe FHB B fShT = 6 I I 1S B,
g g a1 9 RorgRt & gRsgpd @ Uohe
TP T IS S b YITT fhU ST 37k 7T &0 bl
@Gt & fore fquum fafaferay a1 imfere faR o=
CIRIREIESIERER]

FARRAT GYR:

hOT <h G 3TN ATRATRIe SUfRAfT o FoR gaiT 3R
e &l UGfrE, Tah Te SMTYR 3IR 3% Hod /Turer
el IUTQT o foTq T ehect g faieht <ter BTReT febarm|

AR ol FhF T AT

P FR o1t TRATSTSN ot FRATIT b foTw 09 3R
2023 DI AAH TIordIee I Tl foifics (TRAsiisiet)
& AT FHANT SO TR SRIER Y 1 IRASHT & dgel
RO H 100 BrETe Hf GRISHT & fofg aRISHT TR
TrEiicl ot aef o SR st vy Y AT 1

<

Algae Farming;:

SSL has initiated a pilot project to establish
“Centre of Excellence” in Algae Farming with
an aim to address Air and Soil Pollution
hazard’s and earn carbon credit Co2
sequestration with the help of Organic food
supplement, fertilizers Pharma and
Nutraceutical.

Diversification into Green Energy

Company has signed MoU with M/s SJVN
Green Energy Limited (SGEL) on 09th Aug.
2023 for Installation of Solar Power Projects.
FUTUREPLAN OF ACTION:

Development of new area for production of salt:

In order to enhance production capacity of
common salt, company is exploring and
developing the untapped huge abandoned
areas. Company is developing abandoned area
for production of good quality Pan Salt to be
used in Refinery to increase revenue.

Marketing Initiatives:
Company has planned for enhancement in
Sale of Packet Salt, for which efforts will be
made to increase the Refined Edible Packet Salt
production from Nawa Salt Refinery and
Geographical expansion of marketing
activities is planned to explore new areas.
Systematic Improvement:

Improved the visibility and business presence of
the company achieved sales target while working
for larger territorial footprint, wider customer
baseand high value/ quality products.
Installation of Solar Plant

Company has signed MoU with M/s SJVN
Green Energy Limited (SGEL) on 09th Aug.
2023 for Installation of Solar Power
Projects.Project Level Agreement for 100 MW
Project in 1st phase of the project is planned to
be executed during the year.

_/
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Ig gt i SAcht 8 b ggava 7 et a1 wewil <R
TARIU & IS Y§e & Ty Iraariies JTmerur 3iR
Afcrenar it v dfear fHufRa & g siR @i dHouet Y
J9TSC IR URe bt T 81 1S 3R aRs uges = 31
qref, 2024 P FAH foxfiy af & forg S wfear &

Ut $I gt i

e Heal & ot @ i ek A
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(erdig =rer)
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Code of Conduct-Compliance Affirmation

This is to confirm that SSL has laid down a
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for all the
Board Members and Senior Management of
the SSL and the code is posted on the company
website. The Board and Senior Management
have affirmed compliance with the said Code
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(ShivendraNath)

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 10397812

Date: 23.09.2024
Place: New Delhi
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AR Alecd fafies
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#9 IR Aecd fofies (wrut) & 31 9, 2024
B 9 Y & AU IRT IRBR, TR ST W& AlD
&5 & IUPHH! & ol HaRe Ta- IR IR grfefefer &
afofd & TR HUNC Ta- BI oraf Bl AT Hi
Sttt &1 (‘grigfafer)

9 B o & BpaRe TdH9 R ufiaded/ Raid o
Td afterdl v g e o gan) e & forw gl
TR b U Y, Sifer oft it &1

HEOT & TEEE B RSTHGRY £ b BraRe Teais dr ot
&Y IIUTHT GHATTI B | PIART Ta= i ol h
e gHfead axd & foly @t gRT Sirg
TR 319ATE Ufeha Ua fehamaze &Y e ad a-t
Stier Sy 21

N i @ A iR I W@ g9 Ry MU
FOSCIHR o AGRIR, H FHTIORT SH_all § ol - i
et & Fefea fSam-Fcer / srguremi qer fFafRa
fGar-frdent & IR 9IS IR oar usiem |k &t
d8® & eAfiRaa @l dgcaqel uggstt & wed H
grfeffet # frafRa &t 7 oraf & FHraet 3 gt
e

<
CERTIFICATE ON

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members,
Sambhar Salts Limited
Jaipur

I have examined the compliance of conditions
of Corporate Governance by Sambhar Salts
Limited (“the Company’) for the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2024, as stipulated in the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance by
Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by
Government of India, Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Department
of Public Enterprises (‘the Guidelines’).

I have studied the Report on Corporate
Governance of the said Company and also
examined the relevant records and documents
maintained by the Company and furnished to
me for my review in thisregard.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance is the responsibility of
Management of the Company. My
examination was limited to review of the
procedures and implementation thereof on
test basis, adopted by the Company, for
ensuring the compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance.

In my opinion and to the best of my
information and according to the explanation
given to me, I certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions as stipulated in
the Guidelines in all material respect except
guidelines/compliances relating to
independent directors and Meeting of the
Board and audit committee as per prescribed
guidelines.

@‘/r78v




)

y

Z

b ATNFT H I8 HUF Rl g b H R
3TYeIRgT T IuZeria Ud AT Pl Tg| il & Ud I8
=1 Y 37eherul 2 3R 7 & rurl & ity faroll wR I
&I ARFIfERT ¢ SR U U/ Brait & HiTsy b
gl & oy 7 1 g ¢ 3R 7 & ydeH g
b2 7RI epat 2 T b forl GereTT U YHTell e 2|

g/~

<dew Rfoe graergr

WFRIT BT Ahesy

AGHIT &l Uh 9632, |l 11673
JSIBMMETT : TH009632TH00 1142808

feqTd: 05.09.2024
T STUYR

I further state that I have not verified the
correctness and appropriateness of financial
records and it is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company and also such
compliance is neither an assurance as to the
further viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

sd/

CS Nitin Hotchandani

Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No.: F 9632, CP 11673
UDIN : F009632F001142808

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: Jaipur
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HiR Wiecd ferfics, STAYR, & 31 AT, 2024 &t
THH oGl R et ifafm, 2013 i grr
143(6) () & 3ria YRd & F=d Td ggeEn
Rieren 6 feoaforT

Hroe s, 2013 (erfifrm) e ded FrafRa
forta Raie fpu ST atel &rf gl & SIgaR 31 71
2024 P 99 I¥ & foIv IR Aleew fAfics, &t
forchtar fora=forrt Y SR Bro & UsiE 6t RragR)
21 Srfrfad &t et 143 (10) & 37efF IeeiRad
3ThEIUT HFDI & TR T 3h&u & MR R,
A & gRT 143 & 3w facdlia faamon wR
T IR A 2, It & a1 139 (5) &
T8 9RT b =P Td HEerdl uiieh GRI e
durfien sidheies RTGR 81 ST orar wiam Ruid
f&T 12.07.2024 H I GRT TAT IR o Bl oot
fpar 21

# R & 9% U9 HgeRdT WNed H IR |
arferferm &Y aRT 143(6)(T) & 3fcrid 31 AT 2024
DI T 9¥ & oIy AR Aecd fafics & fofi
faaRuTl T STIYRD oraTuRIaT TEl dr @1 ol fora
2l

%
COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER
AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SAMBHAR
SALTS LIMITED FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of
Sambhar Salts Limited for the year ended 31
March 2024 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the Management of the Company. The
Statutory Auditor appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible
for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under Section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 12 July 2024.

I on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial
statements of sambhar Salts Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2024 under section
143(6)(a) of the Act.

URd & 3P Ud Agerdr For and on the behalf of the
Tierp & foT v @ AR Comptroller & Auditor General of India
&/~ Sd/-
(va. srgfest der) (S. Ahlladini Panda)
HRIMGTe ciaTaRTa Director of General of Audit
(ST TG HIART A ) (Industry & Corporate Affairs)
3 fegt New Delhi
TU: 3 fooad! Place: New Delhi
f&Ten: 13 SRR, 2024 Date: 13 Aug,, 2024
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I AT URI&ThI INDEPENDENT
G| qﬁﬁg:[ AUDITOR'S REPORT
uffa To
AT, The Members of
IR ATeay foifies SAMBHAR SALTS LIMITED
g ﬁa%uﬁ & W&ﬂ = RO Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements
DIEID) Qualified Opinion

& Wi WTeed ferfies (dut) & |re iy 1 ot
foavott 6t eramRien 6 8, S 31 A, 2024 d&®
6 ot offe, I 97 Fmw 9y & forg oy @ik '
&1 fIaroT 3R et Harg o1 faawor, 3iR fachi fexon
& forg e, PR dgcaqul egie- il 3R g
IRIHE STHBRT BT AR A & (R 3wt
faie fereRoT ahgt ATQ) |

AR I | 3R gAR! [afad SIHeR! & 3SR 3iR
g feu T Taianul & IR, gR! RUld & arg g
& MR FFHRT H afofd Aot & gwral /Frfad wmar
DI BIgIR, IR i faavor rfirfery gt smfé
TP 3 3D THDRNT S & 3R YR H 39 TR R
g orgia Rigial & Y 31 ATd, 2024 T%
HUHT b AT DY AT 3R 37 f[IfY b1 w9y o &
foTT 59 AT 3R §b b YATE T el 3R fsger
I A &

IRY I & forg 3maR

& IAUD-St H gfofd "l B 3R &I JAThia
A &, Fep o1 / Fnferd wrg 3iiR /el STal g
ST ETRIeT F1e U ax H s €, R d
w3 I I HY A, Tt faexun & forg wecaguf €

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of SAMBHAR SALTS LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred
toas “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects/possible
effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024,
and its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to the matters described in
Annexure-D, the effects/ possible effects of
which and matters where we are unable to
obtain appropriate audit evidences,

y/
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& U STferf I, 2013 &Y &IRT 143(10) & d&d
e cramdar TFel (W) FOGER IO
SRITORIET T | I WiFep! & cigel gAY e
TR RUTE & foreitg faaRon & oRaroRier ST & forg
RaTRteres h orReTa B o afdfa forar w1 &
TR TS AP Aver (MERivens) grr ot
JMTAR AT & IR HU! & Taad &, 1 & Ho
¥, 2013 3R % dgd FRmi & yagEl &
dea foxiia fIerul & R oraaien & fow uRifies
e maeIdmaren & At IR gH S AT
3R angefivarnd 6 R GiRar & AR T I
Ay RragRal o gR1 fom 2

TART AT 2 b 89N gRT UTH oIaTIRIer |1ed gaRy
TR I o T MR U e b forw gty ik Sfera
gl

AT R SR

&7 forfia faamon & Sehf gmet & IR F s Rurd
& IgeHd § W &M AHNT axd &, B W
SUINThd! T AT 3D gl 37 AHl b qae J
TR I ARG Al & 1S 2

focfiar faeRur 3R S8 W oar wWigrd H Raid &
STATAT 19T STHPRY

BT BT QP Hed 3T JTHBR & folt RTATR 2
I TGN H e i Raid, vEyd gmt 3R
fgs3wur Ruid 3fiR dpraRe wame Ruid anfaer €,
AT 39 faxfiar faaRor @ik 99 R R oiET wWieid
&6 Raie anfirer 781 81 3 Rl & =9 oikar el
H RUIE H IRRG & 91 IueTed TRV A &6 SHIg
21

%

<

individually or in aggregate, are material to the
financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Awuditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"”)
together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the
ICATI’s Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Annexure E of our report
regarding matters referred in financial statements,
which requires user's attention. Our opinion is not
modified inrespect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is
responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the Director’s
report, Management Discussion and Analysis
Report and Corporate Governance Report but
does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon. The Other reports
are expected to be made available to us afterthe
date of this auditor’s report.

y/
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o fIeRu TR gARY I 31T ST Dl haR gl
PR & 3N 89 I WR fopedt oft TR ot 3maae fsa
eh +TE) X & SR T & il

fori ferol B gAY SEOe & Hey §, gARt
RTERY £ 6 919 SR 9dTE T 3T JTHhR! SUcAs]
&1, a1 S UG 3R U1 Rl IHY, 39 91 R fIaR o
{5 o1 3 TR faiy foraRon a7 eRgrasterr ¥ urg
AR ST 3 4ifde BT ¥ 3RFG ¢, A7 3 Hifdw
®Y 3 Ted Uaiid gt 21

Ife, TR gRT fby U f & meR W, g s
fored € fb 39 o IHaR ¥ 3Ig ifte Tad
fqavor &; a1 &5 S a2y fl RuId AT SMasad g
RUIE R gxdier oo o [Afr g 37 STHaRT 8AR
U SUsY gl 7, 3R saferv gn faxiiy fqawon sik
I TR G URIeres Y RUIE & 3TTaT 37 SR IR
Rare 78 o= &

Y 3R faii faeRur & fore e &1 TUR F9Te™
qreii 1 e

By & FQud Hedt 3 facfia faeron Y Gt &
Feeg ¥ dot erffRrm, 2013 (1) &t ar
134(5) # 9a1Q U T & folt RFeR €, St st
&1 foritar R, facfia ugef 3R Fa) varg @t J&
3IR frsuer gf¥epior <l €, S AR H 31 IR WR TR
fopq T oiRgi Rigial & SFNR 8, Fra arfifrm
& gRT 133 & ded (ST okaidd 9Had e g,
7 Ut (@am) oM, 2014 & 9 7 & A1 uaT
Y| §9F RTHGRY | Uit i giuftRil T gram eik
RIS 3R 3T IR B A AR I
a1 eRTH & forq <1ffRm & Traemi & S aR 93
G RepiS 1 wavra ot oMfiret & ; Suh kg
<RIt @1 TR R 3faeT ; SfUd iR feeyuf fofg
3R STTHM T ; e vty ariaRes faxdta famor &
feoTe, Prafrae 3R WaRETa, S < faaRon 6

%
Our opinion on the Financial Statements does
not cover the other information and we do not

and will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial
Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it
becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to
report that fact. The other information is not
available to us as on date of signing the report,
and hence we do not report on the information
other than the financial statements and
auditor’s report thereon.

Responsibility of Management and those
charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are
responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding

%
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Ftanar 3iR gufar AT axa & forg gordt & |
TR R ¥, S T T 3iR fsger gt < § &R
HIfcrep T SAHI A Ik €, d1S ArErEe! A1 e b
BRI

freiter foramor SRR Rl H, T Ut bl aTe o
% Y H SR @ &Y & BT 3Tdher ax-, AT 8H
W, dTe], faar | AEfd Amel o1 G de 3iR
IRAIHT & dle], I MR BT SUANT IxA & fory
TR 8, 919 d% & U468 Ho=il B JHE R T
AT i PR Dl SNIST g1 Gl ©, IT VAT e b
JTATAT g IR fehed gl ¢

Qe HeeT Ut 1 it RulféT ufshan i qava
& forg +ff SR 2|

fariar fremoli & arifee & forg srifeex &t RrvgTRar

BRI S59T 39 IR § I ST UTH T 2 36 o
I ®Y A facfig favor Hifte 1o sami 9 9 8,
qIg URGTEET AT A &b R &, 3R W AR Y
Rad IRt ax1 PR g I anfie &N Sfud
2 5 AU & SRR ARG T 3iifee He Uh
Hgqquf TTeTd AT BT Ul SR 519 a8 Higg &l
TS 99T GRaTerE! a1 FfT | Ieusl 8 Fahd 8 3R I8
Hgaqul AT ST g Afe, SRR w9 d AT A
e, 9 37 i faa=on & MR R SRt
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of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the
management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

J
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g1 forw 1w anfefes fRofa ot e epee Y S w0y
A TSI Y ST bl &

THY & IR U Il & & & 9 o, 87 U9R
fofa oid € iR q¥ 7ffee & GRM UeeR Heg §1Y
G 81 g9 I8 ft awa &

TRt freRuTt & Agcaqut Terd 99T o SHfaEH! &Y
a1 3 & RO, ST AEE & Uiy IJaRerf
3fffeT A& UTH o i1 §ART T & fofy emeR
TG IR & folg gt 3R Sugh &l | ararerest &
U B dTel Hgeayqu! TTetd 99T 3T Ul 7 o=
@1 SIfET T A 1 21 IfC & uRumRaey,
Faifs  araed A fewg, SN,
STYEIAR b, TeTdl ST AT 3TcTReh F+1AA0T bl
I M & el 2|

IITRYe & forw urifiies AR fachia T
$I AT T BN s WA AGTORIET Ufehard
RIR &1 ST e T g & T Sugeh &l
rfSrfrm & oRT 143(3)(®) & d&d, &9 39
IR H 37T I ek e b 1w oft e € b
Ut § 31k U o & alkares geraefierar
TR

ST hi TS eiRgie iRl 6 Sughar iR
Tee GRT U U oiRgieT g™l iR Fefd
THCIHRUN Pl THRITAT T i |

v

fraud or error and are considered material if,

individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis

of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional Scepticism throughout the audit.
Wealso:

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
Resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal
financial control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by
management.
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aneniRd €1 grerifes, fas &Y Te=re ar feufaa
P PR HUHT T I eI & HU H TR Tl
g Fapcil 21

BT HedichT By, R spciawor of onfiret &,
IR @ iy faxor safifka omem @ik
FCTRN Dl 39 TRE A TG PR & [ Fag
TRIfT ITH 2

Aiftrepar fadiir faexuil & Tod Ml & T g S
IR ©Y | IT P AT, Tg FHET S & b
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AR B & GRROImHY BT Jeriae e ; 3R

(ii) foritr fora=on & uga™ U fodt oft Totq 9= &
TG T HeTehT hRAT|
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation,
structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements
in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factorsin

(i) Planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) To evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

y/
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& AR & forv RTAER RN & A1 3T ATl &
HT T SRITIRIET & T SRR 3R T8 3R
Tyl oRaTaRter fshut & IR B Ha1g dvd &, o
ariaRes =0T 31E off mgcayuf et anfier & Ry g
Y TRITIRIET P SR Uga=d 2

&1 9T & fory RragR ol @t a8 e ft <d &
g9 XadIdT &b ey J URifie A maegedanat &
arguTer foar 8, 3R S |re it el siik oy
gl & IR § FII§ axd & o SRIT ®T 9 g9
T AR STl AN &I, FefRrd GRe SuRi IR SRR
STerd 2l

I BT 3R fAfFRIma smaeaamarst o= Rard

1. T 6 gRT 143 6 IUURT (11) & AR
TRA Pl g ARBR GRT SR U (ka1 T8
&6 RUIE) ameer, 2020 (3MMee) & AR, 3R
YR W), ST b g SRy e aiik & & 18
STHSRT 3R FIEHRT & IRIR, §H IITAIH -
H Ih T & WRAMH 3 TR 4 7 Ml Amel =
Teh I 4 &

2. ifafad i T 143(3) & AR, 8 Ruid
PR ¢ fob, SIRIth AT I & 3MYR WRETh o
gl ATt Bl BIsH:

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that
weidentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, and on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the Company as
we considered appropriate and according
to the information and explanations given
to us, we give in the Annexure-A, a
statement on the matters specified in the
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act,
we report that, except for the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above:

%) g g 9ft THBR! iR FfigRor AM iR e a)  We have sought and obtained all the
fhq & ST gAR HaraH o4 3iR e & o/gar information and explanations which to
IR 3fifec & YA &b foIT 3a9Te 9| the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.
) EHRY XA H, DUl GRT BT GRT 3l Sfer b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as
ol gwaaeh vt 7 €, St o S gt i required by law have been kept by the
), EINEIERRRIEERIE]
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= Ruid o enfirer def9 offe, oy ok &1fy @
faamor, qoIT Fepe TaTg fIaRor, SURIh T I &
YR WREMH H gffg A B Blesd, ol
qRIhl b TR0 B

I I & SMER H afofd ATel B BISHR, AR
T H, SWh facfi foavu srfarfem &t gt 133
& TEq AT eRaie AT BT SFUTE Bl &,
g ot (oam) fFRrm, 2014 & a9 7 & |rer
Uel S|

ST 5 85 ST R 8, U SIRBR Ut 8 &b
qrd, Huet SIffad, 2013 & ORT 164 &
SU-9RT (2) HURE HAHA! & HAHT Pl
SRR AT STAINR 463 i 05-06-
2015 o IRIR ST e! gl 2|

T) Sut S facii RaifeT w sriaRe s Frason

o wafEdr iR W fFREUT A gRdred
gagefierdt & F99 §, g ot § gART 37T
R <X, 3fik g Rard fachia RaiféT o ot
& raRe fofia PRIz $t gafgar @ik aRere=
YYTefeTdr R Ueh I I &ch vl 2

SIRRTET T TR 463 (2) i 05-
06-2015 & IR, MfAF=H & arT 197
RGRT HUFRIT R AR T8 8kl g1 dgI9R,
Affay &t a~T 197 (16) & W@e™ &
3MALIHAT & AR RAMET ot W AW &l

<

Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of accounts except for the
matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above,

Except for the matter described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion, In our
opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

As explained to us, being a Government
Company, sub-section (2) of section 164 of
The Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable as per Notification No. G.S.R.
463 (E) dated 05-06-2015 of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs.

With respect to the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in Annexure
B, and Our report expresses a qualified
opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial
reporting.

As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated
05-06-2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
and Section 197 of the Act is not
applicable to the Government
Companies. Accordingly, reporting in

accordance with requirement of
J
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ii.

iii.

iv.

I gl

ST) Ut (oiRaT ote 3R oiar wRierd) M, 2014

& 99 11 & AR ol e 6 Rard §
qfiet g ST aTet 3/ Al & |ae H, TR
I H 3R EARI FAIH STFBRT o TR 3R &H
3T TQ FqeftenvuT o JTgAR:

B 7 31.03.2024 P FHH a¥ & v 3
forita faemul o Sfdd geagHl & dROT 3Ot
foxfir RURT W ues aret W @1 g T
fpr & (focfia faaron & forw e dwm 32
dd 9% forv waa™ T8l fhar wr 2)1 39
3T, YT 7 SAfT Jehgr! & U & el
3R Ul &M & foru Ifua Reprs 8iiR fa=or =&
g1T 21 W Raprs ok waify faaxor & 3 o,
forfiar fqavon wR a1 aRom srra gar e
T8l

qafgHTI =TT 27|

ot g e A eft Y 31 AR, 2024 @
FHH 9¥ & SRE Hut gRT A frem ik
TREUT PIY | TGN fohaT STHT 3199 oI

(v) weed 3 Ig g & 5, S9% Aatad s
3R T2 & IR, @rdl § el § 9a Y &
3TeTaT, Hut gRT fopsdt o <afer (cafeRan) o
Tee  (Tweran) @, rw faesft dwem
(qewRer) omfiret 8, pIg oft em_Ifdr orfdm a1 /ot

h)

il.

iii.

iv.

provisions of section 197(16) of the Act is
notapplicable on the Company.

With respect to the other matters to be
included in the Auditor’s Report in
with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

accordance

2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Company has not disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial
statements for the year ended 31.03.2024
(Refer Note No. 32 to the financial
statements “Contingent Liabilities and
Capital Commitments” to the extent not
provided for). Moreover, the company
has not maintained proper records and
details for compilation and ascertainment
of the impact of the pending litigations. In
the absence of such records and sufficient
details, any consequential impact on the
financial statements is not ascertainable.

The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material
foreseeablelosses.

There were no amounts which were
required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the year ended March
31,2024.

(a) The management has represented that,
to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from

4 89 X
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Vi.

a1 e (IR SUR off TE oI |/ AT MR
Hitrm I a7 fot o | a1 uaR & ey /)
T < S 2, 39 Tme & wny, 9 forfed wu §
Tof I TS BT AT I=AT, T Heawer, ol gRT AT
DI AR I fopedt oft TR A UgAH T
cgfepal a7 Avermatt (sifer ameff) @1 ueger At
I WY A SR <M AT e s a1 3ifeH
AR} T BTR A DIg RS, & AT 39 TG

(@) wEee 3 Ig gufar g fh, SHd Fakm sH ik

4Tt & IR, Wrdl § Ael § Hae fhy T &
arerar, duet gRT fosdt off sufer (aafeRat) an
T¥er (Fveratl) & @rg iy v el i TS g,
o fageft ey (fAfer S areft wiféa) anfirer
g, 39 9HeT & 1Y, 9 fofad ®u § gof it T
B a1 ager, 6 Hul, TR UoIe wU QA AT
e w9 A, e g areft ardt (sifeny amameff)
GRT 3T IHD! 3R 3 fosdt off R | uga™ Y
3T S feRall AT TR § IR it A faer et
1 3ifcm ATIRIAT HY 3R | DI TR, JRa&m AT
$9 )G Bl D13 TRET TG vt ; 3iR

EReT ufcharell & emER wR, SN g
aRfRfrl H I iR Sugh 911 8, Sh &
4 0 o ot T8 a1 8, Rl I8 faeT 8l b
IU-TS (F) 3R () &b T&T TG H PIg
oft ifcres Terd s 2

HU 7 aF & SR DI AT AT IT SFIa=
T2 fpar gl

TR ST & 3MUR R, FRIH g=teror S onfiret
off, ot 7 31 A, 2024 BT FHIH fa<ig o« &

Vi.

<

borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented, that, to the
bestof it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on audit procedures which we
considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their
notice that has caused them to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid
any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included

test checks, the Company has used
Y,

%
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1T 3= @Tal H gD P I9Y W@ & forg
oRgThT ATFCIIR BT SYANT T 2, Fored arffee
oot (ure &) gfaem Rels e & gfden g
3R Tg AR B gof ot TRifes @iFiee & forg
R Y Farferd BT &1 $d 1Tl §IR 3ffee
&% SRM g4 JMifST ¢t JRAgT & A1 BSu1S B
DI AT a1 A

gfh T (orar) faH, 2014 & 7\ 3(1) @t
UIae™ 1 37el, 2023 | AT g, $9eq Rabre
GiTegRUr & fofg JeTies maegardrstl & AR
3NifSe oo & HREU WR dut (oiRar uster iR
T wdterp) o, 2014 & a9 11(SH) &
dgd RaiféT 31 9, 2024 3 FamH fo<dhia af &
forq ey el 21

& 1T & arT 143(5) & AR, HuAT
&1 gt 3R STfreral B Ut Sirg P MR W,
ST o g S Fme iR g & E SR
IR TR & AR, URd & FREG SR
TETeRET TIed gIRT IIRT fFceit oik Su-fden
et 3t 1 3ot Rud ety ax 38 £

IS AWPR

T YSI ARET: 0004971
g/~

(¥t.v. 31t 3nmETe)

ATSIER

AT TR~ 422686

g.31.3MmS.UT : 2442268681 1.4 d1.19.3872

R STAYR
f&Tep : 12.07.2024

<
accounting software’s for maintaining its
books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software’s. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across

any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g)
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail
as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024.

3. We are enclosing our report in terms of
Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of
the Company as we considered
appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
in the Annexure-C on the directions and
sub-directions issued by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India.

For Bhandawat & Comapny
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000497C

sd/-

CA Ajay Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 422686
UDIN : 24422686BKDVVS3872

Place: Jaipur
Date: 12.07.2024




(31 77 2024 P T ¥ & fA<har fAavon ) AR
HTeed ferfiics & Wewdl & gAY T ol TieTd
& w9 3w it Rad & 377 FEA iR Fame
3MmaegHaral uR R’ U & 3ianta e 1 5
defdl

i. Ut Ry Gas iR Sumon & e H:

. () g @ T IFAR iR e &
IR, SO 7 Uy, 7 3fR Suawon
& AETeES e sk Rufy wfd of

feraeor @ gu Sferd Revrs ERCRIN

(&) g & ¢ SIHBRT SR TR B
IR, dut 7 ond wuRwl & Ifua
fRep1€ T8l s £ |

g TEYE gRI & T e 3R wwia
3R HUt gRT UM &Y T Hifcres Ao
Rald & o @R, g urn f& s
FGTI Ufehar 3R ST i Feama=
o Sfyg =2 21 |ufy, d@F sk
SUGRYT & Iferd Wi AT+ & arra §
&1 Ui & ifie 1R @ik S 98
eI & A H fIqafera R feoqof g
e £l

WA T URIeTd Hi RUIE BT Sqay-ar

Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our Independent Auditor’s Report
of even date to the members of the Sambhar
Salts Limited on the financial statements for
the year ended 31st March 2024.

i. In respect of the Company's property

plantand equipment’s:

a. (A) According to information and
explanations given to us, the
Company has not maintained
proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property,
Plant &Equipment’s.

(B) According to information and
explanations given to us, the
company has not maintained proper
records of intangible assets.

b. As per the information &
explanations given by the
management and physical
verification report provided by the
company, we observed that physical
verification procedure and their
physical verification report is not
proper. In absence of proper
physical verification of Property,

@‘ 2 92 &
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dt. g & TS TFBR SR TUHaR JoT IR gRT
STl U 1freRal SR AR e fRua higies
3R forRiee smaa duft & ofife feral &
deisy ofte farfer iR ST & eMeR WR, g9+ urT fh

Plant and Equipment we are unable
to comment upon the discrepancies
if any, in relation to physical
existence of assets and their book

value.

According to the information and
explanation given to us and the
records examined by us and based

on the examination of the title deeds
of freehold and leasehold

faRgTfey a1 faremor 59 R 2
immovable property situated at
Sambhar Lake as at the balance sheet
date, we found the discrepancy
details are as follows
FUfy a1 el a8 ¥ A W IMANTT |TTR UAeR, |GRT @fy— |t & 71 R 7 39
fareor o) Held in name of | AT 9T, ST T BRI
Description | Gross q7 I T8 I9gth & | Reason for not being
of property | carrying fR99eR a1 |Period held-| held in name of
value FHHARY indicate company
Whether [|Tange,
promoter, where .
director appropriate
or their
relative or
employee
I (v W eff| 0.001 @ | Hut & gr=F A 1. 9% S BT &FThd
TS ) 0.001 Lacs | PUMMER! TS 38400 Uhs &1 2648
Land 3R IRA IRPR & THhs (6620 ftEr) g
(Lease Land) NEEERCIRE eI ISR TRBR b AT
e J Ug W) faarg & g1 AT9e
I g S 90 o T 9 <RI &
HieT a1 57,600 o8 faaRrefi= 2
TS 4 2l THWATA & &l B ¥
Company have gl
lease land
through V.T. 2. 424.80 Tdg Hﬁ[ w
Krishnamachari Foft e Scarqat 3
3IfTHHT IR 3T gl
% 7 93 X 2
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Award and
Gazette
Notification of
Govt. of India
which is 90 Sq.
miles or say
57,600 Acres
Land.

1. Area of main Lake
38400 Acres. 2648
Acres (6620 Bigha) of
land is under dispute
with the Govt. of
Rajasthan. Matter is
sub-judice before
Hon’ble High Court.
Stay is in favour of
SSL.

2.424.80 acres of
land is Encroach by
Pvt. Salt Producers.

Gl

(shY e *1f#)
Land

(Free hold
land)

53.29 o9
53.29 Lacs

S b I TR
EARCINCNIC G
Company have

own Khatedari
Land.

1. o1 &1, AR Sie
4 16.41 Ths g TR
o, R sfiet & A
foarg & 1 9mer T
S SR, SR &

THe faRTefi= 2l

2. 7 I, AR T
18.12 Udhs YW foarg
4 8| AT Yo SegR
& e fawmeEfi= 2

3. HIfeeyl, QT Hlec
4 23.71 t@s I
faare d g1 99T Wi
aIc, Famd Rt &
987 faaRre 21

1. 16.41 Acres of land at
Rawan Tiba, Sambhar
Lake is under dispute
with Municipal
Corporation, Sambhar
Lake. Matter is sub-
judice before the
Hon’ble High Court,
Jaipur.

%
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2.18.12 Acres of land
is under dispute at Beg
Shed, Sambhar Lake.
Matter is pending with
Railway Jodhpur.

3. 23.71 Acres of land
is under dispute at
Sahidpura, Gudha Salt.
Matter is subjudice
before ADJ Court,
Kuchaman City.

I fiorales gl & 3Mded & folu Ioe™ IRBR
SRT B oo Sts fsurfea =12t &t 7 8, oAfdp doeit
hac At FIUHTEARS JREBR | Hefd hicipdl UG
Y 2 Foral Tz Sk o Tt & b Rt WRaR A
AR Alecy foAfics & fov YR IRBR BT 99 AT &
Ug R 5.50 oG 39 UfT a¥ & arfifep ugT fmme R
I &} 8 3R IR IRBR Bl AR Aleed fotfics am
q TP HUA TR dRAT AT 3R AR AT
fIfCS Pl T —THT IR HUT Dl Jehell Goil &b 40%
& T T TR TRDBR & U H o 9K ITdfed
foFT TG, ISR ARBR & el onft da BIE it
R gy & ofiefep oR feruoft 7 Hr g 21

g, ST 5 veee gRT g gfd fosam a8, duet
31 97, 2024 & THH I & IR AU FUf,
T 3R IUFRON (IUART HY FURT & ITfIBR
wfect) a1 3t Hufy a1 G Tl e

g TEYE GRT 4 o TS PR & IR, S
Uy o oy erfdfm, 1988 iR %
T8 §9T¢ Y ST & dgd duT & RIATh Drg

No lease deed has been executed by Govt. of
Rajasthan for allotment of said leasehold land,
but the company has provided only
photocopies relating to V.T. Krishnamacharya
award in which it is mentioned that Govt. of
Rajasthan has given the land for 99 years lease
to the Govt. of India for Sambhar Salts Limited
on Annual lease rent of Rs. 5.50 lakhs per
annum and Govt. of India should set up a
company namely Sambhar salts Ltd. and
Sambhar salts Itd, will be allotted free shares in
tavor of Govt. of Rajasthan to the extent of 40%
of the paid-up capital of the company from
time to time, no lease agreement has been
executed so far with Govt. of Rajasthan, hence
not commented on the title of land in name of
company.

d. As informed to us by the management,
Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of
use assets) or intangible assets during the
year ended March 31,2024.

e. As informed to us by the management,
there are no proceedings initiated or are
pending against the Company for
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oft T URY ¥ o For PIE PRI g o
fed T8l 2|

(T) ot & oraRe wfifd iR wadd
! (Y ) GRT THAT LR W a¥ &
SR Ush §R § gdct & uifires Feama= fopam
&1 TS GRT 3UTS 78 grgl b Hlfeiep Ao
Bl BT AR UfHAT B P IMMHR AR IHSD
IqARI 6 Ypid & deg ¥ 3Ifud, wag iR
SUYh &l 81 Ut 7 gict & 3T Reprs F91g
W § 1 I el 3iR §a ¥l & 91 39 aRg
P I R G T3 ORI g=ddt & U
TR TS B R BT AP 3R G- meR
R Hifcres T F9a T8l ¢ facfia af & gk
ITfd / HeIRT AT & 10% hHl R J JTT &b
forq vrarerm= s v € qem ayf & R <ifcy By
J AT v MU R R iR vaa (afg g
&) B FHRNRIT B & HTd 3ifeH © F A%
T fohw 0 Q_F & FEY H TR ¥eidh IR 5% Hf
s &1 g | wag oy T, Al ot hHY
HIfT & IR R &t 3ifed et d@ af &
GRE U St 6 gt & U ot e
10% a1 ST 1ferep Bt fopedt oft forfer & forw
AT GID! H DI AHIAIS g {71 |

<

holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
there under.

ii. (a). The Physical verification of Inventory

has been carried out at once during the
year by the internal committee of the
company and independent verifier (CA
Firm) on sample basis. The coverage and
procedure of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management is
notreasonable, adequate and appropriate
in relation to the size of company and the
nature of its business. The company has
maintained proper records of inventory.
The discrepancies noticed on such
verification between the physical stocks
and book stocks were not material for
each class of inventory and as per
Company policy the Physical verification
of saltheaps on accurate and reliable basis
is not feasible because of the irregular
shapes of salt heaps. Actual wastages are
adjusted as and when heaps are finally
cleared. The provisions are made for
wastages @ 10% of quantity
produced/stored during the financial
year and @5% per annum on the opening
stock in respect of  heaps not finally
cleared after adjusting the excess
provision if any on heaps finally cleared
during the year hence no adjustment has
been done in the books of accounts for any
discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were

noticed during the year till the final
J
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V.

1ii.

() g8 < 7 T SR ToEiHRu B SRR Hul BT

U RIS B0 | 3T i prifier goft e
R & 3MYR TR dopt A7 facfia el & af &
SR Pt TR ITh AT & AT T8 ST 2

g S T T 3R e & SRR T A &
SR B & TR B gHRY STie & MR TR
HUAT T BT ARAIH, 2013 HT ORT 189 &b
3TeRa ST T IRTex § el sufal, oA,
T STar IriGRY a1 3T gell @t dIg a9
T&i fhaT 8, Ig TRET AT JR&T UG el di g a1
T 6T UGB N BIg K07 A7 1T T ST 8, AR
g T & I1 SRRMAI gafery, oMy &
URATH 3 & W ({ii) D NMILIHAT HYT TR AL
SN

iv. ST foh g5 g fham w8, ot F BIg SR,

fder, RS a1 JRem A& &, @ Hu
Iffm, 2013 & gRT 185 3R 186 &
TaeT AT & | IGgdR, e & ES 3 (iv)
&P TG HY IR AR LT 8 B |

EARY T H ToT g4 S TS STHBRI 31K T
&P IFAR, IRT Roid § & e derm Hu=t
rferfeR, 2013 &t aRT 73 | 76 7 fohsdt 3

(b).

1ii.

iv.

clearance of the heap as per company
policy.

As per information and explanations
given to us the company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees and has not
availed the said limit during the year, in
aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of
current assets.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the record of the
company during the year the company
has not made investment in, provided
any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, limited liability partnership or
other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
requirement of Clause (iii) of the
paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable

to the company.

Asinformed to us, company has not given
any loans, investments, guarantees or
security where provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
applicable. Accordingly, provisions of the
Clause 3(iv) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,

the under the directives of the Reserve

%
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TG MY dT D SR I Y fermt
& 37efiH, STET AR &, HuT I, 2013 &
Ge 3(v) & UG AR T8l gl |

vi. U GRT eI ST aTe! SATaRATRIe Trfafert & forg

DU I, 2013 Dl gRT 148 Dl IUYRT
(1) & 3T g TRBR GRT AR AT &
R B (IS 7 fobar T €1 sAfery, ameer
b @S 3(vi) B Iichia Rl dut R o1 Tal
grett

vii. 3T SHRT & FEU H g < TS THBNT IR

TIEPRUT o TTATR:

() gHRY <12 H, 3R g < 7 STHBRT 3R FodienRor

S ged, Jed affd ax, SuaR iR W
Hiftes dare gern dfgq fffag darfre
P, ST Ht AT B, 3 AR W bul gIRT
Sfrd rf¥raTRal & ot fafid w9 | ST
ST 38T &1 S99 3TTdT, 3% G99 H <F I ot
fAfdarg fer adf & 3fd & SF T B P IR
W BE IEH A e fiY rafer & forw g g
off|

() g & 1 e 3R TR & IR, AT U

foreht =, aT o, AT o, UG e, Yoo

Vi.

Vii.

(b)

<

Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules framed there under, where
applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not
been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the business activities carried out by the
Company. Hence, reporting under clause
3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and
explanations given to us in respect of

statutory dues:

In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues, as
applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate
authorities by the Company. Further, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect
thereof were outstanding at the year-end
for a period of more than six months from

the date they became payable.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no
dues of goods and services tax, provident

J
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p
4 <
affa R, TSR 3IR 3= J&T(Teh TprIT A T fund, employees’ state insurance,
g, <1 feplt faTe; & IR ST 781 bl 718 2l |

income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess, and other statutory dues which have
not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

viii. g & T o 3R TR & SRR, U 3 viii. As per the information and explanations
a9 & SR RPN AU, 1961 P dgd B
fefRor 5, @raT gede! | gt 9 &S Al ol T8
fopedft oft oy Y 31 & U & T 3T Uebe TR
fpar 21 AGIER, oMy & Be 3(Tozw) &

EPIECIE R GRESE]

given to us, the Company has not

surrendered or disclosed any income,

previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961. asincome during the
year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(viii) of the Order are notapplicable.

& MR, HUH F oA AIfeST Ut I
feqed Wlecd faifics A KU1 A1 IUR &

A A g8 6 2

ix. . GHNI I A SR gH & TS T SR TElpR ix. a.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
the company has defaulted in the
repayment of loans or borrowings from

its Holding Company i.e.,, Hindustan

Salts Ltd.

U gfeifcRl | woerar B | R i mafy (TR geem |(Refm o | afe o et @
g SR &l | T 1 LI el a1 |8 a1 &St |fddf+rep Al | Remarks, if any
Tl Name of o) Whether | &1
Nature of lender Amount not principal  No. of days
borrowing, paid on due date |or interest |delay or
including unpaid
debt
securities
GRIarT I\l 4449.23 oG AL 23
et urdt 9 | e s | 4449.23 lakhs 3576.50 |23 years
0T (BfeST du) S
Unsecured : | Hindustan SN
Loan from | Salts gr2.r3 e
related party| Limited g;;%cé%al :

(Holding lakhs

Company) Interest :

872.73
lakhs
% 7 99 X %
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AR T H q2T g S TS g iR TR &
AR, T Ut & i foa=on &t w3 i/
& 3R, PHUT GIRT AT MR TR TS TS
EFRTFT BT SUANT Serfafey Seeat & forg el fomar
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g9 <t T T 3T FEaRuT & MR, Ut A
3Ot gD HUAT, FEArT Ul a1 A
STl & STRIAT Bl T e & fofg a1 I fory
et off 3epTs AT AT A pIg GFRIT T2l ol €

g4 & T G IR TUEiHRU b AR, B
aY & SR NI gD HUT, Fgeh SeHl a1
gl dufat § < 7 wfngfert @ AR
TGP KT T8I e &l

() U&EH GRT B TS oRaTI=YeT Hfshamat qor <
T STFPHRY IR FAHFRT & MYR W, HUT A
Iy & SR ARMAID ATISIHD VAR 3T IR HY
ATdATB QBT (FR0T IUBRON Afee) &b HTETT
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In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
Company has not declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or other lender;

According to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has
not maintained any records/details to
verify the end use of term loans, during
the Year Company has not taken any term

loan hence clause is notapplicable.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company,
funds raised by the Company on short
term basis have not been utilized for long

term purposes.

According to the information and
explanation given to us, the company has
not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates

orjoint ventures;

According to the information and
explanation given to us, the company has
not raised loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

companies.

(@) Based upon the audit procedures
performed and the information and
explanations given by the management,

the Company has not raised moneys by

%

g 100 Xz
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xi.

& T8l e &

(@) g8 & T STHBRT IR TR0 & SFAR, o

7 g9 & SR SRt a1 uRad feder (T aRe
3 AP BY A AT debfeties B A GREHIT) BT
P IRHY aTrdes o fFioft torgde =gl fopa g,
AT 3G & TS 3(x)(b) & T Rt aAng
T gt &1

() B & T8 TFDBRI IR FEHT B AR,
Hordh sft Fodls et AR @ o<
siFrafirdasl & RY § Freifdd @ fear @ @
3R ARt Y ST A ST E 1 HdET gRT & TS
TSR & ITAR, HTISE BHCIT AR GRT
e & R I SO _IRTer & AHe
Re a1 grR &t € g 3iR A aF- S
ARITAT & FHe e g 3fiR 5 Rare ot sfaa
g, gafory g9 I8 fewoht ey it fRufer o =g 8
f5 A BT FIR GRT B GRETEE! 6l
UERRIER]

(@) o &) T T 3R e & SRR ol gRT

a¥ & SR fored} enaerdt it g 78 & TR B,
STy U JTIH, 2013 BT gRT 143 hl
SUYRT (12) & icRfaq ot (oiar uier iR
olgT Ut ) fem, 2014 & R 13 & 3farfd
et uos wEidt-4 1 dg TRBR Bl RAE =
& LT T8l 2

x1.

way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during

theyear.

(b) According to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has
not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully partially or optionally
convertible) during the year hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the order

isnotapplicable.

(@)  According to the information and
explanation given to us, CMD Shri CMDE
Kamlesh Kumar has been suspended on
the charge of financial irregularities and
the case is under investigation. As
informed by the management, writ
petition against the suspension has been
filed by CMDE Kamlesh Kumar before
Hon’ble High court and matter is pending
before Hon’ble High court and
investigation reportis also pending hence
we are not in position to comment
whether any fraud has been committed or
not by CMDE Kamlesh Kumar.

(b) According to the information and
explanation given to us no fraud has been
reported during the year by the company,
hence not required to report under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in Form ADT -4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies
(Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.
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(1) & <) < G ST TUEBROT b SFTHAR DU
Pl I P IR Pl f@Tol—salioR f¥rprad umd
eI gL B

xii. DY b [ ot 98 g1 ISIIAR, AR b

e 3(xii) P UTaer o IR I e 8 &

xiii. B4 UGF hT T3 FIT IR FEH0 P IIAR

ol 7 orar wem Affa § wadd Fous 6
frgfeh T8 &1 g, ST % oiar odtem |fafy &t
R & Y H Dyl R, 2013 6 U
177 & IR TP 21 Faerd vall & &
SO & Tt - Ut 3rffRm, 2013 &Y
gRT 188 & U H &, STgi o ar) &I, fomdt
[JeRuT o Aic AT 31 H faa=ur o1 e
TR

xiv. @. g8 S T AHBRT iR TIEiau & ENR,

.

BT H MRS IGT TR Yot §, oifdh I8
D TTART P ABR 3R UPfcT &b IO gl
&1 DU H 3TN IRl URIE YoMt bl Teer
GIRT HOT et B QTTaLene 2

3NifSe & dad 3rafdr & fofg oTidRes AT usteren
&I Ruid w R fopar |

xv. EH S TE STHHRY 3R Tqeeor & TR, IR

A1 & b ot 7 Ficerent a1 Sd 1Y S
IRl & AT DI IR-TDBG oFIeT el [T g
3R AGIIR, MR F TS 3 (xv) & UL AT,

xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

(c) According to the information and
explanation given to us, no whistle-
blower complaints, received during the

year by the company.

The company is not a Nidhi company.
Accordingly, provisions of the Clause
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

According to information and
explanations provided to us, the
company has not appointed Independent
Director in the Audit Committee as
required under section 177 of Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of Composition of
Audit Committee. All transactions of the
Company with related parties are in
compliance to Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, wherever
applicable the details have been disclosed
in Note No 31 to the financial statements.

a. According to the information and
explanations given to us, there is internal
audit system in the Company but not
commensurate with the size and nature of
its business. Internal Audit system in the
company required strengthens by the

management.

b. The Reports of the Internal Auditors for
the period under audit were considered.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with him

_

%
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xvi. B G TS TSR 3R TR0 & AR, TN
1934 &I GRT 45-35¢ P d&d Usiipd B
3L el § 3R PHut IReh Rord a5 gR
QU FRET § g9 dR e dot
(Srarmet) & 2, IGTAR 3 P TS 3(xvi)
& UG AR T8 81 2|

xvii. 89 & T THRT 3R a0 & R 3iR
SMNI <17 URtelT Ufehamatl & MeR R gHRT
faR g {6 ot 7 fofia af 2023-2024 3iR
xa gdadt fafir af 2022-2023 ¥ g w1eT
T2 SoMT &l

xviii. 99 & SR dUT P a1 TIeen] DT DI g [T
el g3 & 3R TGIAR, QY & TS 3(viii) T
Tae S T8l gil |

xix. It SuTal (1A ¢ Jihrecd & Alc W1 34.17
W) ¥ YR R, faxii uReuf & iy sik
focfiar SRl & ram &t Mg sk emfdrd
fafer, fadfia faamon & w1 §F € o7 STFeN,
Qe Heet 3iR e AISIsT & IR H §ART ST
3R AFgdTel @1 A9 aRA aret e H Ry
STTa & SR WR, §AR & § 1 3w off 781 aman
g, o g4 g e g o eraraienm Rard & fafdr
R H1g o Hifcres erffiaar dieig g, St g qafdt @
f5 FHut s offe &Y frfer & v af fit srafer &

and accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. According to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the company is not required
to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the
company is not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India, accordingly the provisions of
clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not
applicable.

xvii. According to the information and

explanations given to us and based on the

audit procedures conducted we are of
opinion that the company has not
incurred cash losses in the financial year

2023-2024 and the immediately preceding

financial year2022-2023.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the
statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly, the provision of clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios,(Refer

note number 34.17 of notes to accounts)

ageing and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our
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fiR ot SRl @ o1 AR § armef R
gletifh, 89 ded & 5 a8 du-l it ufosy i
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SEIil

xx. &H & TE THHRT 3R TudieRor & R, o af
& FHIH R ot & a5t oft I ar g @ A
s aRaoT & ee & B oft erRye wfr e &,
IR, WQTa?WS(XX)%ﬂEﬁW%TM
TR S TE et &

xxi. DU D Plg gD HUAT T8l & 3R IGTINIET
RAId D) & Tgarel= fod faawon w & 78 g,
TETAR, I F W 3(xxi) P UL AR e &I
gl

XX.
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attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report indicating that
company is incapable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that thisisnotan
assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the company as and
when they fall due.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any unspent amount in
respect of any ongoing or other than
ongoing project as at the expiry of the
financial year accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

xxi. The company has no subsidiaries

company and audit report is given on
standalone financial statements of the
Company accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not

applicable.
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Hu=t 1fefFgH, 2013 (3rfafaw) Fi art 143 6 Iu-
4T 3 & T (i) P Tgd il Rafér w sriaRes faxiia
TR Rard

A I dRIG Bl 8T ¥ & fofq ot & i e
6 TARY TR & A1 [N § 31 A1, 2024 T
AR Aleed fafies (Hueh) &t facha RarféT w erdRe
forcfar foy=ront & eRaToRten Y 2|

(arEiiuen) grRT SR fofta RaféT wr eriafve fasdta
foremror & 3rifee W Arfgef Aie § sam v sriaRe o
& TGP TCeDI IR TR el BY UT GIRT FATI farxit
RafET gMcst R idRe A0 & MR WR dRe®
fachi frmor Tenfid o QiR 91T e & forv TR
21 51 RreiRal § gafn srafe fadia fFrion @
fSoTe, PRfaue iR [aEd A g S Hut &
Il 1 UTer, g uRuRMET 6t gRafm, arareE! iR
Ffeat 6 Aperm AR UaT R, igichT Rars 6 Fetndt
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AR & FARd 3IR HereT FaTer Bl AT a= &
foTU grrelt ST A B PR R I
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date
to the members of the Sambhar Salts Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March
2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting Sambhar SaltsLimited
(“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is
responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established
by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

2
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& 3NN fai R0 1R Ueh YT b T 21 R 31Ot
orgen fokily Raifén w aridRe o< o &t
SRITORIET R ARG e (Arige Aie) 3tk gt srferfrm,
2013 & gRT 143 (10) & T ST SRITORYer & AFeh &
SR P, ST 31iciRep i Rl Y eiRaToRter o forg oy
AT T, S & TR TS TprSoe AR gRT 9IRY g
T | I HHD! iR ARG A i smagzrad & o g7 Afkid
SATALIDBTSN T STATE e IR 3 TR H I ST e
R 3 foTY oRATORIET Y AT ST iR Fsarfee o 135 o/
forftr Ranfé o gty ariaRes it T wenfid @ik s
T AT o7 3R R Wy o et ofifoies Aret o et
R <Eer gY 2|
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R & feoTeT iR uRarer u9masiicrar &1 utemr 3ik
Hich T AT &1 g1 18 Tfohay afffeeR & fofg R
SITEHT T 3fdher A ¢, a8 a8 grarge! a1 I &
BHRUT |

THRT AT & b 89R gRT U1 by U affee wrey faxha
ROIféT IR Syt 6t 3riaRes fadiia Fz=or vurefl ) gt

%

records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified
under section 143 (10) , of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
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basis for our qualified opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk

2
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Rafér w eraRe facfia fsor & erfse w
qrigefH Aic & 3R 2

b) HURy, TIF 3R UG, St IR sHh RAfET
& fo1q Wifere oo wfehar SR gl 21

c) wufy, dIF SR Suawur iR USid wRf-wfy
(drse R v wmft |fgd) & orfeaaa, gufdr,
i 3R afder R Hut di endRe o
{07 FoTTet TTelt WU & P el PR @l gl HuT
& U Hufl, T SR IUBRUT FeuT Gofira wrf-
T (Heeegansdl) & wEvEE R 3IfFd nake
fer=or gotreft w8l oft| 3399 3reTTaT, Hed & Yutiaur,
USfiepRuT & TRieh TR 3TN 1o yomed! gt &t

that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified opinion

Being the Government undertaking, the
Company’s internal control process over financial
reporting is designed by way of various Manuals,
Rules, Circulars and instructions issued from time
to time and our opinion is based on the internal
control process over financial reporting as defined
therein. Based on our audit of financial statements
and according to the information and explanations
given to us the following material weaknesses have
beenidentified as at March 31,2024

a) The Company has no comprehensive model
for internal control over financial reporting
incorporating risk assessment, control
process and gap tracking along with the
description of objective, process and risk
associated thereof, as per the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

b) Physical verification procedure for property,
plant & equipments, inventories and its
reportingis not proper.

c¢) The Company's internal financial control
system over existence, completeness,
valuation and allocation of Property, Plant
and Equipment and capital work-
inprogress(including materials lying at site) is
not operating effectively. The company did
not have an appropriate internal control
system over maintenance of Property, Plant
and Equipment and Capital work-in progress
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(CWIP). Further, internal control system over
capitalization of value, manner of
capitalization is not adequate. This material
weakness could potentially result in material
misstatements in company’s Property, Plant
and Equipment, CWIP, depreciation and

expenses.

Internal Control System of the company with
regards to Tender Evaluation, Tender
Processing, Cost-Benefit Analysis, Estimation
of Tendering Cost, Adequacy & Effectiveness
of Procurement Process and various other
matters related to Procurement is not
operating effectively. Also, during the audit
process it has been observed that tender
procedure has not been followed as per
Company Policy.

The Company lacks an appropriate control
system for obtaining third party balance
confirmations for various advances &
liabilities. Further, the company does not
reconcile the periodic balances with the
confirmations, which could potentially result
in material misstatement of the financial
statements & may lead to fraudulent activity

resulting in financial losses.

The Company’s internal control with regard
to matters described in the Basis for Qualified
opinion paragraph to the Independent
Auditor’s Report for the F.Y. 2023-24 is not
operating effectively.

A ’‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a

combination of deficiencies, in internal financial

control over financial reporting, such that there is a

reasonable possibility that a material misstatement

of the company's annual or interim financial

statements will not be prevented or detected on a

timely basis.
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AR T N, 0T AHGST & St Y U IR SR afofa
ftfcres HHSIRAT & gHTa /AT ToTal Bl Breds, dusi
F aoft Hifte amet § ol Rafér R wafg erdRe
forefar fer=tor 9TQ < g iR farctta RaiféT w= v eridRas
faefia =T 31 91f, 2024 % Ut & B IR &
o, S fh YRR TS THhISce IR gRT SR fafi
RaféET uR eridRes faxdt frismon 6 eRamasien w Arfge
qic ¥ gAY NdRe A0 & a9y gedl R AR
R B DU GRT AU HIFGS! & SATHR R 27|

g GO & 31 A, 2024 & O fJerui i gy
SRITORYET H AT, <IREToRte qRieon i Tpfcr, FHg iR
i1 @1 FefRer e § S ggart 7 iR R & 2
iferes BRI IR foaR o 8 3R 7 Yifde daenfat
J ot & foxdi faaRon W gHRY [ B wfad fhar &
3R g foreita faremoT R Uep T I SRy < &

IS ITPR

AT TSI T 000497t

g/~

(%Y., 3 3FETe)

ATSIER

AT G- 422686

g 31.31mg.u9 : 244226861 % 1.1 .d1.09.3872

T: SR
feip : 12.07.2024

<
Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible
effects of the material weaknesses described above
on the achievement of the objectives of the control
criteria, the Company has maintained, in all
material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and such internal
financial control over financial reporting were
operating effectively as of 31st March, 2024 based
on criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses
identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in
our audit of the 31st March, 2024 financial
statements of the Company and these material
weaknesses have affected our opinion on the
financial statements of the Company and we have
issued a qualified opinion on the financial
statements.

For Bhandawat & Comapny
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000497C

sd/-

CA Ajay Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 422686
UDIN : 24422686BKDVVS3872

Place: Jaipur
Date: 12.07.2024
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I oIAT U187 o RUTE & STersa |t
(31 91 2024 B FHH T & fory facfi foeron &R AR ATecd fafics & wexal o av foris 6
AR Facs ol Uier Bl RUld & 3T St 3iR faframes smaeaadrsti R RUiE’ 3 am &
3fcrta IR 3 H Feffd) |
Annexure C to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of the Sambhar
Salts Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024).
P | ot s, 2013 $ 9RT 143 frden o &1 7E FRAE ) Faferr faawoy
9. (5) & Tga fader AGTIRI&TH BT TR [
S. Directions u/s 143(5) of the Auditor’s reply on action taken fiIFancial
No. Companies Act, 2013 on the directions Statement
1. | a7 U P URT S YU b HTegw A T} | g S IS ST 31 3 fe H gHR I b -
ST oI el HRATTRI e 2l UUMTetl €7 | STJNR, 8H Ped & 1o Ul & IR 3Tec! NN
afe &, a1 et Uureft & ATeR ol oo | Rived & Ategm Q4 o) g oFed @l :
& TR | Tl Bl RS W TS el | AR ey o forT pis e =gt &1 ot e &l
sl 3 rer—sarer farter et (af Y @) | 3y orer o Sy damedt R T Ascfli;in
?hthﬁﬁj;w? l has system i 1, @l 0 Sl e A AT able
ether e ompany hnas Sys em. m W T B'ERIIT‘T W W W ﬁ-
place to process all the accounting Rref . - 2
transactions through IT system? Tl T R VITRET el
If yes, the implications of processing of | As per details and information given to
accounting transactions outside IT | us and our understanding of this
system on the integrity of the accounts | direction, we state that Company does
along with the financial implications, if | not have system in place to process all
any, may be stated. the financial transactions through IT
System. The Company does nothave any
central ERP System.
However, financial accounts are being
maintained by the company in computer
system using the Tally Prime Edit Log
Software.
WWW@E@%W%&TW%&TM & & T IHBRY iR e & IFNR T
SIRT S0 T ST & PRV UK ST | eyt o 7 SRaToien wfshaali b sngR W), | Nil
R 2T G T 501 /801 /<17 S T A1 /T | iyt gRT 07 by  SFefelT 3 oy
It A ST & A &2 A &, A Rl S | 500504 % 2k sEuRTET 2RT @t @Y
STRAT ST el &1 AT U HI| b et fgTai— -
g U AT wOT BT gHST AT
P <gm ST 22 (AfS SHOIGRT g ARBRY i
. . SRUT/3R0T/ =TT 3MfS Y ATkl /a8 @ |
BT 8, 1 U8 ST SRV poT b deTep T = -
g oiere & forq +ff T 8)
& A 112 X /A




Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan

Or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. Made by a
lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly
accounted for?(In case, lender is a
Government company, then this
direction is also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender Company)

As per the information and
explanations given to us and based
on the audit procedures carried out,
there was no restructuring of existing
loans or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/ loans/interest etc. made by
the lender to the company during the
year 2023-24 due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan.

T HorT /AT irgl F AR sl & forg
UTH /9TH 81 a1l &I o7 S¥9eh f=radt iR eraf &
AR SfUd ®U F iET/IuAn fhar mar en?
ferareT™ o et &Y <3t 9+TY

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized as per
its term and conditions? List the cases of
deviation

YA F HeTH W yd AHe fOum &
FHHATNGT Y Yo & I & g iern
ThIT Pl BISHY, the IARBR 3R o o]
3 fafere s & forg R oe @i g 2 /
H 89 drelt g 3R forger Sfiud ®u &
SIGT-STRGT T AT T 3R 7! ot &
SRR SUANT fpa 7 2|

Company has not received / receivable the
fund for specific scheme from Central Govt.
& State Agency except plan scheme, for
payment of pension of ex salt department
employees through Hindustan Salt Ltd.
Holding Company and which was properly
account for and utilized as per its term and
condition.

NSl
Nil

IR HeTEd U8 HU-l  For Bhandawat & Comapny
e oRgIBPR  Chartered Accountants
HEAT TSI FA&IT: 0004974 FRN: 000497C
g/~ sd/-
(5. o smETe)  CA Ajay Agrawal
AeR  Partner

AT AT~ 422686
g 31.31g.uq : 2442268691 % 1.4 .d1.u9.3872

TM: SAYR
feqTd + 12.07.2024

Membership No. 422686
UDIN : 24422686BKDVVS3872

Place: Jaipur
Date: 12.07.2024
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ANNEXURE D TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(31 gref 2024 @1 FHE a¥ & faxfiy fJavon w® AR
HTecd forfies & Fel 1 R T oIl UR1aid 6T 99
feien ot R & a7 IRT & e IRA § Helia

HAT 7 Dfica ah-g7-u (Hesegensdl) &
ey H B 31Qer /AT at foRaga Revie & wan
21 37 faavun 3R Repref & 39@ o, g9 URRYD
Heeegarsdl, av & SR aRqe, Fufy, F 3R
U H ERATART M 3R AL TR TRIh ATRAT
Afed TaIe Higsegengdt & Feamud axa H
argqef g1 I faaRon o 9T U9 udr o
I T 21

HUT 7 el TR gRT THI e & SR WR
3rae YRl Y Yotighe fohaT 81 hut IoTea Ui
<7 3R Yot g & Sfra Repré =i v v @ el
gfery 3o urifies et iR faa=or & arma o g9
GHuT Y FuRy, T 3R Suawu, Hiesegamgdt,
TeIERT 3R @ TR G UG &1 gl o |
aRef B

BT 3Tt Haftl R e Jea ugfi & IR R
eI & & g, oMfeh 35 HuftRll # ¥ ot
rfafRm 2013 & dgd T = A ATl-R-31ed
geardt et € ofR go Ame #, S JuRRl w®
Tede™ gl oI TR B, R 4o 9919 9o |
31f¥res 81 3rael Huftrl & Sferd Reprs a0 6 &
g g9 A foemon R 59 u9rg 9R feoguft
H 7 e £l

(Referred to in “Basis of Qualified Opinion”

paragraph of our Independent Auditor’s Report of

even date to the members of the Sambhar Salts

Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March 2024.

1.

The company has not maintained detailed
record of work order/scheme in respect of
Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP).In absence
of these details and records, we are unable to
verify the opening CWIP, additions during
the year, amount transferred to property,
plant and equipment and closing CWIP
including unused material at sites. The
impact of the same on the Financial
Statements is not ascertainable.

The company has capitalized the fixed assets
on the basis of value certified by Circle
incharge. The company is not maintaining
proper records of revenue nature expenditure
and capital expenditure and therefore in
absence of proper relevant records and details
we are unable to ascertain the impact of the
same on Property, Plant and Equipment,
CWIP, Depreciation and Profitof the
company.

The Company is charging depreciation on
fixed assets on written down value method
but in some assets rates are varying year to
year from rates specified under Companies
Act 2013 and in some cases, depreciation has
not been charged on assets in which values
remain in excess of salvage value. In absence
of maintaining proper records of fixed assets
we are unable to comment on the impact
thereof on the financial statements.

2
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BT 7 Agcayul eikgieh il & fewofi-1 & Ry
T 1.18 iR 33.2 H Hgl ¢ % yde 7 oigia
- 28 YRl I 81+ & STTAR FUfl Bl g1
& R H Teper 1T §1 gTetifch, HUT GRT UG BT
TE «itferen Ao R Ifrd 78 ¢ ok Sfud Rars
& 3r1g H, g7 g feoqoht o o aramef € 5 @
PG AMG-28 AUl &l g1 & TR DI
g1, {8917 Heicht 3R 91 e S 1 B

T & fAfrr 3 < X8 2 Sl Sl deb bl Tepfel &b &
R St et siftifam & wrag™ & IR
Sieedt aafifd axd g, aifd du-t 4 T &t
RIE Y PhT § B e SR T 8 S gReR
TTHaRdT @Y 3rafed Brf Y Tpfay & i 1

= onfier Rt srfRfAaarsii orur, it fexoit
RSB IRV THTa T IdT R THT ST 8l g1

BT BT D @Il DI GaD! H TG BRI D
HHATRAT B 100% T ¥ 233.50 AR 37T by
21 398 S pHATNAT T Ia ATt & ST fady wg
3 TATHATS o foTt T &R T2 8 i el ich el e
YR & ARG 21 3frd Reprs /faavur & 3rvma
T, g9 o faavon o) 39 v R fewuf e o
arFmef 81 Ut 7 U It & HHATNAT o o
W Al & e ol @1 figwm e
fIfice &l oiaT YRaien! | ot fohalT T & ST YU -
15 & AR T8I ¢

Impairment of Assets

The company has stated in Para No. 1.18 &
33.2 of Note No.-1 of "Significant Accounting
Policies" that the Management has assessed
aboutimpairment of assets as per Accounting
Standard- 28 “Impairment of Assets”.
However, physcial verification report
provided by the company is not proper and in
absence of proper records, we are unable to
comment whether any impairment loss,
remained un-assessed and un-provided in
accordance with Accounting Standard - 28

"Impairment of Assets".

The company is awarding various contracts
of extraction, haulage and O&M to awardee
which is nature of Job work and which attract
GST as per provision of GST Act butcompany
has issued work order in the nature of
purchase of salts which is contrary to nature
of work allotted to awardee.

Due to various uncertainty involved,
consequential impact of the same on
Financial Statements is not unascertainable.

The company has allocated 100% expenses of
head office staff in the books of accounts of the
company of ¥ 233.50 lacs. Itincludes the salary
of staff who are exclusively working for HSL
which is in contrary to matching concept of
accounting. In absence of proper
record/ details, we are unable to comment on
the impact thereof on the financial statements.
The company has allocated the staff salary of
head office in books of accounts of the SSL
but terminal benefits of such staff is account
for in books of accounts of the Hindustan salts
Limited which is not in accordance with AS-
15.
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qRT QY IR U, STUR <, MYfcfed!, ShaR,
U 3R 31, TeTh | FEfed quam, 3 fafde
ST @iR 31 qe 3T Sfde 3iR oy difse 9w A
US €1 3% I1aTmar, I A off FH1eE & a1g gt *fk
AR TR b 3refiH &1 3fua Reprs / faraxur &
37g ¥, g9 A faaron W 59 U wR feoguft
R § ermef B

U 7 ti -3 FeluRT & WRIG Bl AN &b 3137.54
ARG IUY Dl RLARIT Ioa T H FIfiIa o fean
2, STafep TR Bl geRall W o & Feferd
o1 e o SR I Tl § @t R S g, S
SRATH HHGS! & TR Tal ¢ 31R $AP AT I8
B GRT TS TS oRgiep =ifodl b TNIR el 8
3R Feus Heal gRI SrAIeT =12l 81 9 Uva &
foTe a1e] af a1 T SN AT T B IR AT AT
g R Trel [ty / IR arel AUty S T I T1-
TGIP TS TS 81

HU P B BT 5 Iuf & oIy T IoRa g &
w0 § TAfT I @ 8, SN orgia Ragidl & fausia
21 oRgie Rigidl & AR TR o <7 3
g ¢ SN A1l 9% H Y S €, <ifeh 5 < b
T U ¥ 31ferep oiRgian aut &t 3rafer & forg 3gar
g1 Bt el 1 § A0 U iR Hivm g & o SRy
IS Uit & M & Ar-wry fefifecT arf,
IRARAY gaTt & It Sy IoRa Upfer & e off
TR B! 8| Pl D H B TG Yoi I & Dl Hepfel i
g 3k 35 anadf g Kt TPy it § ik FeT-R-
ATt @d Bl Sl § iR eigie Rigial & SR
T & bl ST Febcl! &1 U = el B b FAMT
g &g & folg I 358.00 ARG 3 FQ1T & S
g RAIGIAl & fAURI 1 e Uit el BT i
TSR Tpfer 31K Yoft Upfer & 3TeRT—3rerT Raprs gt

7.

<

Old balances are lying in Trade Receivables,
Trade Payables, Suppliers, Contractors,
Loans and Advances, Staff Related Liabilities,
Other Misc. Deposit and Advances and other
debit and other credit balances. Further, these
Balances are also subject to confirmations and
necessary adjustments upon reconciliation. In
absence of proper record/details, we are
unable to comment on the impact thereof on

the financial statements.

The company has deferred ¥ 137.54 lacs of cost
of purchase of P-ways sleepers in deferred
revenue expenses while related expenses of
putting sleepers on tracks are directly
charged to profit and loss accounts which is
not as per accounting norms and beside that it
is not as per accounting policies disclosed by
the company and not approved by Board of
Director. To this effect current year profit is
understated to that extent and current assets/
non current assets is overstated to that extent.

The company is deferring Kuccha work as
deferred revenue expenditure in 5 years with
is contrary to accounting principal. As per
Accounting principal deferred revenue
expenses are those expenses which are
incurred in current year but benefit of this
expenditure lasts for a period of more than
one accounting year.The company is taking
both capital nature work like construction of
new pan and construction of mourram road
as well as revenue nature work like desilting
work, development of RCC well in Kuccha
work. In kuccha work some items are in
nature of capital expenditure and some are in
nature of recurring expenditure and incurred
year to year and could not be deferred as per
Accounting Principles.. The company has

2
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11.

12.

WG Vgl &, gafert gd faiig faarun o) gd@d uqe W)
fewufy e o argef g

B3I & PRI AT TRRT Urgde ferfiies @t
1 B o foTq Ty U % 95.00 AARI DRI & A
3R emad a=d § 3R fisel 9 | I8
HreeeanSdt ofies & dat foxamaT ST <&t 81 ot gRT
ST IR T fdeRer 3R Repis & gaR At
ST P T Y FR b foTu ¥ae fohT TRIT| §9 Ueh
TR A U] AT Pl S T e o e Rl TRIT £ 1R
HeecgTTSU! T S I oTeh ek ok fawarl TR Bl

Sieact uidel R @ral 6 gRae! iR Siact S
921 & <7 Svadt & forg e A % 6.34 o
TSIy BT IR & S JGorg & forg cifed &1 ol b
9T |, g9 Bt &b A faavur § g9% uqg R
ferouft == o aramef €1

T Pl AT 7T 0T IR 1T

IS ITHIG TG AT 301,12 & 3R Ig T
fopa ar o foh Sg ot vaTATe B fae dufa
IHRIHD &1 S, Tagavel b a1 qf fbeai §
ST STTST I ST 15T T YRT I a_get T,
Afdd ST 7 2021-2022 A <@l gD H
SSTCHD SIS b AT ST SR H SITT T TGe= g
T g1 Sfua Raprs /faeor & erara o, g9 o
fIaRUN R 59 U1 UR ferauft e o aramef §1

10.

11.

12.

carried forward ¥ 358.00 lacs to deferred
revenue expenditure of kuccha work which is
in contrary to accounting principles. Since the
company is not maintaining the separate
records of revenue natute and capital nature
of kuccha work hence we are unable to
comment on the impact there of on the
financial statements.

We draw your kind attention to payment of ¥
95.00 Lakhs made to M/s Sanbros Spares Pvt
Ltd towards canvas roofing and the same is
showing under head CWIP since last year. As
per details and records provided by the
company expenses incurred for roof repair of
various buildings. To this effect profit before
tax is understated to that extent and CWIP is
overstated to that extent.

There is differencein Liability for GST payable
between books of accounts and GST liability
ledger on GST portal of ¥ 6.34 Lakhs which is
pending for reconciliation. In absence of
reconciliation, we are unable to comment
upon effect of the same in financial statement

of the company.
Interest on Loan to HSL

As Per Board Approval Item No. 301.12 it was
approved that whenever SSL’s net worth will
become positive, HSL will recover the all-
short payment of interest along with penal
interest in one or two installments but the
company has not provided the provision of
interest from differential rates along with
penal interest in books of accounts w.e.f. 2021-
2022. In absence of proper record/details, we
are unable to comment on the impact thereof
on the financial statements.
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13. PUHT P U gRT TS 7 AT ufesan

g fafdre foehar/wifcal & egfd o o & fog
faftrr ffdgrell & sFfyd emde R muaeT eam
3T AT AR &1 ETeAl(ch, HUHT b UGE GIRT
It ufhaT ¥ g guR Ael o5 |

(®) DU R He_ DY Taferd R & 25%
TR A 991 8, ETA11ch FHSIN b SIIRIR freht
& HIETH A I IoRG Pl Golg b AT
THUAUA Dl 25% iR Hel=_l &l 75% AT
fopaT ST ATfRY o) st Hest ot Hes Y
feht ST aret o e e & SR el @
TR VAT A A, HUT 7 AN A HH R T9H
97 & 3R JHAH IoRT ¢ 3R A Helr
B 75% T faehY & Arerm | Ieust Aqera
®1 g, 7 fop afera g @l

T PR P FS, A B §E B
ffeT SRt oy fomT oot amreer fem mram &1

(1) 9IS 3rgHEIRA Ag AT 300.17 & IR
TR a1fved HTec SR A g §s Uieae
o1 o T B a1 IR ARE I JelTs 2023
9 fqder 2023 &t @fy & fow odewr &
JMYR TR 2T 3R IGb §1¢ FHfAer SIRY i St
oft, gretifes ot =1 A AT a7 < & S a1
&6 TR & R B

(a) ot 7 ffdgr ufhar & Fa den uiet |
FepTaT QT AHTAT g foreT aref ot sTa
PR D {0 A TG g bl T AT s
HRIE o foTQ 3TeRT—37eTT 1l & fory argeer
feam g

13.

<

Tendering procedure followed by the
management of the company

We would like to draw your kind attention on
inappropriate allotment of various tenders to
give unreasonable advantage to specific
vendor/parties. However, no refinement in
the same procedure was done by the

management of the company.

(@ The company has sold salt to M/s
saleneary @ 25% of the prevailing rates
however as per agreement revenue
generated through sale should have
been sharedat 25% to SSL and 75% to
saleneary at the time of reconciliation.
The salt sale to M/s saleneary which is
not in accordance of agreement with
party and by doing so, the company has
sold salt below the cost and has
suffered losses and 75% share to M/s
saleneary is of revenue generated
through sale not of prevailing rate.

(b) Work order has been given to M/s
Kasturi Chem Food, Adinath chem

food without floating tender.

(c)  As per Board Approval Item No. 300.17
work order given to M/s Arihant Saltand
M/ s Unique Food Product was purely on
trial basis for the period from July 2023 to
Sept 2023 and thereafter tender was
required to be floated however company
has extended the time limit which is
against the Board approval.

(d)  The company has awarded contract for
foundation day celebration to M/s
Chandra group for different works to
different parties of the same groups to

avoid tendering process and payment

2
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AT 91 I & freg AfA ¢ <& &1 s
onfirer fAfvyer arfRffraanail & sRor, faxfty e
R %9 URUITH T4Td BT T T SR 8l 21

Gt 7 foRi 9 2022-2023 d6 AHRIT 9D,
TR 9 eI RIS 1S & 319 Il Bl Jediae
AR R famm 8, o Temifeies ARTe, AT =19 &t
NG, ST AFTd T Traer off enfiet €, S -2 %
TR el g T TR FHeh o STRIVD e b JeieT
% 354.27 ARG B9 Afereh fowm 1T & T 3 a o
o of) S T e e e foRa—IT T B

15. JTHIRD <gaTd (A AT 32)

16.

& foreit fa—uri o feoqult 32 1 TR ATaepT e
R @ g1 dut 7 faxiig faesl w @fed
qehcHI o THTT BT GATHT el haT 8|

[IAT & T 3R AfATRITAT & HRT, §9 39 W
feugoft B o st §1

HYT ¥ 31.03.2024 TP fIAD I Gof Dl &,
Afh 39 a1 R 1.59 @Rg &1 g LI el
BT T | 39 g8 § Jenferes <gar «ft $1.59 aRg
o g 18 2 ok fafty oFeR 7 S i @
31fereps fozaman 21

17. BUt 7 A= gait & |1y by MU -3 &Y BrRf

Y HH & ST TeAd aRich H TRIG 7 fordT &

3R AGTAR gRT 1943 & Tgd LI T8 Prer
TIT| TGIRIR T 4.60 ARG BU T AT &l prer
T T B BICT T |

14.

15.

16.

17.

made to party without adjusting the
outstanding amount dues from party.

The Company is continuously giving the
tenders without following company policies
and against the Borad Approval.Due to
various uncertainty involved, consequential
impact of the same on Financial Statements
is not unascertainable.

The company has valued its stock of Common
salt, Process Salt and Refined salttill financial
year 2022-2023 at cost which also comprises
administration cost, purchase of common salt,
interest cost and provisions which is notas per
AS-2. To this effect opening stock of salt is
overvalued by ¥354.27 lakhs and current year
profitis understated to that extent.

Contingent Liabilities (Note No. 32)

We draw kind attention to Note No. 32 of
Financial Statements. The company had not
disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
financial statements.

Due to absence of information and
uncertainty involved, we are unable to
comment on same.

The Company has booked unpaid liability as
on 31.03.2024 but no TDS has been deducted of
% 1.59 lacs on such liability. To this effect
statutory liability also shown less by ¥ 1.59
Lacs and sundry creditors shown excess that
extent.

The Company had wrongly treated the
transactions with various parties as Purchases
in-steading of treating the transaction as
works contractand accordingly TDS not
deducted u/s194C. Accordingly TDS of ¥ 4.60
Lacs not deducted or short deducted.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

AT B Pkt 7 BRA b PRUT T4.60 TG B
FHrfdrdenfie e B T4.60 ARG TR FH
PR 390fS TS, TAT ATUR FATAT DY T4.60 AT
SO 1fer HXP gorfaT T I e SR A & b
JURIh Wf3T F LT &Y Belelt 7 A TAT RPN
B YA T FA U TS AT ST T e
M AT g1 SADT VAT HEkclt TAT YA & T
&Y ST Wahell g TAT TSR STl I 3T 4 9
AP B

HUH AR FHG BT Gedid IR @l g T
182.45 TIRg DR &I ATYRU THD Pl WIg |l
anfirer & S fafemfor e & anfirer € < to-2 &
3ITRIR &I 1 39 UBR ATIRU 79 Pl 3ifrd Feid
3151.28 ARG Y 31feds 3Nt T § qeim oo off
3151.28 7RI TUY 311 3fiehT 1T &

U YR H ¥eih Dl WIS & T TR 3 I H
£182.45 ARG BT & ATURU THE &l BRIG T
R &, S Ut i, 2013 &Y ST -111 &

IR T8l &

T 3TeT & fowiig faeRul & fewauft 20 @i AR
T v 8, PRI dgd gR9Tiyd o giiRica &
IR 1.17 ARG B &Y AT gRufRl o
fiue o & wU # @ T g, S wE-15 &
U & 3TJHU g &l A1 &, DU 7 HuT
fefRM, 2013 &6 S @ & o @ &
ITRIR HHART ATH P TBCIHR T TTLIDHT P

3ruTE T8 faa B

&1 et eu i fqaRon & fevgufi18 it 3R
3TTpfd vl ¢, Foraeh et Ranfe fifor A 12 7
q 21 Y aRugsdr arel T4.67 @RI 9 &b §b
STHT &Y 31 IR—aciq™ yR™{URRN & SoT 3§

18.

19.

20.

21.

<

Due to non-deduction of TDS amount of X
4.60lacs resulted in understatement of
Statutory dues by 34.60 lacs, and
overstatement of Trade Payables by ¥ 4.60
lacs. It is to be noted that the above amount
does not include liability of interest and
penalty on TDS not deducted and paid to the
government. The same may be calculated at
the time of deduction and payment and
accordingly the liability may increase by
same amount.

The company is making valuation of common
salt which also comprise purchase of common
salt of 3182.45 lacs include in manufacturing
cost which is not as per AS-2. To this effect
closing stock of common salt is overvalued by
% 151.28 lakhs and profit is also overvalued by
%151.28lakhs.

The company is showing purchase of
common salt of ¥182.45 lacs in other expenses
in place of purchase of stock in trade which is
not as per schedule -III of Companies Act,
2013.

We draw your kind attention to Note No. 20 of
the Financial Statements whereby plan assets
of ¥ 1.17 Lacs over and above the defined
benefit obligation have been shown as
Prepaid Expenses which is inconsistent to the
compliance of AS-15.Also, the company has
not complied with the Disclosure
requirement of “Employee Benefits” as per
Division I of Schedule III of Companies Act,
2013.

We draw your kind attention to Note No. 18 of
the Financial Statements whereby Bank
Deposits of I 4.67 Lacs with more than 12
months maturity from the reporting date have
been disclosed in other bank balance instead

_
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

SoikT ¥ Uahe o T g

3reuTafes ot ug 31T 365 1.86 @Rg v9Y (fewuuft
19) T 651.87 oG I9U § I ¥ 98.52 oRg I
Jaren & forv IR Wit | FEfd g, afdhT 39
3FeUTate 0T Ud T 5 ot fohaT 1T €, S 13 dhuet
IfIfFRm, 2013 6 I WEwE & o @ &
3UTE | e gl

gifesT dHut (Tawave fofics) & Heferd Jgram e
& ¥15.70 G 3R FUAT g SARIE <29
% 37.31 A9 AR Alecd faficg &Y gt § gof
fpar mar g, e aRomesy ax gd @y
% 53.01 ARG ¥ 1T T § 3iR are] aRaufr
1% 53.01 ARG PHH AT AT B |

g fod fJaror 4 gy 98 darfgRn I=gdd
(Farfrafiy @) & ey | Al 91 6 B 3R
AUBI eIF AT BRd €, S g & P
31.03.2024 d& ¥Idl § Iegdt & forw Il
% 88.47 TG UGH &I 73 off, oifdhT qua-15 &
& NMALTD TY A DI (AT 721 fovam 77 o)

& ot fareor o et e ianuT & See | HIC T 6
Bl 3R MU &I BT P &, ST FAKT & B
31.03.2024 T GIIehi H G TBGIeRUT b foTq Sl

3124.83 AR USH 1 TS oft, AT Tog- 15 hadgd
JATD Y T Pl (9T T2l o 1 o |

& ol faavor o gl dadianr & A9y § Ale
AT 6 DI 3R IMMUDT &M ABNT PR g, S
gar g fb 31.03.2024 T YD H Gl

TSR S oy <uar T 124.83 oIRg UM Y TS
off

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

of other non-current assets.

Short term loans and advances T 651.86 Lakhs
(NoteNo.19)

Out of ¥ 651.87 lakh, an amount of ¥ 98.52 lakh
relates to trade receivables for services but has
been booked in short term loans and
advances, which is a deviation from
compliance with Division I of Schedule III of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Security Guard Expenses of ¥ 15.70 Lacs and
Foundation day celebration expenses of ¥
37.31 lacs related to Holding Company (HSL
Limited) has been booked in the books of
Sambhar Salts Limited resulted in
understatement of Profit before tax by X
53.01Lacs and understatement of Current
assets by ¥ 53.01 Lacs.

We draw attention to Note No. 6 Regarding
Death cum Retirement Gratuity (Retirement
Benefit), to the financial statement, which
describes that Liability for Gratuity as on
31.03.2024 was provided for ¥ 88.47 lakhs in
the books, but no investment was made as
required under AS-15.

We draw attention to Note No. 6 Regarding
Leave encashment to the financial statement,
which describes that Liability for leave
encashment as on 31.03.2024 was provided for
% 124.83 lakhs in the books, but no investment

was made as required under AS-15.

We draw your kind attention to Note No.
6regarding leave encashment of ¥ 124.83 lacs
to Financial Statements has not been
appropriated between current and non-
currentliability whichisin deviation with the
compliance of Division I of Schedule III of
Companies Act, 2013.
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FEUT USIII FE&IT: 000497t
g/~

(%Y., 3o 3FmETe)

ATIER

IST AT — 422686

g 31.31g.uq : 2442268691 .% 1.4 .d1.uN.3872

T SR
feq1d + 12.07.2024

For Bhandawat & Comapny
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000497C

sd/-

CA Ajay Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 422686
UDIN : 24422686BKDVVS3872

Place: Jaipur
Date: 12.07.2024

%
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waH ol e d R &1 rjeme-3

ANNEXURE-E TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(31 71 2024 P FHH a¥ & forv foxfyr faawon @
AR ATeeH forfiies & Fewl &l gAN a0 ol WIad
&6 T i Y R P AMer )R IR REmh & Fefdfa)

1. &9 focfig o=l & sraRe srfe g & A9y |
Fic T 28.3 &1 AR LI 3MeHid axd g, o
a1 § 5 9 & SR Su 7 g BiRe
PHrIferd < iR wTfe & fawre &6t Aifa § aRad=
fpar 2, srefa fUsel af & 9= ya™ FwRIfer
=g, Jeder iR & (frafid warRal &1 ad,
arege 3R way fceres a1 wiRsifiies, doueht \afua @t
I Afed) 3fR TIfeRi @t 75% Huet Bt 3R 25%
59! gifesT dul (e Aeca fafics) @
T fosam T o, S9fes arel ay ¥ dadt uee
PRl § oA afid wHaRal o a9 AR
Hree fafice 3 100% &t favar w1 & 3iR o= waft
e SR iR gifes due (figedm recH
ferfies) & & oof 1 7 &1 oraia Afer F aRacf
HRU FATCLAY H T H X 66,12 TG bl IfG &3 ¢

2. g9 ey K0T 3iR 1 & forg urae & ey H e
TR 19 Y 3R & 3BT IR & | U= 7 TR
gifeae oA SeecieT, DICIRT | axget Y T
qreit T 47.22 IRI B9 Pl gH1-IT 0 DY 92 W N
gt feam gl

(Referred to in “Emphasis of Matter” paragraph of

our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to
the members of the Sambhar Salts Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March
2024)

1.

We draw attention to the Note No. 28.3
regarding Corporate Office Expenses to the
financial statements, which describes that
during year company has changed the policy
for apportionment of Common Corporate
Office expenses & receipts i.e. in the previous
year common head office expenses,
depreciation and interest (including salary of
regular staff, Remuneration of Chairman and
Managing Director, Salary of Company
Secretary) and receipts was apportioned 75%
to the Company and 25% to its Holding
Company (Hindustan Salts Limited) whereas
in the current year only salary of regular staff
posted at head office has been booked at 100%
in the Sambhar salt limited and all other
expenses and receipts has been booked in the
Holding Company (Hindustan Salts Limited)
itself. Due to change in accounting policy
current year profit has been increased by
66.12 Lacs.

We draw attention to Note No. 19 regarding
“provision for doubtful loan & advances” The
company have written off the outstanding
amount of ¥ 47.22 lacs to be recovered from
M/s Pandian Engineering Industries,
Kotagiri.
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FEUT USIII FE&IT: 000497t
g/~

(%Y., 3o 3FmETe)

ATIER

IST AT — 422686

g 31.31g.uq : 2442268691 .% 1.4 .d1.uN.3872

T SR
feq1d + 12.07.2024

For Bhandawat & Comapny
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000497C

sd/-

CA Ajay Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 422686
UDIN : 24422686BKDVVS3872

Place: Jaipur
Date: 12.07.2024
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STUTSAT JHTOT-0
& BT erferfrm, 2013 6 aRT 143(5) & d8d
aRd & F e TSt gRT SR e /Su-fdet &
TR 31 A1 2024 B FHH Y & Ty AR Alecsd
ferfies & arftfes el $t arifse 6 & 3fiR v o=
& fop g7 g5 SIRY fobu 1w gt dant /Su—fcar @
3gUTeH T gl

s
(TH3IRTT : 000497 4)
8./~

1.1, 35T IFETA

(JTSISR)

AGHAT TET 422686

YT SFAYR
feip: 12.07.2024

<
Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual
accounts of Sambhar Salts Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the
directions/sub-directions issued by the
C&AG of India under Section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have
complied with all the Directions/Sub-
directionsissued to us.

For Bhandawat & Company
Chartered Accounts
FRN-000497C

Sd/-

CA Ajay Agrawal
(Partner)

M.No. 422686

Place : Jaipur
Date : 12.07.2024
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& 5ft arorr spyaTe], HARd Hered US U H ATiGR g,
TAIGEIRT SISl ST 3 (o

o H7 TUaTS ST Y IR HfedT Bl ug 3R I
form g1

o F vuenE Sfear Y AR HiRdT BT 9ol B

IR BT ITe BT |
© W GRT Bl T IAHEU SPIS H PIg ARKT Al
TR fed gl 2
wvers sfear & ufaffY & wu o, § fFreafafed o
OTeT PR T ga ll g~

o g3y AT 72 37dveror frsuer, SAMGR, I W 3R
HeH TRID A BT |

o T 3iderur & SR U ot 1 Aot gl ot e
MO ST R

o I 3cheru i g gbTS b Tl T MDY &b TS
3o AR A STAgR AT 3TTAR0 T8} B |

o F Tpernr P TE IHE A T AT NI FY A
JUBR 3R anferey Ffgd fopedt off TpR 1 el

BN T BT

TS AP
(UhH3TRTA : 000497 4T)

YR P 7P Ta ggTeirdr Tiers B TR AigdT & UTel= & Way o giyoq

Declaration regarding adherence to the code of ethics of the comptroller
and auditor General of India

I Shri Ajay Agrawal partner in Bhandawat
and Company hereby declare that:

¢ ] have read and understood the SAI India’s
code of Ethics

* I will uphold and abide by the SAI India’s
code of Ethics

* I do not have any personal or professional
interestin the audited entity

As a representative of the SAI India, I
undertake to adhere to the following:-

* I 'will conduct the audit assigned to me in a
fair, honest, timely and competent manner.

* [ will maintain strict confidentiality of all
information gathered in the course of audit

* [ will not behave or conduct myself in an
inappropriate manner with any official of
the audited entity.

e ] will not accept any kind of inducements,
including gifts and hospitality, directly or
indirectly from the audited entity.

For Bhandawat & Company
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 000497C)

&/~ S
o CA Ajay Agrawal
o \ Partner
: (422686)3 Membership No.422686
o Place :Jaipur
- _ 1507 0024 Date: 12.07.2024
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YR P 7P Ta ggTeirdr Tiers B TR AigdT & UTel= & Way o giyoq

Declaration regarding adherence to the code of ethics of the comptroller
and auditor General of India

g st g9 PuR s, A9 YSEd U HuAr H
ARMGR g, TIGdIRT Syl SRl 3 (b

o HY THURTS ST Y IR HfedT Bl ug 3R T
form g1

o F vuenE Sfear Y AR HiRdT BT 9ol oM

IR DT ITe= BT |
© W GRT Bl T IAHEUN SPIE H PIg ARKT AT
TR fed el 2|
wveTs sfear & ufaffY & wu o, § fFreafafad @
OTeT R T FaT ol §:—

o g3y AT 72 37dveror frsaer, SAMGR, I W 3R
HeH TRID A BT |

o H 3iderur & SR T Y 1 Aot gEenan e
MO ST R

o I 3cheru i g gb1S b Tl T MTABRY &b TS
3o AR A STAgR AT 3TTER0 T Bl |

o F fpernr P TE IHE A T AT I FY A
JUBR 3R anferey Tfgd fopedt off TpR 1 el

BN T BT

TS AP
(UhH3TRTA : 000497 1)
g/~

I AR SIS

()
AT F=gT 473715

I Shri Shubham Kumar Jangid partner in
Bhandawat and Company hereby declare that:

e ] have read and understood the SAI India’s
code of Ethics

* I will uphold and abide by the SAI India’s
code of Ethics

* I do not have any personal or professional
interestin the audited entity

As a representative of the SAI India, I
undertake to adhere to the following:-

* I 'will conduct the audit assigned to me in a
fair, honest, timely and competent manner.

* [ will maintain strict confidentiality of all
information gathered in the course of audit

* I will not behave or conduct myself in an
inappropriate manner with any official of
the audited entity.

* [ will not accept any kind of inducements,
including gifts and hospitality, directly or
indirectly from the audited entity.

For Bhandawat & Company
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 000497C)

Sdy/-

Shubham Kumar Jangid

Partner
Membership No.473715

T STIYR Place :Jaipur
f&@: 12.07.2024 Date: 12.07.2024
%
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31 97, 2024 P FATH 99 &1 fa=itar fRAfRY faemor
BALANCE SHEET As at 31st March, 2024
(z o~ #)
(% in Lakh)
fewoft 314w, 2024 31 9, 2023
Particulars Note Figures as on Figures as on
No. 31 Mar, 2024 3] Mar, 2023
3. 9T Ud SRcd
A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1.  siereRal &t AfdaT/ Shareholders’ Funds
(a1) (a) 3ier Goit /Share Capital 2 100.00 100.00
() (b) IRféT Td 1M/ Reserves & Surplus 3 (341.21) (2,023.36)
(H) (c) MR IR<T & fawg ue Al
Money Received Against Share Warrants - -
2. JMTded A g 3797 A AfA - -
Share application money pending allotment
(241.21) (1,923.36)
3. iR a9 g/ Non-Current Liabilities
(31) (a) SrEfafer 38R/ Long-term Borrowing 4 - 148.60
() (b) 3meAfid R SR (Yg) / Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
(A) (c) 3 qrafafer giificd/Other Long Term Liabilities 5 246.07 183.12
(]) (d)<refafy gr@er /Long-Term Provisions 6 213..30 230.80
459.37 562.52
4. ﬂ'l?{\a'lﬁﬁ / Current Liabilities
(31) (a) 3fcurafer IUR/Short-term Borrowings 7 4,449.23 5,686.45
(3) (b)MUR ST/ Trade Payables 8
(V) =Tgent Sem 3R oY IEH B PoT TbRIT
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises 213.66 101.26
() Geu v o ST P NATAT T TR
DT Pl FhIIT ST
(B) Total outstsnding dues of Creditors other - -
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 437.21 368.37
(|) (c) 37T =Te], giied / Other Current Liabilities 9 310.54 244.71
(3) (d) sreumafer wraer /Short-term Provisions 10 385.95 64.14
5,796.59 6,464.93
arT/ Total 6,014.75 5,104.09
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7 <
fadita fRufer faa=or (GY) (¢ < )
BALANCE SHEET (Contd.) (€ in Lakh)

_ femoft 3149/, 2024 31 ", 2023
S . Particulars Note Figures as on Figures as on
No. No.  31Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023

B  uRswfaar/ASSETS
(1) R g1 yRFFufcRIT /Non-Current Assets
(31) (a) |ufl, |IF TG IUSROT MR 3t FuRT 11
Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible assets
(31) Tt FEufy FIF Ud UGl
(i) Property, Plant and Equipments 2,368.08 1,868.07
(ii) 37 aR|HHdT/ Intangible Assets 0.04 0.04
(iii) o @ Wl 9R/ Capital Work-In-Progress 224.84 207.75
(iv) fareprard amd gfReeafert
Intangible Assets under Development - -
(3) (b) R =meg, de/Non-Current Investments 12 - -
([) (c) UM HR g (<€)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 13 23.39
(]) (d) <rafafer o wa i
Long-Term Loans and Advances 14 - -
(F) (e) 3 %’\’ ATe], YRAFYfRIT / Other Non-Current Assets 15 515.32 264.30
3,131.67 2,340.16
(2) =T uREFaf™T / Current Assets
(31) (a) @TeL, faer/ Current Investments - -
(d) (b) ¥p-u/Inventories 16 2,001.40 1,698.74
(H) (c) =gmTiRe Wt/ Trade Receivables 17 6.92 7.42
(E{) (d) m q m HHDE / Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 78.08 754.40
(@) (e) YT U7 T 37H /Short-term Loans and Advances 19 651.86 235.70
(R) (f) 37 dre] uRAHfeRT/ Other Current Assets 20 144.82 67.67
2,883.08 2,763.93
arT/ Total 6,014.75 5,104.09
i i &iR facfia faxon v Fieq
Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statements 1-34
AR 9 ARG $Y Herd e Rard & : s
In terms of our report of even date annfgc-lﬂhereto ST ¥lec . »
IR VST Us Ut AEE I e fore v 1 iR A
For Bhandawat and Company ® For & on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants / FRN NO. 000497C Sambhar Salts Limited
(¥ 3rorg 3rrarren) (VT U <iap) (R PHR) (framg =2r)
(CA Ajay Agarwal) (Sandeep Kunflgr ".l"aak) (Nare];}é Kumar) (Shivendra Nath)
(Partner) h gggal\?ﬁzl:(&Aq)a ) (Diregcfgr) . SFEAE Ta A ﬁé?@ .
M. No. 422686 fiyoi/DIN: 10043608 Chairman and Managing Director
T : SIIYR / Place : Jaipur Ao/ DIN: 10397812
f&ATep : / Dated : 12.07.2024
2, g AMETA. : 24422686 .5 . d.tH.3872/ UDIN : 24422686 BKDVVS3872 y
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31 9T, 2024 P FHIWT a¥ BT ATH Ta g1 fJa=or
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 (¢ o )
(% in Lakh)
fewult @ 2023-2024 T 2022-2023
B3 faaRo e ¥ for ¥ for
S. Particulars Note For the Year For the Year
No. No. 2023-24 2022-23
ST
REVENUE
L. TaTel & IoRd /Revenue From Operations 21 6,566.85 4,517.02
II.  3M¥ 3ma/Other income 22 167.85 283.29
IlI. e IS (I + II) / Total Revenue (I + 1) 6,734.70 4,800.31
IV. =33/EXPENSES
IUAIT AR i AT/ Cost of Materials Consumed - -
IR § ¥eldh Pl WG/ Purchase of Stock in Trade 23 257.22 78.75
¥l # gRac/Changes in Inventories of 24
dgR A1/ Finished Goods (313.79) (474.84)
@R ATl o/ Work-in-Progress (107.86) (95.33)
R ¥ ¥eid /Stock-in-Trade
HHAR! o9 @98 /Employee Benefits Expense 25 423.14 477.66
a7 @1/ Finance Costs 26 429.38 429.18
g U WE'B@TQH &Y [ Depreciation and Amortisation Expense27 381.23 363.12
3 @/ Other Expenses 28 3,624.74 2,856.03
Pl g / Total Expenses 4,694.06 3,634.57
V.  39aIE W HS U ATHRUT ¥ 3R i aR A gd o
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items 2,040.64 1,165.74
VL.  39arg w99 45/ Exceptional items - -
VI o 3@l o (o) /e Ae/
Prior Period Income (Expenses)/ Adjustments Net 29 (24.06) (7.89)
VII. R g RATYRT 7S] & g a1
Profit before extraordinary items and tax (2,016.58) (1,157.85)
VIII. @R 3 qd &/ Profit before Tax (2,016.58) (1,157.85)
IX. @&/ Tax Expense:
(1) =T PR/ Current Tax 356.63 28.00
(2) SRMIT @R/ Deferred Tax (23.39) -
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7 <
GICRGEIIERCIGINES 1)) (¢ s %)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT (Contd.) (% in Lakh)

_ feoqoft o€ 2023-2024 @ 2022-2023
A CE =T & ferg & forg
S. Particulars Note For the Year For the Year
No. No. 2023-24 2022-23
R aREre @ safd & forg @y
X.  Profit for the period from continuing Operation 1,683.34 1,129.85
GRATE 9¢ BRA W PR 31 TP Y Iafey &b forg &y /g1y
XI.  Profit/Loss for the period from discontinuing Operation
&g by T afReTer 1 R
XII.  Tax expenses of discontinued Operation
R P 1G85 IREET | A4
XIII. Profit from discontinued Operation after tax
XIV. 3af¥r & fofw o9/ Profit for the Period 1,683.34 1,129.85
XV. 9y $fect eRR 31/ Earning Per Equity Share 30
(1) He1/Basic 16,833.40 11,298.50
(2) dgPd/Diluted 16,833.40 11,298.50
Tgcaqui ergic AifoRn SR fachi faa=on ) Aew 1-34
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes on Financial Statements
TR W9 ARG 61 Fee araraien Ruid & R . e
In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto AT ¥lecy . »
IR VST US Bt AIEE P e fore v 1 R A
For Bhandawat and Company ° For & on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants / FRN NO. 000497C Sambhar Salts Limited
(it 3rorr sprarer) (V&9 HAR <iap) (T PAR) (Rraeg =rer)
(CA Ajay Agarwal) (Sandeep Kur(xgr T%kg (Naref;}é Kumar) (Shivendra Nath)
g Helddygd (19.99 <. Ah R
(Partner) G.GM (F&A) (Director) | smE T s
M. No. 422686 fiyoi/DIN: 10043608 hairman and Managing Director
A : SIIYR / Place : Jaipur o/ DIN: 10397812
f&F1® : / Dated : 12.07.2024
S0, : 244226869.P. . A.w1.3872/ UDIN : 24422686BKDVVS3872
@‘ 4 133 X )A




7 <
RIS HaTg faa=r 31 A1 2024 BT FH a9 & ford (z @z )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 (7 in Lakh)
feraror af 2023-2024 af 2022-2023
Particulars Year 2023-2024 year 2022-2023
aRRemer TiifafeR @ Aws wars
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (2,016.58) (1,157.85)
Y qu g /8F/ Profit/ Loss before Tax
T/A RIS & forg/ Adjustments for
&R/ Depreciation 385.89 364.59
TS PR DT Yrge™ / Provision for Interest Tax - 28.00
SIS T [ Interest Expenses 429.38 429.18
o & SR TR geft Rerd /
Capital Reserve abjusted during the year (1.18) (1.36)
JHH | JHAH/ Loss by storm 10.57
T Sl Saarel § gty
Increase in other Long term Liabilities - -
{EDTI THGIPRUT Td SIS, T HTarer
Provision For Leave Encashment & D.C.R.G. - 63.34
aRuREl & am/Reht W) g1/ (o)
Loss/ (Profit) on discarded/sale of Assets (8.77) -
g2 I ¥ STeft T3 aReufii/ Assets Written off - (0.02)
SRISR 2SI =T 37
Interest Income from TDR etc. (2.64) (36.98)
§t prfefter goft & uRad= ¥ g uReres
B Operating Profit before working capital changes 2,829.83 2,004.60
K| / C ariefter ‘]\Trﬁ H uRacf=/ Change in working Capital
[23IIE a?JIFITGﬁ =) qi?g/ Increase Trade Payables 181.24 1.58
=g Sefrferd SeRal & &t/
Decrease Other Long Term Liabilities
3 e, gt | i/
Increase Other Current Liabilities 65.83 (82.39)
IR 9T | FHT / Decrease Trade Receivable 0.52 27.39
A WY | @Hl/ Decrease Short Term Provision — (6.82) (28.00)
I é?ZI?ITQ =) Eﬂ?&’/ Increase Other Liabilities 45.45
3reUTafy K0T AR 1 H gfg/
Increase Short Term Loans and Advances (416.16)
3 TTef, IRAHIRIT § g/ Increase Other Current Assets (77.15) (147.98)
Tid | Eﬂ?&’/ Increase Inventories (302.66) (437.03)
IUR g 3T Y g E[ﬁg{/ Trade and Other Payables Increase - -
& A 134 X /A
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NS HaTg faaxor (Smt) (z o=z H)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR (Contd.) [ in Lakh)

. ay 2023-2024 a¥ 2022-2023
Particulars Year 2023-2024 year 2022-2023

=T gRgufRrT o qﬁg{/ Increase Other Assets (251.02)
3§ A9 (TheleR) # gfg/
Increase Other bank balances (FDR) 664.28 (128.07)
prfefier GSit 30T/ Working Capital Loan - -
(96.51) (794.50)
3t uRare & umH A6
D Cash generated from operations 2,733.32 1,210.10
3 YA R ueae wR & forg wErieE
E Adjustments for direct tax paid 28.00 -
T gReETer ffafel § g Aas varg
F Net Cash Flow from Operative Activities 2,705.32 1,210.10
St frraer wiifafeR @ AIws warg
G Cash Flow from Investing Activities
TRl uRRFFfRIl &l Tl g Brl TR W H goit
Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work in Progress  (923.52) (470.85)
9T 157/ Interest received 2.64 36.98
T R - gAqH gRHAYfRT/Other Non Current assests
uRRaal & s 1 mrfear
Proceeds form sale of Assets 18.73
(902.15) (433.86)
7T R Tiiffey & Jes warg
H Cash Flow from Financing Activities
ST SHRY Y g TR/
Net proceeds from long term borrowing (148.60) (148.60)
UTH 9RR Yofl/Share Capitla Received - -
3reuTafd SR § P4t/ Decrease in short Term Borrowings (1,237.22) (122.22)
SHHI/Deposits
15T /<Y [ Interest/ Expenses (429.38)  (1,815.20) (429.18)  (700.00)
3TE Adhs g APbs & FHDBE H Jg uRadH
I Net changes in Cash and Cash equivalent (12.03) 76.24
ST R g & UREY H s T jIhs P AHDE
J Cash and Cash equivalent at the begining of Fin. Year 85.45 9.21
& o o & o1 o Abs TE A b FHDE
K Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of Fin. Year 73.42 85.45
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7
g FaTE T (SI) (z @ H)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR (Contd.)  in Lakh)

aaw. af 2023-2024 af 2022-2023
Particulars Year 2023-2024 year 2022-2023

TS} TATE fIaRUT oRaT H1Md 3 3 IRAR 3rede fafdy I (IR fopam ram 2

TR, AR H 10.73 IRG B0 6T THSRIR (Ul ¥ 10.01 ARG B0 ) TAT T TR hHT THERTR (freser af
3ME w01 & forq mfergferat o forg dioeet § 6 10.30 oRg T0)

T 12 78R 3 1P Bl AR 4.67 aRa R (sl af 627.90 oRg B0 ot 2|

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared on indirect method as per Accounting Standard 3
FDR of Rs. 10.73 Lakhs pledpe with SBI, Sambhar (Previous Year Rs. 10.01 Lakhs) and FDR of Rs. NIL
(Previous vear Rs. 610.30 Lakhs pledqu with PNB towards securities for OD loans)

Includes TDR more than 12 months Rs. 4.67 Lakhs (in Previous Year Rs. 627.90 Lakhs)

fachia af & oi § e iR Thg AT
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the fin. Year

Fad! yaTg faaur & 3R/ As per Cash Flow Statment 73.42 85.45
12 TN 9 31f¥ Uh.€1.3MR. /FDR more then 12 Months 4.67 627.90
YH 3 TINTE / AR Aleeq fafies

Cheque in Transit / Sambhar Salts Ltd. - 41.05

I 18 & IR Fl: APg IR Tahg TIHE
Total as per Note 18 : Cash and Cash Equivalents 78.08 754.40

TR W9 ARG 6 T orarasien R & sgar

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto Y ¥HlecH _lE” 1S &

Y oi 5 et AT s e & forw vg it ik A
For Bhandawat and Company ) For & on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants / FRN NO. 000497C Sambhar Salts Limited

(¥t 3o srararrer) (3T TR <o) (ReT FuR) (fRrdeg =er)
(CA Ajay Agarwal) (Sandeep Kul(lgr "_l"aakg (Nare%l% Kumar) (Shivendra Nath)
HHE HelbdYgd RCRGH NEY R
(Partner) G.GM (F&A) (Director) . SEA Ta e ﬁéeﬁﬁ )
M. No. 422686 fiYIR/ DIN: 10043608 Chairman gnd Managing Director

T : SRIgR / Place : Jaipur foRd / DIN: 10397812

i : / Dated : 12.07.2024
AL, 1 24422686 .5 .. d.0H.3872/ UDIN : 24422686 BKDVVS3872
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RRUfRET 3R AQIRAT BT A1) 3R - &
Y § qITHROT

2013 $I gt wEw # FuiRa dufai &
AT URATer ah 3T 37T ATGS! & SRR dTef,
1 IR—TTel & WU § qfiepa foha STTaT &1 gl dr

7
fewoft wear : g NOTE No. - A:-
SIGNIFICIANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3197, 2024 P FH 7 % forg FOR THE YEAR ENDED
wgeaqut o fewafori ON 31" MARCH, 2024
1. ORGP BT YR 1.  Basisof Accounting
%) foxiy foeRur AR # S\ AR TR Sl e a) The financial statements have been prepared
Rrgrat (wrehia =7) & TR dar feuu g, arfe in accordance with generally accepted
SO SR, 2013 @ ORT 133 & dgd accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP)
L . to comply with accounting standards notified
aife Tt @I HIFepT T SFFTer EEISINEd under section 133 of the Companies act, 2013.
W) DU A AR W eIib Pl Hbelgel UUell B b)  The company generally follows Mercantile
T Rt & 31k URrETRie @rTd et 3iR ateg, Systgm of Accoupting and recogn.izes
HIRI & SR R 37 AR 2 Y Feeaqo! 7 1 significant items of income and expenditure
= 3 ot ) : ‘:l? & on accrual basis under the historical cost
_ SH?T\I EA _6 E %_l _ convention and going concern basis. The
IR H 377 T etgieht Aifer fwel o 7 3roerg accounting policies adopted in preparation of
T ifeRal & a7y €, Ryarr 37 Aifeat & S a@rat financial statements are consistent with those
& e ¥ SR ) followed in previous year except those
mentioned in Notes to Accounts.
2. ST &1 ST 2. Useof Estimates
A AR W wfigd eigiad Rigial & ey facdia The preparation of financial statements in
Ryt Y At % 7T T Y SR Sl e conformity with generally accepted
reftar e accounting principles requires management
o Eﬁ 31|q2.qqoc|| Bt € \—,ﬁ ol %ﬁl to make estimates and assumption that affect
W uRegRET S GeTRal B Rard & i wifer the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
3R MHRHD ASINTT P b Ipxur iR R and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
37afdr & a7d B SeTer &% IR} B TR PR B date of Financial Statements and the results of
50 c : - operation during the reporting period end.
a9 : SR PRIT & 5 Although these estimates are based upon
SELE 5”:[ R STETINT E-‘,-E P IRt TR Management's best knowledge of current
Sl 3T~j}=lﬁ A el 81 Fopd B event and actions, actual result could differ
from these estimates.
3. 3. Classification Of Assets and Liabilities as

Current and Non-Current

All assets and liability are classified as current
or non-current as per the companies normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in
schedule III to the Companies Act 2013 Based
on the nature of products and the time
between acquisition of assets for processing
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3R T @R et THDme N Ih Wiy & ffa &
I P IMUR W, Bt gRT gRquRml 8fiR
SAGIRGT & TTef—IR—Te], Ffeur & IeT F 12
e IR foa fopam /= 21

qerd) waTg faaxor

Fhe Harg fdeRor quE-3 Fahdt Harg faeRur #
FufRa T g smce fY & maR ® R
CRISISI

3afd & forq gL oy a1 &1, g Srafdy & wd &iiR
agiep ifaal o aRad=

U AR W A P oY g o /E ¥ ud
37afey Bl TGl DY M ¥ foxmaR TG -5 37@fd & forg
3G T 3T &1, O *1afdy it 7S @ik g =fifrat o
aRecH & TG T Ul el &1 STaT @RaTdh =iifey
TGl TS ¢, 8T STeT FRpeIaRuT i fear T 81

et/ THS BT Jedidh

1. ¥R 3R TR &1 geuid Ard W fHan
STar gl

2. Refte &t 7 Tl ek whu @1 Jeaie
SN UR fopa STrar &

3. Il 3R P YD I & TP Higd
as & RM 750/ - IR A Afers g1 af &b
SRM Wi T 750/~ W b I AFId
alel dlel SUMRU, IRYUAlAd 3R B
SYEHRT I Wt § A1t e St &

4. T9H P ICiD BT ediwd AN AT Ig W
I ge St ot 1 &1, W R S <@ 2l
R TS P TP DI HedidhT 9 a9 h
AR /feeht gea a1 adue g Wity arg
qea ST oft r 81, R R ST e

5. - o Hedid ay o i H U N sraafid

TIH P TR AR TG ORI P MR W estimated quantity based on the depth
& and density statement of salt precipitated
AATR RIS inPans at the close of the year.
& A 138 £ /A

<

and their realization in cash and cash
equivalent, 12 months has been considered by
the company for the purpose of current - non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow Statement is prepared on the basis
of indirect method to the extent possible as
prescribed in AS-3 Cash Flow Statement.

Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior
period items and Changes in Accounting
Policies

The Company generally follows the
provisions of AS -5 “Net Profit or Loss for the
Period, Prior period items and Changes in
Accounting Policies” by separately showing
prior period items in Net profit/Loss for the
period. Proper disclosure has also been given
where accounting policy has been changed.

Valuation of Inventories /Salt in process

1.  Stores & Spares are valued at the cost.

2. Released material and scrap are valued
atcost

3.  Hospital and Canteen equipment are
those exceeding Rs750/-add during the
year Loose tools, Hospital & Canteen
equipment costing up to Rs 750/-
purchased during the year are charged
to therevenue account.

4.  Saltstocks are being valued at cost or net
realizable value whichever is less. The
old salt stocks are being valued at
cost/selling price of that year or current
netrealizable value whicheveris less.

5. Work-in-Process is valued at cost on the




)

6. SR qea & B b ICiDb P TP
AT 3R Y€ I AR Je S off F &l R
ERISISIN

T R db AN

doi offc & Fag iR Tag Trged § da iR grer v
g iR 12 7EM a7 AN FH hHY g7 gRushar &
el eI ST et §, 3R 12 wéH 9
a1 it aRumar g do Ay H foxare St & S
e N yRac & U 0T SR & 1efi &

8. argRiemy

(1) dYe=
T fI9E F St § safya wHaTRar &
forg Yot e & A N UeH BT JIae
TR JET R, TR WER, TS R A
UTH TG 3 fohaT 1T R8T 8, ST 4o the gve
! fem ST 2|

(2) I=gd

Gt T TG e AT SR % GRI
R geaTal ol Biga Tt T ARt e
& — T b URT—e HHaR, 3R B & I
i el otk ARt Y o Tt
o gt AR P PITH P IR ST
YgH H SRl Bl TSNSl & anffds
TFeftftepor TP A oxe gRT i 1S 97| o
&N 1 3TFCER P UTfeRRdT o I TG 1T 3R &I
g1 B 37t fohm ST &1

(3) gel Thatarul
oG 98 o 3fd AP T B! AhGIPRU &b
U ST 399 9N R YeF @l S 2 g
TRE &P T gl a¥ & 3 H Ft e
BT E

6.  Stock of Fair Price Shop is valued at Cost
and net realizable value whichever is
Less.

Cash And Bank Balances

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance
sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand and
short-term deposit with an original maturity
of 12 months or less, and Maturity more than
12 Months are shown in others bank balances
which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changesinvalue.

Retirement Benefits
(1) Pension

The Payment of Pension regarding
pensionary charges for the staff
absorbed in the company from Salt
Department is being paid from the
Grant-in-Aid received from
Department of Heavy industries Govt.
of India New Delhi is passed on to
Pension Fund Trust.

(2) Gratuity

Gratuity is administered by a separate
irrevocable Trust which has taken
L.IC. Policy covering all the eligible
employees except Bundewals -
Company's piece-rate workers, and
Company's eligible daily paid and
seasonal workers in whose case the
liability is provided as per the payment
of Gratuity Act. Demands made by the
Trust including the Annual Renewal
Premium of the L.I.C. Policy after taking
1st October of the year are charged to
Profit & Loss Account.

(3) Leave Encashment

The Liability for leave encashment due
up to the end of the Accounting Year has
been provided on the assumption that
such benefits are payable to all
employees at the end of the Accounting
Year.
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10.

(1)

(2)

(3)

I R Bl AT (frefor 3R e
WG9 Afgd ) gl Jede™ WR I 11 8|

Jae FURRIl W Jede HuAl Srferfa,
2013 & I W & dga uRaufera &
3fds IuArft Sfle & AR 3yt
3MYR W geeh Ay fAfer iR e aR ugr foa
ST &, T[T SN dier & HATel Bl BISH, 40
aut 7 el Y@ fAfYr R geaery e ST
g1 95% I1 IFH 31feeh il HHT dh gl A
& e Y ¢ uR7uRi & Avel 8 g
eUgRT T8l ST 1T 21 Blatifs, 5000/ -
B I IAH BH AN drett TR TR
100% HeI=T™ UGH fovar 11 8

ey dsd & fedid 26-09-1980 &

ol & SFAR ST U Y R IRk
el @ uglhy (THUered) w40 asf d
ST TR 2

et <rafia

(i)

(ii)

YRS I IR 19 BT gRT 3a9IH
e Suartt Sfiew i g, arfd w
gt UH €, 915 ¥ H19 o B 9 gfd
aReneq ok dfrd g1 IRl @1 e
foparr ST &, T o Huly @ SAp gfesd
SYINT & foTT TR PR & AT maeass g
o} yerer wU A FTHGR 3Meh{d o Qmfiret
B g

=T T HRAT
U 3 HUfy @ a9 AT 9§ AR fen
ST 8 S19 I SUART IT 9P FueH o
ey & I affes ooy Srfdre =il g &1

10.

Property, Plant & Equipment And
Depreciation

1)

Intangible Assets

(@)

<

Fixed Assets are stated at cost
(including expenses on erection and
commissioning) less depreciation.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is
provided consistently on Diminishing
Balance Method on pro rata basis in
accordance with the over useful life of
assets under Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013 except in case of
Gudha Jhapog dam, being depreciation
charged in 40 years on straight line
method. No depreciation has been
charged in the case of assets already
depreciated to the extent of 95% or more.
However, 100% depreciation has been
provided on the Assets individual
costing of Rs 5000/- or less acquired
during the year.

Depreciation on Gudha Jhapog Dam has
been charged on straight line method
(SLM) in 40 years as per decision dated
26-09-1980 of Board of Directors

INITIAL RECOGNITION AND
MEASUREMENT

Intangible assets that are required by the
company, which have define useful life,
are recognized at cost subsequent
measurement is done at cost less
accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, cost
includes any directly attributable
incidental expenses necessary to make
theassetsready for its intended use

DERECOGNITION

An intangible asset is derecognized
when no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or upon their
disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of

y/
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11.

12.

13.

3T aRafRIT < it A o fAueH W @ 1R
B o FRreriRor e 1 SRaferet gt uRufrt
& TgT & AT FeT IR faT ST & 3R ot
IR B X1l o f4aRuT 5 T UTH 8Kl &l

TR

ord uffuRml & w9 H AEgar W
ek B AR P aRenes Aeft Rar
UGHT IR SUIRT & BT STfAIBR BHi 3rafr a7
3 a9 5t oft 1 B, UR T ST 81 3 3nget
uRquft @ aRenes Heft Wt ugft w
SUINT & BT STABR Bl 2rafey a7 Fefera
FIF P St S oft 9 &Y, R far ST gl

(iii)

ARG S b forg agiaT:

(1) oof goft/fopr @l & g eTeafie it
G -HERIdT H FAFIARG fhar STar &1
AfTE areft uRURRI UR Jou@r & dHu!
GRT UTH ISH-grIdT 3R dFd a8 &
U | ST Yoit S —grdn 3iR

ST 37R g1 Tl & o T ST jEl 2

(2) o= BRIl P foog Hier o iR &1 @ o
ST fhaT ST 21

I IR I A uga=

RN / 1 3R @ /AT Bl 3 AR IR ISt
P YR W 919 7 foram Siar & ife o ifdfa ar
= fpU S 21 A1t Y foeh | o a9 ugaT
ST & 919 ¥a1ficd a7 Agcayul ey 3iik g m
GRIGR Pl gAIaRd &l ST 2|

TP b T2 IR AU P forq vraem=

TP P IR BT AP IIR =T MR W i
AT 9T T8l & Fifh T9P P X Pl AHR
AR BiaT 1 aRfdeh S19e @t a9 FHRINST
fopaT STTaT & 519 <X Y 3ifer™ ®U | A1 faar et
21 fochia o & S SauTfed /weiRd =T 6 10%

11.

12.

13.

an item of intangible assets are
determine by comparing the processed
from disposal with the carrying of
intangible assets and are recognized in
the statement of profitand loss accounts

(iii) AMORTIZATION

Cost of software recognized as
intangible assets is amortized on
straight line method over a period of
legal right to use or 3 years whichever is
less. Other intangible assets are
amortized on straight line method over
a period of legal right to use or life of the
related plant whicheverisless

Accounting for Government Grants:

(1) Against the completed Capital
/Development work is transferred to
Deferred  Capital Grant-in-Aid. The
depreciation on subsidized assets is
being charged to Deferred Capital
Grant-in-Aid and Profit and Loss
Account in the ratio of Grant-in-Aid
received and cost borne by the
Company.

(2) Against kaccha works is directly
credited to profitand loss account.

Recognition Of Income and Expenditure

Revenue / Income and expenditure / cost are
generally accounted on accrual basis as they
are earned or incurred. Revenue from sale of
goods recognized when the significant risk
and reward of ownership transfer to the
buyer.

Provision for Wastage on Salt Stocks

The Physical verification of salt heaps on
accurate and reliable basis is not feasible
because of the irregular shapes of salt heaps.
Actual wastages are adjusted as and when
heaps are finally cleared. The provisions are
made for wastages @ 10% of the quantity
produced / stored during the financial year
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I iR fwrT @rTa (Srfeprfed sraet dufemit
Y AN b 3reTar) SH a9 § T & ©Y § TSt D
Sireht 8 forad o e i et £

16. I R BRI & forg @i

17.

PO IR I, 1961 & dgd Ffidy R
I 3R UG B! & 3iR AT xR Fufy
3R IIRUMT PR I Y TOFT IR R 3R IR
BT DT AT IxDb B oIl & N o ofic 6
ARRG T ST IT Beh! 8§ o SrfI-=afad
81 T &1 IRAMNT PR FuRET Bl Paer 3T AT
T TIT & Sl g, STl gt wfy &t I
ffaar gt 1 e soiv ofte f[afdr R, s
o aRufRl Y g fdr g wfy & forg
g fopar ST &1

PICLIE]

3 auf J 3ff¥s THT | BRI AR W 3R
Hfimt Y e o &b a7 B Y o1t & 3R e
&Y I=r H, geprm fdr Y wifey § SrHfEdar & Aol
T qTHeT -SRI MR R Maer a1 ST 2|

7
&1 TR W 3T & forg yrae g S € iR adf & and @5% per annum on the opening stock in
SR oifaH ®Y A FH BT TU R W) IrfIRE res:pec.t of heaps not fi.nfally' cleared after
AT e o - adjusting the excess provision if any on heaps
¢ ?ﬁéaﬁwﬁig% o R ¥ < 9},?’?3:; finally cleared during the year.
T UR 5% WT ¥ el &= A Hra9 feby STt
14. AHETI PIARE FRITAT T BT ISTRT 14. Apportionment of Common Corporate
Office Expenses
g Prafer ¥ uewy Frifid adRal @1 ad, The salary of regular staff posted at Head
o) e it o TR Office except CMD, Chief Vigilance Officer &
' 3@1 o N Site ! Company Secretary booked in Sambhar Salts
OIoDY, {_“ ARl _ g foparr < &1 Ltd. During the year the company has
b QR Ut Aifer & TRactH e 8, Tgel wr changed the policy, Previously the common
TR gy TauRiUe] 3R AT & i 25:75 head office expenses apportioned between
; HSL L in theratio of 25:75.
o ST H T fépaam T e SL&SSLinth £2
15.  aree sk e 15. Research & Development

16.

17.

<

Research and development Cost (other than
cost of Fixed Assets acquired) are charged as
an expense in the year in which they are
incurred.

Accounting For Taxes On Income

The Company provides for current income
tax at the rate specified under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and the Deferred Tax Assets and
Deferred Tax Liability is calculated by
applying tax rate and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are
recognized only to the extent there is
reasonable certainty of its realization. At
each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount
of Deferred Tax Assets are revived to
ascertained realization.

Provision For Bad and Doubtful Trade
Receivables and Advances

Trade Receivables and Advances
Outstanding for more than 3 years are
reviewed at the close of the year and
provision made on case-to-case basis in case
of uncertainty in the realization of
outstanding amount, in the opinion of the
management.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

gRpafRral H g

AP doie offe f3fdr o ufquferl & ag= fdr i
e &Y STt 8 1 fS MR / I1=T BRDI &b IR
TR g1 &1 IS bl fHretdT g, A foedt uRequfxy &t
ag XIfeT IhT et AR T | 3rfres g R BT
DI I & STl B

IR oG I P IS WY A STeT
TafeTd HelT & 3IRIR, TRIFIT IoRd & &l 39
T Y PRl gU UTd SRTER ATep fheei| o g Tl
% ST ST & o T &Ry fpaT ST 2

URYS AR RIS ™
RIS R By T @ & g IR-adq=
IRAIfRR & w9 fS@RT AT @ 3R 99 Iy A
It/ Peiiepd R Sem R meed g
RASHT B AR R @1 ol forr e 2
3T, I e aRASHT B AL el et / §ig
PR BT Aol e 8, O o oo R = 89
s & o1y 3MR B & faa=or § =1t fopam ST §
T Sa7 Ao forar Siram 21

S 3refta Y TR & aRummRewy adae g
Bl 3R FATeT & ST Y F91aT &, ar JRIar
UTH 1 & folq 9afe 9= o 3neher 3R A0 A
SIS UTaET | 3T TRAURTA Bl = ar J=aaT qf
STTeft & afiR =1 € farcftr fraon & Se Getr
ST 21 3MehRireh grigrat, afe wiifaes €, o el
& HTEIT 3 The Y ST B |

IYR A ST

W RAURRET & Srfemgur, T a1 ScTe & BRUT
B aTelt SUR ARGl Pl U gRAafRl ARt &
& & ©9 H Ygiigpa fohaT ST g1 U IR aR™gfT
Tep Wt aR™AuRy & FOoRY sfted ST o forw TR 8
T g AT 1T 21 31 I SR & Y AR 1y
3iR g1+ o faraor & orof it STt B

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date. In case there is
any indication of impairment based on
Internal / External factors, an impairment loss
is recognized wherever the carrying amount
of an asset exceedsitsrecoverable amount.

Write off of Deferred Revenue Expenditure

As per practice in vogue, the deferred
revenue expenditure is being written off in
five equal annual instalments beginning from
the year in which such expenditure is
incurred.

Preliminary and Project Expenditure

Expenditure incurred on projects is shown as
other non-current assets and will be charged
/ capitalized in the year in which it is decided
by the management to implement the project.
Otherwise, in case, the management decides
not to implement / close the project,
expenditure on such project is charged to the
statement of Profit & Loss for the year in
which such decisionis taken.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities &
Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of
estimation and measurement for recognized,
when there is present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will
be an outflow of resources. Contingent
Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in
the financial statements. Contingent
liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of
notes.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, are capitalized as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for intended use.
All other borrowing costs are charged to the
Statement of Profitand Loss.
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7 <
23. fAder 23. Investments
ot 1 o 9 o SR TReRT frgforai ar o Company has not made any investment in
gferaferit & g fFraer et fpam &1 Govt. Securities or other securities during the
financial year.
24. T Y& UPHCIHROT 24. Related party Disclosure
Sl AR, 2013 &I URT 133 & d8d As per Accounting Standard 18 “Related
SIfRRIfAT oiRaT e 18 Hefdrd uel U el & Party Disclosures” as notified under section
SR, ST e w31 3 PR wefed ua 133 of Companies act, 2013, the company has

entered into related party transactions as set

C i ﬁuﬁﬂf??m%, sl  fedi e e out in Note No. 31, which are not likely to
&1 AT T8l g have a conflict with the interest of the

company.
31 91d 2024 1 9 a9 & forg =i faa=or v Fieq
Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March ,2024

e | 2 31T goit 3197, 2024 & ids 31 97, 2023 &I 3AThS
Note No. 2 Share Capital Figures As On 31-03-2024 Figures As On 31-03-2023
3iferpa
Authorised

%1000/ - & 20,000 JHT 37
(1 g 20,000 FHT 379T)
20,000 Equity shares of ¥ 1000/ -each 200.00 200.00
(Previous year 20,000 Equity Shares)
faifaa, siftree vd rew
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
yd% T 1000/- & 10,000 FHAT 37
(7 a§ 10,000 HHGT 319)

10,000 Equity shares of ¥ 1,000/ - each 100.00 100.00
(Previous year 10,000 Equity Shares)
1T/ Total 100.00 100.00

fewoft : o) 7 3ier o IR SR fpu €

Note: The company hasissued the above shares as under:

Qe 3ieT guf UGt & HY H PRR & dad A g H UTH fohd fom1 ST 6 21

The above shares are alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being

received in cash

f&HT® 1.10.1964 D AR AT P13 DI INAARRIT 3R SIATRAT & ATHGUT Dl Vet H &R o1 37 gt AlecH
forfies 1 (D T P 1A JHD gRT HAFIT Sfaaar & i H) 9uf ugd e T 1,000/ - & 6,000 37T |
6,000 shares of ¥1,000/-each fully paid up to the Holding company viz Hindustan Salts Limited

(in its own name or in the name of its Nominees) in consideration of taking over of Assets and

Liabilities of Sambhar Salts Unitas on1.10.1964.
A . PUHTERY 3FaTE o IR I DR D Tas] H ISR TR Dl gof UGd Ui 31,000/ — & 4,000 39T |

4,000 shares of ¥ 1,000/ -each fully paid up to the Rajasthan Govt. against their Royalty Rights in
& A 144 X /A
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terms of V.T . Krishnamachari Award.
HUH! & IRT Baet T gt Aoft & IRR § R 3t TR gl STrar 8, Rt a9ed 1000/ - 1 3t IRRI a1 Tdd
N Ul 9RR Ueh dlc 3R U=t gRT TN ATHI9T T &heR g

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of
1000/ -. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and dividend as and when
declared by the Company.

Yt o RHTI i fRufT , Sfepct aRR gRes Tt arfemr it o faaRor & 91g ot 6t o afvduftrl 3 9 g ot
TITH &R b BDGR B |

" In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
any of the remaining assets of the company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts."
AIe-2.1: 5% A 3AfAP MR @ dTet PRYRDI BT faavor

NOTE -2.1: Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares

31 97, 2024 & b 31 97, 2023 &Y b
Figures As On 31-03-2024 Figures As On 31-03-2023
®.4.  IH MRRY Y ST eTRa ORI AfesT
SNo Name e BT % & v T %
No. of % of No of % of
Shares Holding Shares Held  Holding
fegw ATecd fafics
1 Hindustan Salts Ltd 6,000 60 6,000 60
NSRRI AXhR
2 Govt of Rajasthan 4,000 40 4,000 40
Pl
Total 10,000 100 10,000 100

Ale-2.2 : 99 S IR FHRIT IRRI P F=AT B fFavor
NOTE -2.2 : Details of number of Shares Outstanding during the Year

31 9T, 2024 B IS 31 9T, 2023 P 3PS
Figures As On 31-03-2024 Figures As On 31-03-2023
= il &t e il
No. of In No of In
Shares Lakhs Shares Held Lakhs
Y Y R H FHIAT MR
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Year 10,000 100 10,000 100
g & SR SN &Y Y eRR
Shares issued during the Year
Ty & SR 199 TRIG T RR
Shares bought back during the Year - - - -
a & i H TP MR
Shares outstanding at the end of the Year 10,000 100 10,000 100

% 2 145 X
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qIc 2.3 : g9 & 3T H THISR) gIRT 9T 39T
Note 2.3 : Share held by Promoters at the end of the Year
31 9, 2024 & 3PS
Figures As On 31-03-2024
S, TEIRH T Aifesn 3ot I % a8 & IR
SNo Promotor Name T BT % gRads
of % of total % Change during
Holding Shares the year
fegw wlecd fafics
1 Hindustan Salts Ltd 6,000 60 -
NS IRDR
2 Govt of Rajasthan 4,000 40 -
P
Total 10,000 100 -
31 9=, 2023 &I 3PS
Figures As On 31-03-2023
S, TEIRH Aifesn 3ot I % ad & IR
S No Promotor Name FT BT % gRad
of % of total % Change during
Holding Shares the year
feged Hieed fofics
1 Hindustan Salts Ltd 6,000 60 -
RIS IRDR
2 Govt of Rajasthan 4,000 40 -
P
Total 10,000 100 -
(z == H)
(% in Lakh)
3197, 2024 31 A, 2023
fewauit-3 Srafafd sur B oS B 3B
Note No 3:- Reserves & Surplus Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
. goit Rerd
A. Capital Reserve
URfD SHT
Opening Balance 1,041.94 1,041.94
SIEHCREISICE RSB IRy
Add: Current Year Transfer - -
ST QY
Closing Balance 1,041.94 1,041.94
1. AT Yot 3re™
A 146 X /A
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3149, 2024 31 49, 2023
fewauft-3 rafafy SuR B AP Pl DS
Note No 3:- Reserves & Surplus Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
B. Deferred Capital Grant
TRf¥ep ST
Opening Balance 16.35 17.71
SISEEREISELRSISIRN
Add: Current Year Transfer - -
16.35 17.71
g SRS Joued § ¥ YRS auf § R T 7 P ger 1T
Less: Adj.as depreciation less charged in Early Years - -
TTIV: JeeRT & B H RN
Less: Adjusted as depreciation 1.18 1.36
15.17 16.35
RIS CRL]
C. Surplus
IRMYH ST
Opening Balance (3,082.69) (4,212.54)
af & forg Sits / (g )
Addition / (Deletion) for the year 1,683.33 1,129.85
(1,399.36) (3,082.69)
3. ST Iea g & Y SfArey
D. Surplus with Fair Price Shop 1.04 1.04
K _ _
Total (341.21) (2,023.36)

*%

*hx

MU Yot 3M Wi | 1.18 RG B i A1 I7 aRAURT IR JoueRd & TR | Jeferd g, 1 w®
IR TG GRT AfHS! & STt B |

In Deferred Capital Granta/camounted Rs.1.18lakhsisrelated to adjustment of depreciation on the
assets of which are subsidised by the Govt. Grants.

ST e eI & UT ATRIRAY hY YUl M3 Gereh 3ebTs A HaIfe 8, FRAepT FefTer U GRT BHATNAT & T b
forg fapa ST 2

The whole amount of Surplus with fair price shop isrelated to the seprate entity which is operated by
the company for the benefit of the employees.

1399.36 g B0 (fUwet af 3082.69 &g &I ATHGIRD T BT Q& Y, DU GIRT T b QR blg ATHIT
YT T8 fohar T gl

In view of communative losses amounting to Rs.1399.36 lakhs (Previous Year 3082.69 lakhs), No
dividend has been declared during the year by the company
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(z oI =)
% in Lakh)
314w, 2024 31 A, 2023
e W1 4 Srepiferd SUR P MBS Pl 3NhS
Note No :4 Long Term Borrowings Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
féqRa Aleeq foifics (BlfesT Bust) A Kl
Loan from Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding company) - 148.60
S IWIh R T IRIT a1
Add: Accumulated Interest due on above - - - 148.60
Pei/Total - 148.60
(z o~ #)
(% in Lakh)
319w, 2024 31 Ar, 2023
e TET 5:- 37 SEDIrD SIS B AP Pl AP
Note No 5:- Other Long Term Liabilities Figures as‘ on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
(T) gRar ST
(a) Security Deposits 246.07 183.12
(d) o1 @
(b) Other Liabilities
(1) TRPRY 9T Bl T ST 1A
(c) Due payables to Govt. Departments
246.07 183.12
(z o= H)
(% in Lakh)
31 9T, 2024 31 A7, 2023
e AT 6: - SYEfpIferd STaeT & A BT 3PS
Note No 6:- Long Term Provisions Figures as‘ on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
(T) et oy
(A) Employees Benefits
1. g Wg Haafr =gt & forg
1. For Death Cum Retirement Gratuity
3ifeH doi offc & AR
As per Last Balance Sheet 102.92 81.80
SiS: 99 P SR UG fpm T
Add:Provided during the year - 39.14




)

2 <
( -
(z @@ ) (€ in Lakh)
_ 314, 2024 31 97, 2023
e TEAT 6: - redIferd Hae™ BT MBS CR G
Note No 6:- Long Term Provisions Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
102.92 120.94
geN: A /ad & GRE FHRIR
Less:Payment/ Adjusted during the year 14.45 18.02
e (1)
Total (1) 88.47 102.92

2. 3EPIY THIDRU P fe1q
2. For Leave Encashment
3ifem doi offic & AR
As per Last Balance Sheet 127.88 85.66
Sirs: a9 & QRF UgH fpar T
Add:Provided during the year - 45.45

127.88 131.11
geI: I /ad & GRE AR
Less:Payment/ Adjusted during the year 3.05 3.23
Pa(2)
Total (2) 124.83 127.88
AT (1+2)
Total A (1+2) 213.30 230.80
(d) o2
(B) Others
1. T & Wi I g9fal H forg
1. For Wastage of Stock of Salt
3ifcm dei offic & gaR
As per Last Balance Sheet 160.63 60.71
SIS : a9 & R UeH b T
Add : Provided during the Year 284.78 213.00
445.41 273.71

Eer: 3ifd FepRit oR sTuey
Less : Wastage on final clearance of

T & SR o}

heaps during the year 92.04 113.08
Ter: 3iffeh raer aros foram

Less : Excess Provision written back 57.21 -
296.16 160.63

PIegT & AR ¢S H ¥l | il drf T8
Deducted from Stock in Trade as per contra 296.16 160.63
& 4 149 X /A




o]

7

7

(t @@ #) € in Lakh)

<

AIc U1 6:— SEfifere UTaU™

Note No 6:- Long Term Provisions

3191, 2024
P AP
Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024

31 urd, 2023
EARCIC
Figures as on
31 Mar, 2023

2. IU-IJUTE / YRRl 19 i qaict & forg
2. For Wastage of By-Product/ Processed Salt
3iftrT dei offic & orgaR
As per Last Balance Sheet
SIS : @ & RM weH fbar T
Add : Provided during the Year
He: aY & SR TR
Less: Adjusted during the Year

PIegT & AR ¢ N ¥l | deldl bl T8

Deducted from Stock in Trade as per contra

P(2)
Total (2)
Fadt (1+2)
Total B (1+2)
For( T+t )
Total( A+B)

0.56

0.56

0.56

213.30

0.56

0.56

0.56

230.80

Company has provided gratuity liability only for confirmed labour on the basis of length of service and
wages payable as on 31.03.2024, and regular employees liability provided on the basis of actuarial
valuation as required in term of accounting standard No.15

SHUT 7 hael TR SIfHeT & foTg FaT 3rafey 3R 31.03.2024 T I HOIGK! & MR WR IGE! I UGH @ 7, 3R

frafid aeriRal & foTg eRgie 7 R 15 & SR SMaeTd SHifdhds edidh & MR UR STl UG &l &

(z @@ ¥) ( in Lakh)

& A 150 X

3147, 2024 31 49, 2023
i WET 7:- YAy IYUR P AP B AP
Note No 7:- Short Term Borrowing Figures as‘ on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
RfeE
Secured -
U KU bl qTHT g
Current Maturity of Short term Debts
féqRa Aleeq foifiics | rgRfm 00
Unsecured Loan from Hindustan Salts Limited
y/




)

7 <

(t @@ #) € in Lakh)
31 9T, 2024 31 A7, 2023
e HET 7:- 3TUTafy IUR B AP BT IATBS
Note No 7:- Short Term Borrowing Figures as' on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
(3fRrepR ared! )
(Holding company) 3,576.50 3,427.90
SiS: A K0 R A IR 9 &1
Add: Interest accured and due on Term Loan
BT ot 9
from Holding Company 872.73 4,449.23 2,258.55 5,686.45
3T < (BifesT o)
Others Payable ( Holding Company)
fegedM Wlecd fafics (BifesT Bul) & BRU
Due to Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding Company) -
Dot - -
Total 4,449.23 5,686.45
(; == ) € in Lakh)
319, 2024 31 4r, 2023
e TEAT 7.1:- A9 3R fewice & safer B A P B
Note No 7.1:- Amount and Period Of Defaults Figures as‘ on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
o offe R FRR 9% & Aet o
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet
IRIh b FEY H K0T R IS DT geplcil el forfer
date in repayment of Loans and interest
with respect to above
1. I &I Iy 1% 23 af 19 22
1. Period of Default 1 to 23 Years 1 to 22 Years
2. fewiee & WM
2. Amount of Default
ST et & goer T
Total Loan from Holding Company
Fe1 K0T (5 arfifes fvedt o <)
Total Loan ( Payable in 5 Yearly Instalment) 3,576.50 3,576.50
gC: SrefepTicren 0T
Less: Long Term Debts - 148.60
Ay A Al et aRuepd
Balance overdue Current Maturrities 3,576.50 3,427.90

& 4 151 X /A
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31 9T, 2024 31 A7, 2023
e WET 8:~ AR HSIRAT PY TS PT S
Note No 8:- Trade Payables Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
qeH W oY Tl &b PRI
Due to Micro & Small Enterprises 213.66 213.66 101.26 101.26
3
Others
A & ford
For Goods 106.39 105.79
& & forg
For Expenses 152.00 163.59
R % o1
For Others 178.82 437.21 98.99 368.37
Dol - -
Total 650.87 469.63

* qev vd oy e ) 37, RRT TIeReHE YT W waTst a1 sraer off enfie & %, 0.20 @ (anfie o)
*Due to Micro & Small Enterprises including Provision for Interest on MSME Payment Rs. 0.20 lakhs«( P.Y. NIL)

MR 37 311 FReiRor rfm
Trade Payable ageing schedules (z @@ %) @ in Lakh)
3197, 2024 &1 ﬂ'iﬂ%/Figures as on 31 Mar, 2024
. P i 37 i 9 Fefer@a srafd & forg @/
. 9. faemor Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
S.No. Particulars
) T ¥ F9 3 ¥ 3 3rfdrp
27 T8l Tessthan 1-29§¢  2-39¢ "
Not Due 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethen Total
1 year 3 Years

1. THUATHS

MSME 169.03 44.63 - 213.66
2. 3

Others 119.05 29.22 1.35 0.81 286.78 437.21
3. foanfed s

Disputed Dues

MSME
4. foanfed s

Disputed Dues

I

Others

ez 152 % 7
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(t @@ #) € in Lakh)
31 9, 2023 &Y 37idHS / Figures as on 31 Mar, 2023
WA it ¢ fifr & Feaferf@a srafdr & forg swmn/
%. . [CERL Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
S.No. Particulars
el TV o ggag ST OO
Not Due Liss than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethen Total
year 3 Years

1. TR

MSME 101.26 0 0 0 101.26
2. 3

Others 199.83 0.21 3.88 0.73 163.72 368.37
3.  fourfea seran

Disputed Dues

RENSIGH]

MSME
4. foarfea s

Disputed Dues

3

Others

8 &u, oy 3R Heaw Sem fdwm 1fdffm, 2006 (2006 &7 27) (THTATHESS 1fAfSw, 2006)

P I T IpNUT:

8 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(27 of 2006) (“MSMED Act, 2006"):

(t @ #) € in Lakh)

31 91, 2024 31 A, 2023
Particulars Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
TS oGl I & A § At amyfefepaf @ argr 7 & T 7o
fer IR I R T AN
(i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon 213.66 101.26

remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each

accounting year;

TICRAUHEE! IR, 2006 & URT 16 & TR Pl GRI
I 6 TS ST DY A T YAP gl ¥ & GRE f4ad
&7 & 915 Smyfcfardt @t by U e & wfer;

(ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section - -
16 of MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

during each accounting year;

4 153 X )A
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(t @@ #) € in Lakh)
31 9T, 2024 31 A7, 2023
Particulars Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
TIA PR H faea BT fafds & o <7 iR I awa &1t &t
R (Rt rae a¥ & SRM FrRid i & a1 fovar &) foreg
T 3MfRM P dea MISE & @1 Siis fa T,
(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of - -
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under this Act;
U oIl gy & A H ARAT IR AvIGT <At b AT,
(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the 0.20 -
end of each accounting year; and
THUHUASS! SARIHEH, 2006 BT &R 23 & Jfcrid ekl A &
& B H AP D TS, 39 e g g iR s
aut o off 7 o1 Bl AR, S9 TP [P IWih T AN aR<d
oY ST B PIIE Ta) R 331 A1 &
(v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable - -
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for
the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006
(z @@ #) /€ in Lakh)
3149, 2024 31 49, 2023
Al HET 9:- I T JIATY @) e Bl AP
Note No 9:- Other Current Liabilities Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
377 7 (gifesT o)
Others Payable ( Holding Company)
fegeaM Wecd fafice (BIfesT Pul) & BRU
Due to Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding Company) 7.14 417
I
Others Payable
TEept A A My
Advance from Customers 137.93 86.54
& A 154 X /A
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(z @@ #) /  in Lakh)
_ _ 319w, 2024 31 A, 2023
e [T 9:— 37 AT qIATY 2 st ) s
Note No 9:- Other Current Liabilities Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
GRET ST
Security Deposits 4.54 473
T A [ SR
Staff Related Liabilities 44.54 39.52
ERISERURIY
Statutory Liabilities 52.50 38.09
EECARIRUREIN]]
Lease Rent Payable Account 30.25 30.25
fafaer s
Misc. Deposit 33.64 41.41
D
Total 310.54 244.71
(zx @ 4) / % in Lakh)
_ 314m, 2024 31 A, 2023
e WEAT 10:- YAl FraeT™ B A P 3PS
Note No 10:- Short Term Provisions Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
STRIR o foTq Hraer
Provision for Income tax 356.63 28.00
dd- 'HI%CI SIDIRA Dbl UTTETH
Provision for Leave with wages 7.72 17.17
T BT IEE
Provision for Bonus 16.94 18.97
DHIA! U ITIATRID Yoch DT UL
Provision for Legal & Professional charges 0.59 -
ferfehear ufcrgfcl 1 graem
Provision for Medical Reimbursement 4.07 -
Dol
Total 38595 _6414
& 4 155 X /A
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11.1 T TR goiired arf (Fssegemstt)
11.1 Capital work in progress (CWIP) (z o= #)
Heeegansht smyafy srisH (% in Lakh)
CWIP ageing schedules a¥ /Year : 2023-24
3.9. ICERYI Hseegensht ur o A3 srafer & forg wfen
S.No. Particulars Amount on CWIP for a period of
T 3qf |
wHecegamgdt Sk 1-2q8  2-3a¢ e oo
CWIP Lessthan  1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethen Total
1 year 3 Years
UiRATSHT ST R &
1 Project in progress 107.72 117.12 224.84
URAISHIY SRRl Y 3 A
2 Projects temporaily suspended
T ORI I YOI B & forg, s @1 8 | <0 81 9ot § A1 ot AT et Are1 &Y o 5 s
B 78 g, Fraferfaa Wesganddt wama= srqeya & sreh
for capital work in progress whose completion is overdue of has exceeded its cost compared to its
original plan following CWIP Completion Schedule shall be given
&.9. faeRor ¥ gxr fhar ST B
S.No. Particulars To be completed in
T 3q¥
wHecegamsdt A P 1-2a€  2-3af o el
CWIP Lessthan 1-2 Years 2-3Years Morethen Total
1 year 3 Years
RIS 1
1 Projects 1 0 0 0 0 0
RAHTY 2
2 Projects 2
& A 158 &£ /A
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11.1 WA R GoITa o (Hsecgamst)
11.1 Capital work in progress (CWIP) (z o= #)
Hiseegamsdt smgafy arfeq (% in Lakh)
CWIP ageing schedules a¥ / Year : 2022-23
3.9. ICERYI Hseegensht ur o A3 srafer & forg wfen
S.No. Particulars Amount on CWIP for a period of
T 3qf |
wHecegamgdt Sk 1-2q8  2-3a¢ e oo
CWIP Lessthan  1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethen Total
1 year 3 Years
UiRATSHT ST R &
1 Project in progress 201.68 - 4.47 1.60 207.75
URAISHIY SRRl U 3 A
2 Projects temporaily suspended

SRTFY OR =<t Xe YoiRTel B & forg, foraes g1 819 3 <Y 81 g & a1 Foridh amret Jet Arerr Y gere 7 arfarp
B 78 g, Fraferfaa Wesganddt wama= srqeya & sreh

for capital work in progress whose completion is overdue of has exceeded its cost compared to its
original plan following CWIP Completion Schedule shall be given

.. [EEAYI 4 @1 far ST 8
S.No. Particulars To be completed in
T 3q¥
Hisegamsdt | B 1-2af  2-3ad e Pl
CWIP Lessthan  1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethen Total
1 year 3 Years
RIS 1
1 Projects 1 0 0 0 0 0
RAHTY 2
2 Projects 2
(z oz #)
(% in Lakh)
31 91, 2024 31 O, 2023
wiie et 12:- R-adar e P DS EAICIE)
Note No 12:- Non-Current Investments Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023

Pel/Total - -
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(z o=z H)
(% in Lakh)

319, 2024 319, 2023

e WET 13:-3Afd FR uR™gufr (3g) Pl AP DI AP

Note No 13:-Deferred Tax Assets (Net) Figures as on Figures as on

31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023

JRFIT R GRFURRE
Deferred Tax Assets :

THI P 3R P PRV THD bl Iqat
on account of timing difference in Wastage of salt

Gross Deferred tax assets Deferred Tax Liability

Joue 3R uReed &g

Depreciation and amortization expenses

HPpel JRART PR I
Gross Deferred tax Liability

gﬁ[
Total

Uiy & o1y | 39 wife 6t SRa [fdaar 21

23.68
23.68
0.29
0.29

23.39

HUT A 23.39 o BT (3. o) H smeArfia B uRwufrET bae S W1 a6 §91S &, STgl Jaed & SR

The Company has made deffered Tax Assets of Rs. 23.39 Lacs(P.Y. Nil) only to the extent there is
reasonable certainty of its realization from future profit as per Management.

(z o= #)
(% in Lakh)
319, 2024 31 Hrd, 2023
e T 14:- SreIferd BT 3R 37 I AP Pl AP
Note No 14:- long Term Loan & Advances Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023

@1/ Total

& A 160 X
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(z == H)
(% in Lakh)
_ 31 9md, 2024 3191, 2023
fewquit- 15 e uRrafai P 3PS DI AP
NOTE NO.-15 NON CURRENT ASSETS Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
(31) (a) Sefafer TR FIftd IR (ST ST o
W IR TR JW)
Long-term trade receivables (including trade
receivable on deferred credit terms)
I, 3res whe T
Secured, considered good 1.23 0.01
feer / Doubtful 17.39 18.31
18.62 18.32
geTed: Ifewe R it ang &
forq e (FefaRed fau 7o
31feeh Tag™ & IIER)
Less: Provision for doubtful
trade receivables 17.39 1.23 18.31 0.01
provision written back)
(7)/ (b)3mefia 3Ta @ad / Deferred Revenue Expenses 357.87 127.77
(3) (c) aRSFT = (AR aRarsHT |fEd) /
Project Expenses (Including Solar Project) 25.64 1.24
3T AP 9T iR ATefifien el o urr gRam s
Security Deposit with Other Govt. Deptt.
& Public Bodies 65.83 65.01
Arafer ST § Ufieme & AR BHATRAT, ShaRi iR 37
& mferfort (s & forw s wafed)
Securities of Staff,Contractors & Others as per
contra in term deposits (including Nil for staff) 64.75 70.27
Ir/Total 515.32 264.30

%

Starer SedTed & forg, Hust = TR HT IgaT a1 gRT IR form g iR URMY fAht 0% 81 718 g1 6 ok gefiedt
W W Tt AFT Y Yoftara B 3T T 8 3R 317 IoTea Upfal 3 IRASTHT <o & w9 H ot fhar 11 81

For Algae Production, Company has completed first phase of the project and initial sale has started.All the
cost related to plant and machinery has capitalized and other revenue nature booked as project expenses.

4 161 X
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(z @3 #)
IR U1 3y fA4Ror Ry (% in Lakh)
Trade Receivables ageing schedules 31 91, 2024 & 3PS
Figures as on 31 Mar, 2024
.. [EEAYI YT $1 3@ fifd 9 Frferfaa safdr & forg somn
S.No. Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
_ 6 HEM W B4 3 A
g =gl IiR6TEH- 19§ 1-29af  2-3af e Gyl
Not Due Less than 6 Months 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More then  Total
& 6 Months- 1 Years 3 Years
ffdfare =g g
Undisputed Trade Receivables
38l faaR
Consider Good 1.23 - - 1.23
ffdfare =amar g
Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Jifee W fER e
Consider Doubtful 17.39 17.39
ffcfare R g
Undisputed Trade Receivables
38l faR
Consider Good
ffcfare R g
Undisputed Trade Receivables
Jifee W fER e
Consider Doubtful

zzza 162 X A,
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(z @3 #)
IR U1 3y fA4Ror Ry (% in Lakh)
Trade Receivables ageing schedules 31 97, 2023 & 3PS
Figures as on 31 Mar, 2023
.. [EEAYI YT $1 3@ fifd 9 Frferfaa safdr & forg somn
S.No. Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
_ 6 HEM W B4 3 A
g =gl IiR6TEH- 19§ 1-29af  2-3af e Gyl
Not Due Less than 6 Months 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More then  Total
& 6 Months- 1 Years 3 Years
ffdarg =R g
Undisputed Trade Receivables
38l faaR
Consider Good 0.01 - - 0.01
feyfdfarg =R e
Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Jifee W fER e
Consider Doubtful 18.31 18.31
fyfdfarg =R e
Undisputed Trade Receivables
38l faR
Consider Good
fyfdfarg R e
Undisputed Trade Receivables
Jifee W fER e
Consider Doubtful

& 4 163 X /A
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% in Lakh)
31 9md, 2024 3191, 2023
feoqutt- 16 aTe] IRwFRcrT (Feia) @I e @I arid
NOTE No.-16 CURRENT ASSETS (INVENTORIES) Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
(Jever GRT TG Ud Joid & eI foram )
(As taken valued & certified by the Management)
(A) = 9Tef/ Raw Material Y I (T) Sub Total (A)
(B) @M =Mef/ Work in process
(CIFTe WR) (at cost) 39 AT () Sub Total (B) 637.02 529.17
(C) IR AT Finished Goods 39 T (3f) Sub Total (C)
(D) &@mR H ¥eid/Stock in Trade
(AT / g€ a9t ART ged W S B /)
(at cost/net realisable value whichever is less)
TH% / Salt 1,480.26 1,134.89
gered: Biod & foly wae/ Less: Provision for Wastage 296.15 160.63
1,184.11 974.26
HATET 79 / Processed Salt 69.81 101.39
geTed: Biod & folg waer/ Less: Provision for Wastage 0.28 0.28
69.53 101.11
U 341G/ By-Product 0.28 0.28
gergd: Bioid & forg orae/ Less: Provision for Wastage 0.28 0.28
- 0.00
39 T (S1)/Sub Total (D) 1,253.64 1,075.37
(E) ¥R 3R TR uTck/Stores & Spare Parts 114.85 83.36
<IN WX/ at Cost
SR ATEft 3fiR ¥hd/ Released Material & Scrap
(SFFATFIT g TGt AT 7o )
(at estimated net realisable value) 10.27 10.27
125.12
Less:- Provision for Non Moving Store Items 14.95
I AT (3)/Sub Total (E) 110.17 93.63
(F) @It SUBRV/Loose Tools
(4¢3 &Id qed W)/ (at Depreciated value) 0.00 0.00
IR R HEH IJuawur/ Hospital & Canteen Equipments 0.56 0.56
(4¢3 &Id qed W)/ (at Depreciated value)
39 AT (TF)/Sub Total (F) 0.56 0.56
(G) 3= (SfIa qea QT &1 ¥21@ )/Others (Stock of Fair Price Shop)
AT 4R/ (at cost ) U IR (Th)/Sub Total (G) 0.01 0.01
et AT (+0+dt+R+S+3+7m)
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) 2,001.40 1,698.74
ez 164X
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A TR H T 14.95 ARg R (el af gy o0 ) 1 R—Fewctt avegail IR AR DIE &M &8 & I ST HaerT Geiapi A febar
TIT & T 3 SR WR et H Gt T 8| weier bt <y H effeft iy & e areft avgeit a1 adH ge fore 11 ge 3 31fdres 21
BT H BIS MU TSR § Why &6l HiFd 10.27 g 3R (fUset af 10.27) afie 8, R e Jed R forar i 21
Provision for losses if any on the non moving items amounting to Rs. 14.95 lakhs (previous year Rs. nil)
lying in General Store has been made in the books and the same was shown in the Inventories at cost. Inthe
opinion of management the current value of slow moving items is more than the value taken.
Released stores in hand including the value of Scrap amounting of Rs. 10.27 lakhs (Previous year
10.27)taken at the book value. .
(z oz #)
(€ in Lakh)
_ 31 9md, 2024 3191, 2023
e HET 17:-TUR I BT TP P TP
Note No. 17:-Trade Receivables Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
R 3resT HHT STt 8
Secured Considered good 6.92 742
AfTer AT T
Considered doubtful - -
_ _ 6.92 7.42
HeT ; i KUl & forg Hraer
Less : Provision for doubtful debts - 6.92 - 7.42
Pcl/Total 6.92 7.42
& 4 165 X /A
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(z @3 #)
IR T 31y fArerfRor syt (% in Lakh)
Trade Receivables ageing schedules 3197, 2024 &I b
Figures as on 31 Mar, 2024
.. [EEAYI YT $1 3@ fifd 9 Frferfaa safdr & forg somn

S.No. Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

2-3 a9 a1
T smwan eI o smidufee g

Not Due Less than 6 Months 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Total
& Morethen 3 Years

Years

ffdarg @R g™

Undisputed Trade Receivables
3BT AR

Consider Good 6.86 0.06 0 - 6.92
ffdarg TR g™

Undisputed Trade Receivables
Ay R AR o

Consider Doubtful

ffdarg @R g™

Undisputed Trade Receivables
3BT AR

Consider Good

fdarg TR g™

Undisputed Trade Receivables
Ay R AR o

Consider Doubtful

Kz 166 X A,
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(z @3 #)
% in Lakh)

31 AT, 2023 I 3PS
Figures as on 31 Mar, 2023

faa=or

Particulars

&.9.
S.No.

W &t o7 fifr & Freaferf@a srafd & forg semn

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

< 8l
Not Due

-3 g¥ar
6 WTg A1 I 2-3
6 Months-1 3 7 9 iferp

2-3 Years
Years & Morethen 3 Years

1-2 q¢
1-2 Years

6 e A B9

Less than 6 Months

Pl
Total

ffdarg @R g™

Undisputed Trade Receivables
3BT AR

Consider Good

ffdarg TR g™

Undisputed Trade Receivables
Ay R AR o

Consider Doubtful

ffdarg @R g™

Undisputed Trade Receivables
3BT AR

Consider Good

ffdarg TR g™

Undisputed Trade Receivables
Ay W) AR o

Consider Doubtful

7.16 0.26 0 - 7.42

4 167 x
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(z @@ #) € in Lakh)

<

_ _ 314w, 2024 3147, 2023
e T 18:- THG G PG AADBE P TiES P TiES
Note No 18:- Cash & Cash Equivalents Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
(v) oMl Sl & w1 &y wfer
(A) Balance With Schedule Banks
EIGRCINRS
In Current Account 62.42 85.11
ARy SHT (THSIRIR) |
In Term Deposits (FDR) 10.73 7315 62790 713.01
e gifvie §
Cheque in Transit - 41.05
b 3R fee gy o
Cash & Stamps in Hand 0.26 0.34
(F) o I I (THSMR 12 TEH | 1fdrp)
(B) Others Bank Balance (FDR More than 12 months) 4.67 -
Pa/Total 78.08 754.40
(t @ ) € in Lakh)
314m, 2024 31 A, 2023
dic @1 19: - 3rcUTafe BT 3R 3 B AP Pl 3PS
Note No 19:- Short-Term Loans and Advances Figures as‘ on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
34/Others
{RI&, 3781 9T SI1aT 8/Secured, considered good - -
SRIR(&IA, 37981 AT ST 8/UnSecured, considered good
FHHATRAl B 1 Af/ Advances to Staff 7.44 4.45
fafder 3w /Misc. Advances 12.34 11.29
3 3R ST fepam a1/ Advance Income Tax Deposited 434.00 75.00
e IT 9% & U H aeit AT IT/Recoverable in cash or in kind or
eI UTH e & folg/ for value to be received 190.91 191.57
ERITT Afgd |1 W 3R—@R dekdl/ Income Tax Deducted at Source Including TCS
i) fiwel 9/ Earlier year 16.78 9.58
ii) TTef g9/ Current year 414 2092 490 1448
3T AP 9T iR ATSIiep eprat & T e ST/ - o
Security Deposit with Other Govt. Deptt. & Public Bodies 0.12 -
e/ Doubtful - - - -
665.73 296.79
He: Ay KT Ud W & fofv yraem
Less : Provision for doubtful loan & advances 13.87 61.09
Pa/Total 651.86 235.70

47.22 g TR (Usat o 2.91 aRg $u) <Afery wor iR <1fig & forw wmaem= & FERAfTT |

Rs. 47.22 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 2.91 Lakhs) Adjusted in Provision for Doubtful loan & advances.

4 168 X




)

(z @@ #) € in Lakh)

_ o 319w, 2024 314w, 2023

die @1 20: - 37 9Te] aRHURR B e @) e
Note No 20:- Other Current Assets Figures as on Figures as on
31 Mar, 2024 31 Mar, 2023
A SHT GR IRAT 15T/ Interest Accrued on Term Deposits 0.10 0.25 0.25
fiug @ /Prepaid Expenses 7.05 21.40
UM IoRe Y Deferred Revenue Expenses 137.67 46.02
Pel/Total 144.82 67.67

IMTRANT IS I 137.67 TG v (7T 46.02 I BUY) H2 BRf BT A 3R Fefux 6t ArT /, e
3T ¥ o gRenes faar Som|

Deferred Revenue Expenses Rs. 137.67 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 46.02 Lakhs) is Balance of Kaccha
work & cost of Sleeper, Which will amortize in next year.

(t @@ #) € in Lakh)

_ af 2023-24 af 2022-23
i W1 21: - gRETAT | TG 35 2m ¥ forg
Note No 21 :- Revenue From Operations For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
%4 / Revenue
ATYRY 9P g A1 7596 / Common Salt & Processed Salt
IIGl Bt b (Ae 21.1 @1 T o) /Sale of products (Refer Note NO. 21.1) 6,566.85 4,517.02
Pel/Total 6,566.85 4,517.02
(k ¥r= 4) (% in Lakh)
] ) ¥ 2023-24 af 2022-23
e WeET 21.1:- I<ure) i At o 3% 2o
Note No 21.1:- Sale of Products For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
ATYRY 796 / Comman salt 4,602.76 3,331.49
gfehdT e (HUAdY) / Process salt (PSP) 21.31 26.29
gfRseghe qHeh (SHUHRIR) /Refined salt (GSR) 52.35 78.31
aRsehe] THD (TITAAR) Refined salt (NSR) 1,890.43 1,080.93
Pl Total 6,566.85 4,517.02

& 4 169 X /A
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(z @@ #) € in Lakh)

<

) af 2023-24 Iy 2022-23
e WM 22:- 37 ™ 2w = e
Note No 22:- Other Income For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
I
Income
Tol/Interest
JEfer SHT 9%/ On Term Deposit 0.46 33.47
3] 3fd/Other interest 218 3.51
3 WIfai/Other Receipts
THAIR - TicraferR 3 oferi
MR-Receipt from Tourism Activities 27.54 53.65
THIR-ThY di fhl/ MR-Sale of Scraps 26.53 -
arg fafdy TS/ other misc receipts 10.31 422
fafae wmfe™r (eT) /Misc. Receipts (Total) 64.38 57.87
afkuferl & fosht &R @ (4€)/Profit on sale of Assets (Net) 8.77 -
|qHRSH / TYMTRU/Adjustments/ Transfers
faferer smor 9 fer oy fordt ‘Ts‘/ Sundry credit balances written back 0.02 75.36
R BT SAfer Fepril R g8 gaial Bl Ao forar
Wastages on final clearance of heaps written back 92.04 113.08
Pel/Total 167.85 283.29

3y fafde wrferal & o foRR & @ra H 3.19 g B0, Biedl & A1 § 996 e g™ & @i 0.66 g T0 3iR
fafdrer o Tfe & W1 § 6.46 g 39 (fUsel auf ¥ woen: 1.22 @R B0 3R 0.53 Rg 393, iR 2.47 dRG
o0 enfirer €1 ¥ & SR Al R i Ay SN < wifdr, Wi S, Sidafes I, SdQR ST 31T @Y 0.02
AT v (el 9 75.36 ARG TR 92 Wil § STeT T[T |

Other Misc. Receipts Includes Rs. 3.19 on accounts of Rent Received, 0.66 Lakhs on accounts of opeing of
salt stores on holidays Rs. 6.46 Lakhs on account of various other receipts (previous years Rs. 1.22 Lakhs
and Rs. 0.53 Lakhs, & Rs. 2.47 Lakhs respectively).

During the year various old credit balances like amount payable, purchases liability ,unpaid liabilities,

contractor deposits etc. write off Rs. 0.02lakhs ( P.Y.Rs. 75.36 lakhs).

(t @ ) € in Lakh)

] o af 2023-24 Iy 2022-23

e WEAT 23:- AR H w©Id H TG 2w 2w
Note No23 :- Purchases of Stock in Trade For the Year For the Year

2023-24 2022-23
HAAT Feh A WRIGRT/ Purchases of black salt 6.79 1.94
qfRsehel e bl @RI/ Purchases of refined salt 30.94 39.43
URSHT THH—TTUHINR @l BRI/ Purchases of refined salt-NSR 219.49 37.38
257.22 78.75
& )/
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(z @@ #) € in Lakh)
dic G&T 24: - IR A1 3R S, 3108, 4t FT Jai # gRaci=| wgg{“ 31;2'.12223
Note No 24 :- Change in Inventory of Finished . )
Goods & W.LP. For the Year Figures as on
2023-24 31 Mar, 2023
RfYS ¥€1db / Opening Stock
AR THh / Common Salt 1,134.89 595.41
YRIpd THD / Processed Salt 101.39 166.03
X -3UTq/ By-Products 0.28 0.28
9™ dlef/ Work in Process 529.17 1,765.73  433.84 1,195.56
@R} g1 31T ATel/Closing Stock
AR THh / Common Salt 1,480.26 1,134.89
YRIpd THD / Processed Salt 69.81 101.39
X -3UTq/ By-Products 0.28 0.28
9™ Tlej/ Work in Process 637.03 2,187.38  529.17 1,765.73
fvgfg(+) /79(-) ¥&Td H/Accretion(+)/Decretion(-) In Stock (421.65) (570.17)
IR €I/ Finished Stock (313.79) (474.84)
™ dlc/ Work in Process (107.86) (95.33)
YIIR &l Pef Hlel/ Stock in Trade )
(z @@ ¥) ( in Lakh)
e 20 et e simira s
Note No 25 : Employee Benefits Expenses For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
Jd9 Ud 9l /Salaries & Allowances 256.93 274.80
3raa1eT Faaraul (fUeer auf & Al sraamre & Jrae Afgd)
Leave Encashment (Including payment of Earned leave for earlier years) - 45.45
e Afed 3ddiel/ Leave with wages 7.79 12.40
g1/ Bonus 21.24 18.94
g HE AATgRT 3Tt/ Death cum Retirements Gratuity 43.62 55.61
afasy [ & T @1 JieeE
Employer's Contribution to Provident Funds 78.29 63.82
ST | T dH1 HifiH/ Deposit Linked Insurance Premium 3.28 2.66
TS iy 2R AN W YIS Jodb
Admin Charges on Provident Fund & EDLI 3.29 2.82
UHINTE B UeE & Zﬁﬂ‘q’ﬁ/ Management Contribution to ESI 7.05 -
feaSt (aal) / Liveries (Uniform) 1.65 1.13
HffepT Pl aiTasT/ Compensation to Labour - 0.03
e/ Total 423.14 477.66
& 4 171 X /A
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(z @@ #) € in Lakh)

& A 172 K

N~ e— ¥ 2023-24 ¥ 2022-23
Note No 26 :- Finance costs & fere & fere
For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
&gTST/ Interest
e K01/ MRGIFS AT/ 37T TR
On Cash Credit/Overdraft Limit/Other 0.20 -
T @ R (ST Hu-t Tawavd, SR )
On Term Loans (from Holding co. HSL,jpr.) 429.18 429.18
429.38 429.18
(z @@ #) (% in Lakh)
e A 27 e S AR ¥ 2023-24 ¥ 2022-23
Note No 27 :- Depreciation and Amortisation Expense & fere > ferg
For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
ToIeN 3R uRened &F oo
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 381.23 363.12
Pel/Total 381.23 363.12
- (z o )
(% in Lakh)
a¥ 2023-24 ¥ 2022-23
Al AT 28: - 3T I ¥ forg ¥ forg
Note No 28 :- Other Expenses For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
T/ (A) SeT @ (S feaft 4. 28.1) /Manufacturing Expenses (Refer Note No. 28.1) 1,892.17 1,435.20
&t/ (B) R 7 wEREE(qW fewnoft 6. 28.2) /Repair & Maintenance (Refer Note No. 28.2) 576.48 380.06
#H/ (C) werm FrIfer =(Sw feoft 4. 28.3) / Corporate Office Expenses (Refer Note No. 28.3) 233.50 208.64
gt/ (D) TR A(S fewoft 4. 28.4) / Township Expenses (Refer Note No. 28.4) 173.60 142.16
3/ By Td Biva (e et |, 28.5)/ Provisions & Wastages (Refer Note No. 28.5) 227.57 213.00
T/ (P @(qw fewoft 6. 28.6)/ Administrative Expenses (Refer Note No. 28.6) 182.30 183.51
St/ (G fepa @ o (e fewoft 4. 28.7) /Selling & Distribution Exp. (Refer Note No. 28.7) 288.96 199.94
T/ (H) 37 fafdg e (Sxd fewaoft 4. 28.8) / Other Misc. Expenditure (Refer Note No. 28.8) 50.16 93.52
N1/ Total 362474 285603
28.1 Seure =gg/Manufacturing Expenses
IUIe 9 gat$ @1/ Manufacturing & Excavation Charges 1,190.35 874.50
[IERY T HI Wi/ Purchases of Comman salt 182.45 30.64
FfYT T & Iaared (f.wd.dt.) /Manufacturing of Process Salt (PSP) 44.48 23.04
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7 <
(z < =)
(% in Lakh)
a¥ 2023-24 ay 2022-23
I G&T 28: - 3T I ¥ forg ¥ forg
Note No 28 :- Other Expenses For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
aReepel e T Fedre (S8R, )/ Manufacturing Of Refined Salt (G.S.R.) 30.72 31.86
aRepd T BT Jede (T1.09.31R.) / Manufacturing Of Refined Salt (N.S.R.) 157.34 196.96
faera @ afed =g/ Electricity & Power Charges 301.71 263.08
geer fevrar/ Lease Rent 5.50 5.50
SEGREECE CIEAICE R RCRIERTIC]
Mtc & Running of Loco & Diesel Shunter 35.25 50.10
e~ forelt 3k Suf & o o axgeft
Less :- Recovery on account of Electricity and Power (55.63) (40.48)
T/ Total 189217 _ 143520
28.2 7R¥T 9 q@-¥G/Repair & Maintenance
99/ Building 48.27 36.66
@ g 7efit/ Plant & Machinery 196.26 151.85
3= qv=d/ Other Repairs 204.51 116.73
e g @1 ¥@w@d/ Maintenance of P. way 127.44 74.82
arT/Total 576.48 380.06
28.2.1 37 7x¥q/Other Repairs
P Ht axc/Repairs to Works 75.81 18.79
ATl 1 AT g6 XeR@™ /Running & Maintenance of Vehicles 128.70 97.94
ar/Total 204.51 116.76
28.3 siae srafag @d/Corporate Office Expenses
gfasy [y R et
Administrative charges on Provident Fund 0.66 0.70
g7/ Bonus - 0.32
gy Fifer 7 $etsns & Fasie a1 areH
Employer's Contributions to Provident Fund & EDLI 16.49 20.67
ged! @ Fhaia/ Leave Encashment - 11.66
I/ Salaries 216.35 148.11
g SueH o7 fhed (Siisflend)
Group Gratutity Insurance Premium (GGI) - 8.52
Sugr/ Gratuity - -
gremas / Liveries - 233.50 - 189.98
vy freere @1 aiistfiies/ Remuneration to Managing Director
I g 9l /Salaries & Allowances 26.90
78 foRrr/ House Rent - 5.00 31.90
T g ¥Evera/ Repairs & Maintenance - 4.79
DT 9 I YRS T
Office and other administrative expenses - 18.14
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(z @ =)
(% in Lakh)
ay 2023-24 ay 2022-23
e WEAT 28:- 3 AT & forg & forg
Note No 28 :- Other Expenses For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
RS /@R Fae/ Entertainment/ Business Promotion 0.76
g1/ Insurance 0.23
31, AR g cefhi/ Postage, Telegram & Telephones 1.63
BUTS Ud oige At/ Printing & Stationery 0.86
g g/ Travelling expenses
g9 / Directors 5.43
3=/ Others 2.07
faferep v eareiyies yWR/ Legal & Professional charges 1.27
AR § 9rfiqRt/ Participation in Seminar - 0.02 12.27
g alerpi bl YT (o &mar) / Payment to Auditors (Other Capacity) - -
fafdpea et @1 wfgfd/ Reimb. of Medical Expenses 3.15
JH1T el 2/ Social Welfare Expenses 2.08
HETRAl 1 gfdiem/ Training To Staff - -
Sfe1 ammgfel =/ Water Supply charges - (0.04) 5.19
Ffcifer 7 =/ Guest House Expenses -
faepar g farur =@/ Selling & Distribution Expenses - 1.14 1.14
g1/ Depreciation 9.51
faera =3/ Electricity Charges 211
233.50 275.03
eI Y s & Pt iy
Less Managing Director Office Receipts
fafaer wfe/ Miscellaneous Receipts - 0.90
fafaer s 9y srufeRad/
Sundry Credit Balance Written Off 65.49 66.39
ar/Total 233.50 208.64
g e SR U = € 3T b I &b Scar b o1 eRgieh ifd d geaTa fpar &1 duget, Hidian 37k su= Tiid b Id Bl Bl g8 Jifthd § o=1d
Frafire sHearRal o1 da TATIeT 6 oRaT YRl B G {3 ST 8, ST fUser av 9 &S 3iiftha & W@t $Y Taudud 3R THwvd & 19 75:25 &
STIUT H FICT ST & | @RI 1Tl H SGetTd o DROT AL AN H T4 H 66. 12 TR 1 Jf 83|
During the year company has change accounting policy for apportioned of salary of Head Office. The salary of
regular staff posted at head office except salary of CMD, CVO and Company secretary booked in books of accounts of
SSL while since last year head office expenses has been apportioned between HSL and SSL in the ratio of 75:25. Due to
change in accounting policy current year profit increase by 66.12 Lacs.
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(z oz #)
(% in Lakh)
ay 2023-24 ay 2022-23
e AT 28: - 3 AT & forg & forg
Note No 28 :- Other Expenses For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
28.4 TR 24 3R 37 AHIND S
Township Expenses & Other Social Overhead
TR =9/ Township Expenses
&1/ Depreciation 0.02 0.03
91 1 ¥@Erd/ Maintenance of Building 24.22 16.55
JHTE &3/ Sanitation Expenses 16.17 14.37
3™ & @€/ Accommodation Expenses 11.62 23.70
Sfet agfef R/ Water Supply Charges 15.25 10.33
67.28 64.98
Hergd: et/ Less: Recoveries
78 fovrar/ House rent 11.36 6.91
Sfet 3mgfef/ Water Supply 1.58 0.93
12.94 54.34 7.84 57.14
3 AMIRTS Sust @@d/Other Social Overhead
&1/ Depreciation 0.07 0.08
ST U139, 3RYdTeT, QMG TafafRit o gF
Donation to the Public School, Hospitals, 0.23 0.21
HHATNT b Rife e g sredlel 2 bl ufagfet
Reimb. of Medical Expenses to employees & Hospital Expenses 11.15 16.98
BT, PedTul d REner F(h P Ja Ud ATHR J Hl A
Salaries & Allowance etc, of Hospital/ Welfare and
School Staff & CSR 90.17 41.60
18.65 27.22
120.27 86.09
gered: et it/ Less: Hospital Receipts 1.01  119.26 1.07 85.02
ar/Total 173.60 142.16
feoquft: fegd a STeT Syfel @Ry STeTT-3TeRT STEl fohd) ST Wk 3fiR FAfeTY STehT—3rem =18l qarfy v £
Note: Electricity and water Supply charges could not be segregated and hence not disclosed seperately.
28.5 UMY d Biow/Provision & Wastages
T H ¥Cleb bl BIST b folY FHep b Tl BT IAURIT HH
yraer/ For wastages on stock of salt
Normal Provision on Salt stock required 238.94 160.62
Sf$u: SRl I Ferit R M gl
Add: Wastages determined on clearance of heaps 92.04 113.08
Sifey: SRAT & 3ifer FRIRET TR R TR 3Hfere e
Add: Excess provision found on Final Clearance of Heap 57.21 -
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gIe T AT 13 % Aeror, a8 & GRIT UTS T8 92,04 o1Rg 39 Jog &l 10380.384 Hifgd o 70 &6 9aiSt Bl Sugeh WIHRT &1 STia / SrgHeT

o 3refieT TR fhar T 21

In view of Accounting Policy No. 13, wastages of 10380.384 MT Salt valuing Rs. 92.04 lacs found during the year has

been adjusted subject to investigation/approval of Appropriate Authority.

28.6 memRifa g/ Administrative Expenses

7 <
(z oz #)
(% in Lakh)
ay 2023-24 ay 2022-23
e WEAT 28:- 3T Y ¥ forg ¥ forg
Note No 28 :- Other Expenses For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
388.19 273.70
gered: IR 9w/ Less: Opening Balance 160.62 60.70
o g+ @rd § 91/ Debited to Profit & Loss Account 227.57 213.00
pai/Total 227.57 213.00

BUTS 4 oig |/ Printing & Stationery Charges 5.74 3.67
3/, IR T4 cofwi/ Postage, Telegram & Telephones 4.51 4.24
R ud ¥/ Rates & Taxes 2.29 343
TRSI Ud @R ddg/ Entertainment & Business Promotion 417 1.06
3FT iR TERT PrIfe Suever/ Running & Mte. Office Equipment 3.30 2.89
[Rem M 3g9a/ Security Guard Exp 115.77 39.70
g @1/ Travelling Expenses 8.76 418
Qe @1 Joos, I T g HfST @
Directors' Fee, T.A. and Meeting Expenses - 0.78
faferes ga =areiies g9R/ Legal & Professional Charges 18.59 26.00
3idbert @l yprar/Payment to Auditors

aidherr gewh/ Audit Fee 1.68 1.71

R 3idenr gedh/ Tax Audit Fee - -

g A/ < s @a/ TA /DA expenses 0.16 1.84 - 1.71

wigfer gob/ Filing fees 0.03 -
§H1 99R/ Insurance Charges 7.16 243
g2 @ ¥ sl 1 f¥r/ Amount Written Off - 83.03
Prifer @ w@ e/ O.EM 1.94 234
fasm™ T8 @1 Wew@d/ Maintenance of Circuit House 8.26 8.11

182.36 183.57
gereY: Jfiferg i mitai/ Less: Guest House Receipts 0.06 0.06
I/ Total T 18230 T 18351

T & SR aRAeHT @ R o9 (et aff 79.71 @k o) 3fiR -thfdcs arfa (Heegengdt) g oirg o0 (frset af 3.32 a9
9Y) 92 @A H STl T
During the year Project expenses Rs.NIL (P.Y.Rs.79.71 lakhs) and Pre fabricated office (CWIP) Rs. NIL lakhs( P.Y.
3.32 Lakhs) write off
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(z @ =)
(% in Lakh)
ay 2023-24 ay 2022-23
e WEAT 28:- 3 AT & forg & forg
Note No 28 :- Other Expenses For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
28.7 fawpa g faaror 219/Selling & Distribution Expenses
fasia @ woIR/ Advertisement & Publicity 7.22 6.84
SR 7R/ Cess charges - -
f3ehT oiR fquv arg+a./Sales and Marketing Exp. 0.52 -
swor 7R/ Despatch charges 51.25 6.57
qud 791/ Free Samples - -
e @rdr/ Discount Account 86.11 67.53
FfYd 7@ # Bioid/ Wastage of Process Salt - -
4fHT v apo g9R/ Packing & Forwarding Charges 143.86 119.00
288.96 199.94
28.8 a4 fafdg =g/Other Misc. Expenditure
T KU1 F I AT A9 BT 3G
Bad debts & other Debit Balance written off 2.01 3.04
TR WA H H 3TeiRaH
Less: Written off out of provision 2.01 - 3.04
399 9 fderd g/ Research & Development Expenses 21.13 15.54
90 Ud A o7 & forg yraen
Provision for bad & Doubtful debts Exp. - 13.75
U R HaT e/ Service charges on Scrap 1.50 -
§5@ aTsds @ AdHHRu/ Renewal of Gun License - 0.11
qHH A g/ Loss by storm 10.57 -
T qfdT ¥R 3msed e,/ Non Moving Store Items Exp. 14.95 -
gaa vd Ay 1 @al & forg uraws
Provision for bad & Doubtful Advances Exp. - 61.08
50.16 93.52
g ar/Grand Total 3,624.74 2,856.03

¥ & GRM %. 2.01 ARG fIf~ QR Sfac 9 S ¥ek o 31fim, fafay oifim, sme & SAgR onfe &t siee |

H g1er 7| (7Y %, 3.04 IRY)

During the year various old debit balances like Store purchase advances, Misc Advances, debtor of salt etc. Write

off Rs. 2.01 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 3.04 lakhs)
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(z = =)
(% in Lakh)
ay 2023-24 ay 2022-23
feooft ¥, 29 : gafafdy wareH ¥ forg ¥ forg
Note No. 29 : PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23
<qg T <qg 3T
Expenses Income Expenses Income
FHAIRAT & aRe™ b @/ Employee Benefit Expenses 0.91
J1GH &9/ Manufacturing Expenses 2.24 9.95
PraRe 3NfhT &g (Yafafdr @)
Corporate Office (Prior Period Expenses) 6.51 -
AR 9 EREME/ Repairs & Maintenance 0.36 0.44 0.15
FRIT Y q 3 AHINTD HIR G
Township & Other Social overheads 0.05 0.01
gemIe e/ Adminsitrative Expenses 1.47 18.52 0.05 0.17
fashl Tg faavor R @93/Selling & Distribution Expenses 46.20 241
3feheTe! 1 YT / Payment to Auditors - - - -
PR BT Y/ Payment of Income Tax 19.80
aifaReh rae amas foram 11/ Excess Provision written back 21.07
gferare/ Deprecation 3.40
foeel af & \rafer ko R sfiRer sarst @1 sderE
Excess intt. charged on term laon in early years written back
Other (Misc) Income /33 (fafder) 3ma 3.18 3.05 0.33
[T IBERI | TP & forg wifer/
Fidh TR F€R/Stock General Store - - - -
Ir1/Total 76.65 52.59 9.46 1.57
qafafes FEmSHI & aRuTH ey g€ A (+) @ (-)
Net Income (+)/Expenses(-) on account
of prior period adjustments 24.06) (7.89)
T & SR, fUsel a¢ 7 gof 1feieh I & forw 5. 0.0 1 (a1 a¥ . 0.04 TRF) 6 AfY BT A= forg foram T Forr vemafies
g H o |
During the year a sum of Rs.0.01 (P.Y. Rs.0.04 Lakh) towards excess liability booked in earlier year written
back and shown in Administrative Expenses.
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7 <
(z o=z H)
(% in Lakh)
a¥ 2023-24 ay 2022-23
Hic @& 30 : UfY IR T ¥ fre ¥ fore
Note No0.30 : Earnings Per Share For the Year For the Year
2023-24 2022-23

T (+) / & (=) 3 & AR @y 3ikk g

faeR0r & AR (Tl )

Profit (+) / Loss (-) as per statement of Profit

& Loss usual as the Numerator (¥ In Lakhs) 1,683.34 1,129.85

RR DT AT 3T FE=AT

Weighted Average Number of Share

MRT Y ot AT

Basic Number of Shares 10,000.00 10,000.00

R Pl T =

Diluted Number of Shares 10,000.00 10,000.00

Sfepdt 9RR & IR 3ifhd gea (3. /UfT RR)

Face value as per Equity Share (Rs./Per share) 1,000.00 1,000.00

afiT $fepct 9RR 31RI:/Earnings per equity share:

71 0T (% #)/Basic EPS (in ?) 16,833.40 11,298.50

agPa $uie (3 #)/Diluted EPS (in ?) 16,833.40 11,298.50

AIc WA 3 1 [T T&T Hehd 1hvuT

1. R IS TPHEced I gRT SR Feferd g&f

ThEIhRUT TR oRdT e — 18 & SFUTe | AT
TehCIERUT | TEAIh STFDBRT FFATTAR & T8 &: —

&I Y e PIftieh:

o st FHaw PR HwS 01-04-2023 9

07-03-2024 T (feia= & T&d)

. ot farde A1y Hivget 08-03-2024 ¥ 31-03-—

2024 da (31fIRc T9R)

NOTENo.31 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

1.

Disclosure as required under in compliance of
Accounting Standard-18 on "Related Party
Disclosures" issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The required
information are givenas under: -

Key Management Personnel :

Shri Kamlesh Kumar CMD w.e.f. 01-04-2023 to
07-03-2024 (under Suspension)

Sh. Shivendra Nath CMD w.e.f. 08-03-2024 to
31-03-2024 (Additional Charge)
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Details of Transactions

Hgeayul UeUd
CAIECd

Key Management

Personnel

feqw wrecy fofacs gyl

JfPR aTet} Hru=T

Hindustan Salts Ltd.
(Holding Company)

Total

FY

2023-24

2022-23

2023-24 2022-23

2023-24

2022-23

uTRsIfie Remuneration
3T T Other Benefits

qTeT Y @A

Purchase of Goods

et &Y fAdhT Sale of Goods

aR™URR / HERT BT TR0

Transfer of Assets / Stores

3BUT UTH Loan Received

3T ST Interest payable

e wreew fafics grr
ITEfed draRe s g
&1 fee (48)

Share of Corporate Office
Expenses apportioned by
Hindustan Salts Ltd (Net)

oo af & forg gfesT ot
P T =TT a9 forar /=am

Interest payable to holding
company for earlier
year written back

PIIRT P BT el
fegeam ey fafics grr

gd 3rafdr AHEeH andfed ()

Share of Corporate Office
Prior period adjustment
apportioned by Hindustan
Salts Ltd (Net)

& A 180 K

1.69

19.48 8.29

429.18 429.18

- 220.63

- 6.51

19.48

429.18

1.69

8.29

429.18

220.63

6.51
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1.

e AEAT 32— IMTHATD I3 &b forg yraen 7 fawa
TR:IT%:—

T.
1.

SITH R JIATY

Bt & fFTh Al Pl BT B w9 J TBR Tl
fopaT 1T 2, ST ST <l TS I IR ST bl Bled]
7.23 g 3R ¢ (fUwel af 7.23 aRg ou3) gran
P T fIT R TS P Brgdh |

THENIME STIYR GRT PIeT JuR el IR FSoH &
g8l § SR 3.65 o9 39 (fUwel oy 3.65 aRg
SR ) Y §op TR b HROT I IS IS &1

3T et RTFH ot 3MTep Ry ©T A IAerl &
(STel 31k Teil S foban T &, @Y Bige T3 o
Ol &l T ST bl 2) |

faftrer w=on & ~mrel § dfed gaeat & forg
ST /AT / gf¥ 3R 3 ATl & BRI S |

Jae FRfT & ATT-J1 IS Toidl gRT

wCleh P T 3t Fulrll 3R TSR 3geH Bl
Giferep o fhar T 2

it Hferagag
Ioit @I WR FSarae fpy ST aTel 3rgeel o HIRul

AT R 734.49 @Rg W (fUsel ad
477.50 ARG TR &

A UEIT133: - Y AGTAIC

I AT 3Tt AURT ISR TRBR H HUT P,
IR WRGR e Ifafd, 1961 &
TEag & dgd d.El. FUHER & DR B
IR, ITRIIBR H geaiaaRe 8 7 & ik Rufy
TRA ARBR D 91 1 T8 &

oRgufRit &t &1 IR eRgThT g-d-28 & dad
AT g Y BT & foTT Uraren= amaedss =g &
T fp Tee Y T H TT-28 &b A H dut Y
uRuferRil 6 Big g1 8l &

Note No. 32- Contingent Liabilities not provided

for:-
A.
1.

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the Company not
acknowledged as debts work out to Rs 7.23
Lakhs excluding interest on claimed amount
(Previous year Rs 7.23 Lakhs) excluding
interest on claimed amount.

Liability if any, on account of Bank guarantee
amounting to Rs 3.65 Lakh (Previous Year Rs.
3.65 Lakh) issued by SBI Jaipur in favour of
Kota super Thermal Power Station

Other cases in which the Company is
contingently liable (amounts not
ascertainable except as and where
mentioned).

Claims on account of labour/service/land
and other matters for the suits pending in
Courts at different stages.

Physical verification of fixed assets and stores
items along with stock has been verified by
Internal committee as well as outsource
agency.

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount on account of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital account

Rs 734.49 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 477.50
Lakhs).

Note No. 33: - Other Notes of Accounts

1.

The immovable property including land
stands transferred from Govt. of Rajasthan to
the Company, in succession, in terms of V.T.
Krishnamachari's Award under the
provisions of Rajasthan Government Grants
Act, 1961 and the position stands
communicated to the Government of India.

Provision for impairment of loss as required
under Accounting Standard-28 on
impairment of Assets is not necessary as in
the opinion of management there is no
impairment of the Company's Assets in term
of AS-28.
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5. C.L.F. Value of Imports

7 <

3. DUl Tehel FIHR /UG AT THP BT Al 3. The company operates the single line of
PR 2, ST e RO Y araegendr g 2 business/product viz. Salt as such segment

reporting isnotrequired.
4. Y&§EF 6 I H, A R aoHH URFURET, 0 4. In the opinion of the Management, current
aﬁifsrfﬁmafﬁha?awa%mwwasww assets, loans & advances on the
3} e Ry T ) ST T A ) BRI Approxu.natlon. Qn the value state.d if
: : realized in the ordinary course of business
ST TS 3 ferq e vt & derm e wu and provisions for all known liability except
¥ 9T T A 3fereh /HH A gl | as otherwise stated are adequate and not in
excess/short of the amount reasonably

5. 3R ST . necessary.

T T Y. 31TE.UF. I
C.I.F. Value of Imports

2023-24 (. 9)Ag ¥ 2022-23 (¥. ¥) @ d
2023-24 (in Rs) in Lakh  2022-23 (in Rs) in Lakh

%

ii.

iii.

iv(i)

iv (i)

DT Hlel

Raw Materials

Tedh 3R TR g
Components & Spare Parts
USRI HIeT

Capital goods

foceft gar & =1

Expenditure in Foreign Currency
foceft g1 & e

Earnings in Foreign Exchange
foceft garen & o= Doy

I BT eIl

Remittances in foreign currencies on
account of dividends

rfaret dRRYRDT Hi FEn
rmTfera va Faceft e JTel BT Jed
Number of Non-Resident Shareholders

Value of imported and indigenous raw

materials, stores, spares and components

consumed

T T
Nil Nil
g Nl
Nil Nil
T T
Nil Nil
T T
Nil Nil
LTI T
Nil Nil
LTI LTI
Nil Nil
T T
Nil Nil
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forg verandRh [ aiferft oft &1 Trer af & IM,
GOt = A= ST F AifRD Toaia F g T
dmifhes qedid-adl fgw fhar g1 dmifde
qeaied RUIE & MR W, J&Idl H AETD
RN fhar ) SHifee geaied & forg,
vt uiferft o onfied wHeaRt & AR &
HHAR P foraT T 2 |

7. fuoe af & eriwel @ SIET SMadd &, gH:
G 3R g cgaferd fomar mam 8 |

8.  3fidhs Tl TAHAT &b AT g ITI b Fe
e 2l

EEIRIC R, I 3R
SR
Raw-material Stores, Spares and
Components
% % % (% in Lakhs)
KRNI I I I I
(@) Imported Nil Nil Nil Nil
et 100% I3 (100%) =
(b) Indigenous 100% Nil (100%) Nil
6. @UHI 7 HaTFgd SHETRAl B ISt F I b 6. Company has taken the policy from LIC

for payment of Gratuity to retired
employees. During the current year,
company has appointed an actuarial
valuer for conduct the actuarial
valuation of Gratuity liability. Based on
Actuarial valuation report, necessary
adjustment carried outin the books. For
actuarial valuation, same employee has
been taken as per employee covered in
LIC Policy.

Figures for the previous year have been
regrouped and re-arranged wherever
necessary.

Figures are nearest to lakh rupees with
two decimals.
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e AT 34,31 Fame SRt

Note No.34.Additional Regulatory Information

<

(1)- ot & =19 o= 7 & T 3rarel QU B w@ified faoa a¥ 2023-24 & forg
(1)- Title deed of Immovable Property not held in name of the company For the Year 2023-24
ol offe ¥ yRifles Uy & g @1 faramor AHd Ig o & I R ¥Ied g a1 erged S wufRy e arta HUY &b AH IR T
TS 3MMgeH IR TR, fqesd A URv B TE § T ST BT HROT
7 yHeR / A ere &1
Reder a1 yHIeR/
e @1 et &
Relevant line Description of item Gross carrying  Title deed held in Whether title Property held  Reason for not
item in the of property value deed holder since which being held in
Balance Sheet is a promoter, date the name of
director or relative the company
of promoter/
director of
employee of
promoter/director
ot ™
PPE Land
(v) sfter &1 fy (efir Bes) ffea @
(e1=57600.00 Thg)
(A)Lake Area Land Not
( Lease Hold) Ascertainable
(Total=57600.00 Acres
1. 2648 Tds (6620 i) ffeara 2 T TRBR A
feraet
1. 2648 Acres Not 2004 Disputed with
(6620 Bigha) Ascertainable state govt.
2. 424.80 Tbg fafewra @ fafeer {5l me Fmfor
SR et
2.424.80 Acres Not Not Enchrosed by
Ascertainable Ascertainable  private salt
manufacture
() wrier o (B gree) MR T
(31=660.35 THs)
(B) Khatedari Land Not
(Free Hold) Ascertainable
(Total=660.35 Acres)
1.16.41 T3 e e THGHATeT ST TR
aifereT, AR
(v =are §
affar)
1.16.41 Acres Not 06/03/1977 SSLV/s
Ascertainable 09/04/1984 Nagar palika,
sambhar(Case
pending with
Court)
2. 18.12 s ffeaa =& THTHT FTH
U860, Yol
SHEgR (e SEgR
P IRT AT ciferd)
2.18.12 Acres Not 28-04-84 SSL V/s N.W.
Ascertainable Railway
Jodhpur(Case
pending with
Railway
Jodhpur)
& A 184 X /A
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3.23.71 &8 fyfeae 78 I GARI QT & QT G AT
A R FHFAART SR el (I
fafar, 2017 TERIE T H AT
IE))
3.23.71 Acres Not
Ascertainable Namantaran SSL V/s Gram
Date in the name Panchayat
gram panchayat Gudha (Case
gudha,2017 pending with
Gram
Panchayat
Gudha)
BLIG]
Building
Fufr ¥ AT ax gy vae
Investment Land
Property Building
g @1 wfpa oty e
IwT A ger far
T 3R fuer &
forq <
PPE retired Land
from active Building
use and
held for
disposal
others
fam f=it orcf ar geefram= i srafer fAfde fag
Without specifiying any terms or period of repayment
SYREA! BT DR ST FKUT DT Ui H K0T AT U7 b UpfT H Pt 0T 3R
e <fer 31 1 gfcrera

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or advacne in
the nature of loan outstanding

percentage to the total Loans and
Advances in the nature of loans

YqIex / Promoteres
IRHIED / Directors

At/ KMPs
Heifer urféat/ Related Partied
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7

7

faramefi= sryet uRviufmar
Intangible assets under development
faTa & sicria ol aRwufRl &t 31y RrerfRor eyt

Intangible assets under development ageing schedules

H.4. fdaxor Hseegensht wr v A3 srafer & forg fdn

S No. Particulars Amount on CWIP for a period of
fRermdiFerd  twafd aw 1-2 2-3 9 3 a¥ & 3rferw P
PN

Intangible Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More then Total
assets under 1 year 3 Years
development

RIS ST R &

1 Project in progress 0 0 0 0 0
URAISHTY 3Rt
BY A AT

2 Projects temporaily
suspended

fapramedi= srye ¥R & forg, R gufar H Y fAafeea & ar =t T ga Ao Ht gormr 3 s1ftw
A T &, Feafeaf@a Rermds sryed aReiufra 6t gofar st &t smeft

for Intangible assets under development whose completion is overdue of has exceeded its cost
compared to its original plan following Intangible assets under development Completion Schedule
shall be given

5.9, faexor Hreeegamddt wr v fAfia smafdr & forg wfer

S No. Particulars Amount on CWIP for a period of
femdfmerd wwadaaw 1-2 9§ 2-3 g 3 a5 | 3rfdre El
uReuRRat
Intangible Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More then Total
assets under 1 year 3 Years
development
RIS

1 Project 0 0 0 0 0
IS

2 Projects

& A 186 K
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Other outstanding balance ( to be specified )

Z <
gaTS T HUf=l & A1y ey
Relationship with Struck off companies
gaTE T Syt BT A gTS TS BUT & A1y prT fIr BaTS TS Ut &b AT
AT-7 Y uBHf Hay, Ife B 8, B
g1 far ST 1y
Name of Struck off Company Nature of transaction with  Balance Relationship with the
struck off company Outstanding  Struck off Company,
if any to be disclosed
iRt J e
Investment in securities
TTferat / Receivables
&I/ Payables
3Tch! 88 P GRT T Y R
Shares held by stuck off company
3 g AY (e fpar ST 8)
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7

7

PY-T b A9 IR 7 W 7T 3l WU BT w@ified faerg

Title deed of Immovable Property not held in name of the company

¥ 2022-23 & forw
For the Year 2022-23

<

doiv offe ¥ yRifies WUy & T &1 AR

QIESECIESS]

Relevant line

Description of item

el qET e

Gross carrying  Title deed held in

& A W W@Ificd o o1 ergea Sl

YR TR, s
a1 yHIeR / fRere &1
Reder a1 yiex/

T o1 FHAR &

Whether title

Ry e A
AIRTH TS g

Property held

PO P TAH R T
Y ST BT BRI

Reason for not

item in the of property value deed holder since which being held in
Balance Sheet is a promoter, date the name of
director or relative the company
of promoter/
director of
employee of
promoter/director
ot kG
PPE Land
(1) fier &t 1fi (efist Ere) e e
(e1=57600.00 Thsg)
(A)Lake Area Land Not
( Lease Hold) Ascertainable
(Total=57600.00 Acres
1. 2648 Tdhs (6620 dftar) ffedra & T TBR A
foarfea
1. 2648 Acres Not 2004 Disputed with
(6620 Bigha) Ascertainable state govt.
2. 424.80 (hg feae =i Frfere & foft e fAmfor
SRI e
2.424.80 Acres Not Not Enchrosed by
Ascertainable Ascertainable private salt
manufacture
() TR 3 (T Eles) ffera @
(F1=660.35 T@E)
(B) Khatedari Land Not
(Free Hold) Ascertainable
(Total=660.35 Acres)
1. 16.41 TS iR 78 TATIYE g TR
qrferer, HiwR
(vmer =gred §
afaq)
1.16.41 Acres Not 06/03/1977 SSLV/s
Ascertainable 09/04/1984 Nagar palika,
sambhar(Case
pending with
Court)
2. 18.12 TS ferfeRre =7 QY SHH
.56, Nerd
SEgR (Yed SEqR
& U HIHAT AfT)
2.18.12 Acres Not 28-04-84 SSLV/s N.W.
Ascertainable Railway
Jodhpur(Case
pending with
Railway
Jodhpur)

%
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3.23.71 &8 fyfeae 78 I GARI QT & QT G AT
A R FHFAART SR el (I
fafar, 2017 TERIE T H AT
IE))
3.23.71 Acres Not
Ascertainable Namantaran SSL V/s Gram
Date in the name Panchayat
gram panchayat Gudha (Case
gudha,2017 pending with
Gram
Panchayat
Gudha)
BLIG]
Building
Fufr ¥ AT ax gy vae
Investment Land
Property Building
g @1 wfpa oty e
IwT A ger far
T 3R fuer &
forq <
PPE retired Land
from active Building
use and
held for
disposal
others
fam f=it orcf ar geefram= i srafer fAfde fag
Without specifiying any terms or period of repayment
SYREA! BT DR ST FKUT DT Ui H K0T AT U7 b UpfT H Pt 0T 3R
e <fer 31 1 gfcrera

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or advacne in
the nature of loan outstanding

percentage to the total Loans and
Advances in the nature of loans

YqIex / Promoteres
IRHIED / Directors

At/ KMPs
Heifer urféat/ Related Partied

4 189 x
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7

Intangible assets under development

I & 3icria e uR™iuRr 6t 31y fAefRor s

Intangible assets under development ageing schedules

S No.

fa=or Hseegenstht wR v A3 srafer & forg wfdn

Particulars Amount on CWIP for a period of

faprefimorgd twalfdwH 1-2 a9 2-3 9 3 a¥ & 3rferw P
PN

Intangible Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More then Total
assets under 1 year 3 Years
development

QfRAISHT ST R &

Project in progress 0 0 0 0 0
RIS Jreerrit

HY A AT

Projects temporaily
suspended

fapramefi= aryet ¥R & forg, R gufar H Y faafea & ar =t amrd ga dren Ht gormr 3 «1fte
A 8, eafeaf@a Rermeds sryed aRefufra 6t gofar st <t seft

for Intangible assets under development whose completion is overdue of has exceeded its cost
compared to its original plan following Intangible assets under development Completion Schedule
shall be given

S No.

faa=or Heeegansht wr o A3 srafdr & forg wfen

Particulars Amount on CWIP for a period of

fRemmdH o twafdaa 1-2 ¢ 2-3 ¢ 3 9% ¥ 31fep P
ﬁ - R <

Intangible Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More then Total
assets under 1 year 3 Years
development

RIS
Project 0 0 0 0 0
aRSHT

Projects

oz
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Other outstanding balance ( to be specified )

Z <
gaTS T HUf=l & A1y ey
Relationship with Struck off companies
gaTE T Syt BT A gTS TS BUT & A1y prT fIr BaTS TS Ut &b AT
AT-7 Y uBHf Hay, Ife B 8, B
g1 far ST 1y
Name of Struck off Company Nature of transaction with  Balance Relationship with the
struck off company Outstanding  Struck off Company,
if any to be disclosed
iRt J e
Investment in securities
TTferat / Receivables
&I/ Payables
3Tch! 88 P GRT T Y R
Shares held by stuck off company
3 g AY (e fpar ST 8)
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10.

11.

12.

13.

a¥ & SR HUr HY FuRky, FIF 3R U BT
QHTen gl fhaT T |

U % U fIpTT o dgd e \ufl Tl 8
Rl # ®1g e g 2

(e &t S R ufey) FRw, 2017 & A1y
AR 61 ORT 2 BT S (87) AFLTE BT R

Gt 7 9 & SRE U onyd uRwuftrEl @t
g eia Té fha 2

af & SRE HU 7 g, FQered!, dumdt @ik
Teford gal (duet rfifem 2013 ¥ dgd
R ) BT JTerT—3rerT T fasd} 3 safeh & e
HgH ©Y K0T 8T T B

af & SRE ST o () erfafm 1988
(1988 @1 45) 3R IFF dgd 90 T i &
ded fopst oft St Uy &l /e & forw ot &
G DIE HRIATE g% a1 eifad 721 B

IR Rod d6 gRT SRt fhy U STHeETas
Jhehaian & MG & SRIR, =it o foed) oft
o a7 facfia v (Sut 1firfRe, 2013 & d&d
GRYTIY) a7 foh=At 37T RIS AT Iqdh FE GRT
STTHEETRR Jehavdt B g1 foha T &

¥ & SR DHUAT 7 pUHT AT 2013 T gRT
248 T B! AT 1956 P &RT 560 & dgd
¢ 1 TS pUfIl b AT BIS e T fpar 2|

I & SR AR & AT DS o AT FGE
Gotighd -1gt 1 TS 2

a¥ & SR HuT AT 2013 & 9RT 230 A
237 & ITAR IR GRT PIg Fawel ASHT TIR
TET YIS & /T8 UTferpRT &b URT Siferd =gl 21

St gRT fpt o aafoh(at) ar wveen(Ay) @,
o faqeft et (veawer) enfiet €, 18 oft ffer
1R a7 3R07 7 AT A& B TS @ (AR 98 SUR A

10.

11.

12.

13.

<

During the year Property, Plant & Equipment
of the company notrevalued.

Company has not held intangible assets
under development

There are no investment in properties.

The Company does not have any subsidiary
hence clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read
with the Companies (Restriction on number
of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable.

The Company has not revalued its intangible
assets during the year.

During the year company has not granted
loan to promoters, Directors KMPs and the
related partied (as defied under Companies
Act 2013) either severally or jointly with any
other person

During the year no proceeding have been
initiated or pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the
Benami transaction (Prohibition)Act 1988(45
0f 1988) and the rules made thereunder

The Company has not been declared as wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution
(as defined under the Companies Act, 2013)
or any other lender or consortium thereof, in
accordance with the guidelines on wilful
defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of
India

During the year company has not made any
transaction with companies struck off under
section 248 of the companies Act 2013 or
section 560 of Companies Act 1956

During the year no charges or satisfaction
registered with ROC.

During the year no Scheme of Arrangement
has been formulated by the Group/pending
with competent authority in terms of Section
230 to 237 of the companies Act 2013.

No funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other

y/
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14.

15.

16.

¢ 1Y 8 a1 IR st a1 fhedt s |ra an iy
& UBR A ) 37 T & A1, AR fIfad w9 H ot &
T =g, fob HeIRe Ul gRT AT IHDT IR A
uga™ T ug (i emereff) e Sur g ar e
HAT| o=t 7 foredt oft wer () (Ffer < arel ver) &
=T 93T & A1 P (A urg F&l H g fh Hu
T T T HY I HU gRT AT SHDT MR A
UgAM TV 31T Sgfehal a1 wvertan (3fform amereff)
B YR It A1 e et ar eife ety i
3R 9§ PIS TRET, G IT 97 ORE I DI AIsT UG
B

BT I P SR PR ANfH, 1961 & dad
N frrerfeor o, @rar 98t ° 31 & U H Ugel 9 gof A
fopy TTq foredt off oG T STTeRImHT I eIt Rl
fpar 21

S 7 ot af & SR fopeer et I afara
AT H IR 7 99T 8l o 21

HrugarR wfafafera & s & TN -

(v) oaf & SRE dUt gRT @ & ST grelt
AT JfI, B. 1852000/ -

() frvTua £ T, 1852000/ -

() af o 3T F T, RIDGH]
(1) el auf &t FeT B, GIVGH]
(3) 1 o, SIS

() HoaemR wfcfafer & gefa, dom Har o
IR AT %, 5,35,800/ -

TITE YR PN H IR A%, 11,11,200/ -

AR UFTet T A9 IR @ Y T A . 2,05,000/ -

() afdd urdt aF-oF @1 farer, SN, URifie o

qH® & ATAR HTHIIR T & FaY H HUAT GRT

14.

15.

16.

person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend
or invest in party identified by or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The
Company has notreceived any fund from any
party(s) (Funding Party) with the
understanding that the Company shall
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

The Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year.

The Company has not traded or invested in
Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during
the financial year.

Disclosure regarding CSR activities:-

(@) amount required to be spent by the
company during the year, Rs1852000/ -

(b) amount of expenditure incurred,
Rs 1852000/ -

(c) shortfall at the end of the year, Nil
(d) totalof previousyearsshortfall,  Nil
(e) reason for shortfall, NA

(f) nature of CSR activities,
Amount Contribute in PM Care
Rs 5,35,800/ -

Amount Contribute in Swachh Bharat Kosh
Rs11,11,200/ -

Amount spent on Installation of Solar Panel
Rs2,05,000/ -

details of related party transactions, e.g.,
contribution to a trust controlled by the

4 193 x
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fRifd eve § arrgE,

AT LT

(T@) <Tei fordt Tmsild o 7a9r axd <aar & w9y § (h)

yraeT fham T € Gfaerd eificd & dgd, a¥ &
SR UTaeT™ § 89 dTel Secltdl P 3Tl | garfan

SiNCIRY

AT

17. A1 ST UTT HT fAavvT 39 TP &:-

17. Details of significant accounting ratio are mentioned as :-

company in relation to CSR expenditure as
per relevant Accounting Standard,

where a provision is made with respect to a
liability incurred by entering into a
contractual obligation, the movements in the
provision during the year should be shown

separately.

NA

NA

<

H.]. U ez TSI 31974, 2024 319w, 2023 3. feuquft
S.No. Ratio Numerator Denominator @' 318 I dids Diff. Remarks
Ason Ason
31.03.2024  31.03.2023
EREIN] EREIN EREINR] EREINICORIRE]
RN Hafr qira HH! &b PR
Current Current Current 0.50 0.43 16.28 Due to decrease in
Ratio Assets Liability current liability
EUR i:oe B RRYRD RRYRDI hT Sfepct
U EUl gfepct 4 gfg & PR
arerfa v 7 gfg
Debt Equity Total Debts Shareholder -18.45 -3.03 508.91 due to increase in
Ratio Equity shareholders
equity i.e. increase
in profit
Bt T ST 9 U8l I fosht o gfg iR ==
HINST AATT DY BHS| PR PTA B § Pt & BRoT
3R Jouerd
Tq gRene
Debt Earning Interest Paid 1.56 2.79 (44.09) due to increase in
Service Before sales and decrease
Coverage  Interest. in interest
Ratio Tax and
depreciation
&
amortization
Sfepct JIgurd Ue RRERED ™ § ghg & BRI
TR Hfcehet gfencl
Returnon  PAT Shareholder -6.98 -0.59 1083.05 due to increase in
Equity Ratio Equity profit
A 194 X /A




)

7 <
gl TR S9 MU AT SIS g LRI
RN & Hma / 6 AT |
afg & HRu|

5 Inventory  Cost of Good Average 1.04 0.84 23.81  Due to increase
Turnover  Sold / Inventory in cost of goods
Ratio sold.
IOR U 3 st ur=r ISR § ghg & BRI
PRITR ITIUT

6 Trade Revenue Average 915.88 213.87 328.24 Due to increase in
Receivables Receivable revenue
Turnover
Ratio
FUR Y A hiee SRR ERENER
GG g / IR ST afg & HRO
3AJUTd

7 Trade Net Credit Av.Trade  0.57 0.37 54.05  due to increase in
Payable Purchase /  Payable credit purchases
Turnover
Ratio
Ig ot aRarem & arfefia foeht o gfg ok @
GINEIN TR ot 4 gfg & PHROT
S EIN

8 Net Capital Revenue Working -0.99 -0.53 86.79  due to increase in
Turnover  from capital sales and increase
Ratio operation in profit
Iqg o ue 3T o™ § gfg & PR
S EIN

9 Net Profit ~ PAT Revenue 0.26 0.25 4.00 Due to increase in
Ratio profit.
e oot fufae AT & forg ™ § gfg & HRO
R Red JTARD AL

10 Returnon  PBIT Capital
Capital Employed  11.21 -1.17 (1058.12) due to increase in

profit

faer w® IG AT AR & forg 3T § gfg F PR
wfcrehet SIERRCA K]

11 Returnon  NetIncome Capital 7.72 -0.83 (1029.36) due to increase
Investment Employed in income

& 4 195 X /A




TR 9 IR 6 e aamian Ruid & srarR

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto PR e ﬁﬁ%g &

IR ST U8 Bt ATEE ST q1$ o forg vd Y 3R |

For Bhandawat and Company A For & on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants / FRN NO. 000497C Sambhar Salts Limited

(g o1 srvraTer) (Ri&y R <7ap) (R PAR) (Rramg =1er)
(CA Ajay Agarwal) (Sandeep_ Kul(rgr '_I’aakg (Naref;}al Kumar) (Shivendra Nath)
g "emeed (.99 o, NE i e
(Partner) G.GM (F&A) (Director) . STEAH qd W ﬁ%{%ﬁﬁ )
M. No. 422686 fAYORT/ DIN: 10043608 Chairman gnd Managing Director

A : S¥YR / Place : Jaipur ]%l'CR:T/ DIN: 10397812

f&is : / Dated : 12.07.2024
g S.3ME. 0. : 244226861.%.S.d.d.tH.3872/ UDIN : 24422686 BKDVVS3872

%
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SAMBHAR SALTS LIMITED

CIN: U14220R]J1964GOI1001188
G-229, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302022;
Telephone No.: 01412771448; Fax: 0141-2771449
Email: information@indiansalt.com, website: www.indiansalt.com

NOTICE

Noticeis hereby given that the 59thAnnual General Meeting of Sambhar Salts Limited will be held
on shorter notice on Tuesday, the 24th day of September, 2024 at 11:00 AM through Video
Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited profit and loss account and audited balance sheet
of the company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 together with the auditor's
report and CAG comments thereon and the Director's report for the year ended on 31st
March, 2024.

2. To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor for the year 2024-25 and, if thought fit, to pass the
following ordinary resolution with or without modification(s):-

“RESOLVED THAT the remuneration of Statutory Auditor for the year 2024-25 is hereby
approved atan amount decided by the Board of Directors from time to time.”

By order of the Board,

Sd/-

Company Secretary

Date: 23.09.2024
Place: Jaipur
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Note:

1. TheMeetingis being convened at a shorter notice, subject to consent, in writing, of more than
95% of the members of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 101 of the Act.
Consent formis enclosed.

2. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has videits Circular dated September 25, 2023 read
together with Circular dated 08.04.2020, 13.04.2020 & 05.05.2020 (collectively referred to as
“MCA Circulars”) permitted convening the Annual General Meeting through Video
Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM?”). In accordance with the
MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the AGM of the Company
is being held through VC/ OAVM. This AGM shall be deemed to be held at the Registered
Office of the Company.

3. Incompliance of the MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-
24is being sent only through electronic mode to the Members at their email addresses.

4.  Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical
attendance of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment
of proxies by the members will not be available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form is not
annexed hereto. In terms of the provisions of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Act,
authorised representatives of the members such as President of India or the Governor of a
State or body corporate can also attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM and cast their vote.

5. The facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM will be opened 15 minutes before and
will be open upto 15 minutes after the conclusion of the meeting.

6. Members attending the AGM through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

7.  Linkto attend the AGM: https:/ /meet.google.com/qrw-xfqv-nbj

Explanatory Statement
For Item No. 2 of Notice:

Board of Directors of Sambhar Salts Limited in its 303rd Meeting dated 27.03.2024 vide item No.
303.8 had approved enhancement of Statutory Audit Fee to Rs. 95,000/ - plus tax and Tax Audit
fee toRs. 32,000/ - plus tax for the year 2023-24 and onwards.
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